
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Board of Education

September 27, 2021, Immediately Following the Annual Meeting

District Office Conference Room

This meeting is open to the public. If a member of the public requires an accommodation to

attend the meeting, he or she should contact Executive Assistant Lisa Boss at least 24 hours in

advance of the meeting to request an accommodation.

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Approval of Agenda

IV. Pledge of Allegiance

V. Student Representative Report

VI. Communication with the Board (OE 8)

A. Board Activities

B. Enrollment Update

C. Budget Monitoring (OE 8.2)

D. Fall Update

E. ACP Update and Redefining Ready Baseline Data

VII. Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4)

VIII. Non-Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4)

IX. Monitoring for Results (B/SR 5.4a & B/SR 5.3a)

A. OE6: Financial Administration

B. R3:  Application of Knowledge and Skills

X. Board Consent Agenda (GC 2.4)

A. Removal of an Item from Board Consent Agenda for Separate

Consideration

B. Approval of August 16, 2021 Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4)

C. Approval of August 16, 2021 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4)

XI. Superintendent Consent Agenda (GC 2.4)

A. Removal of an Item from the Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate

Consideration

B. Approval of Hires, Resignations and Retirements (GC 2.4)

1. 4K Paraprofessional - Hire



2. Second Grade (LT Sub) - Hire

3. AES Special Education Teacher - Hire

4. AES Special Education Teacher (Long Term Sub) - Hire

5. AES Part Time Special Education Paraprofessional - Hire

6. Part Time Occupational Therapist (Sub) - Hire

7. AES/AMS Lunch Supervisor - Hire

8. AES/AMS Lunch Supervisor - Hire

9. AES Recess Supervisor - Hire

10. AES Recess Supervisor - Hire

11. AIS/AMS/AHS Lunch Supervisor - Hire

12. AMS Boys Soccer Coach - Hire

13. AMS Boys Soccer Assistant Coach - Hire

14. AMS Volleyball Coach - Hire

15. AMS Volleyball Coach - Hire

16. AMS Girls Tennis Coach - Hire

17. AMS Girls Tennis Assistant Coach - Hire

18. AHS Boys Assistant Soccer Coach - Hire

19. AIS Yearbook Advisor - Resignation

20.AHS Graduation Coordinator - Resignation

21. AHS Varsity Girls Softball Coach - Resignation

C. Approval of Treasurer’s Report (GC 2.4)

D. Approval of Checks for Payment (GC 2.4)

E. First Reading of Policies (GC 2.4)

1. 225 Evaluation of the Superintendent (Delete)

2. 453.11 Use of Automated External Defibrillators (Update)

3. 656 Student Fees (Update)

4. 724 Indoor Environmental Quality Management (New)

5. 725 Asbestos Management (New)

6. 731.3 Use of Security Cameras and Electronic Monitoring

Equipment (New)

7. 751 Student Transportation Services (Update)

8. 751.5 Use of Alternative Vehicles to Transport Students (New)

9. 760 Food Service Management (Update)

10. 761 Free and Reduced Price Benefits in School Food Service

Programs (New)

11. JA Student Policies Goals (Delete)

12. JH Student Use of Handicapped Lifts and / or Elevators (Delete)

13. JHC School Emergency Illness, Injury Policy (Delete)



14. JK Employment of Students (Delete)

F. Second Reading of Policies (GC 2.4)

1. 313 Student Academic Standards (New)

2. 321 Annual School Calendar (Update)

3. 323.1 Required School Observance Days (New)

4. 333 Parent Rights in Relation to District Programs and Activities

(Updated)

5. 672 Procurement, Contracting, and Purchasing (Update)

6. 720 Health and Safety in District Facilities and Programs (New)

7. 722 Reporting Injuries and Unsafe Conditions (New)

8. 723 School Safety Plans (New)

9. 723.3 Emergency School Closings (New)

10. 731.1 Privacy in Locker Rooms (New)

11. 732 Use of Unmanned Aircraft (Drones) (New)

12. 742 Use of District Equipment and Supplies by Persons Affiliated

with the District (New)

13. 743 Waste Management and Recycling (New)

14. 771.1 Use of Copyrighted Materials (New)

15. 852 Communicating Outside Events (New)

G. 66.0301 Cooperative Agreement with Augusta Area School District for

Math Consultation Services

H. 66.0301 Cooperative Agreement with ECASD for Physical Therapy

services.

XII. Matters Reserved for Board Action

A. Item Removed from Board Consent Agenda for Separate Consideration

(GC 2.5)

B. Item Removed from Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate

Consideration (GC 2.5)

C. Second Reading: OE 6 Financial Administration (Update)

D. Second Reading: OE 8 Communicating with and Support for the Board

(Update)

E. Board Selection of WASB Region 4 Vote

XIII. Recess

XIV. Discussion of the Meeting

XV. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to

consider the employment of a public employee and pursuant to Wisconsin State

Statute 19.85(1)(d) to review safety drill reports.



XVI. Following the closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into

open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate,

including acting on any resolution that may be presented.  Thereafter, the Board

will entertain a motion to adjourn the meeting.

XVII. Adjourn

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are

respectful, contributing members of the local and global communities.



 
September 24, 2021 
 

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that members of the School District of Altoona Board of Education will 
hold a regular meeting on September 27, 2021 immediately following the Annual 
Meeting in the Conference Room of the District Office, 1903 Bartlett Avenue, Altoona, WI. 
 
This meeting is open to the public. If a member of the public requires an accommodation to 
attend the meeting, he or she should contact Executive Assistant Lisa Boss at least 24 hours in 
advance of the meeting to request an accommodation.  

 
I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 
III. Approval of Agenda 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Student Representative Report  

VI. Communication with the Board (OE 8) 
A. Board Activities 
B. Enrollment Update 
C. Budget Monitoring (OE 8.2) 
D. Fall Update 
E. ACP Update and Redefining Ready Baseline Data 

VII. Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) 
VIII. Non-Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) 

IX. Monitoring for Results (B/SR 5.4a & B/SR 5.3a) 
A. OE6: Financial Administration 
B. R3:  Application of Knowledge and Skills 

X. Board Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 
A. Removal of an Item from Board Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration 
B. Approval of August 16, 2021 Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
C. Approval of August 16, 2021 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 

XI. Superintendent Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 
A. Removal of an Item from the Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration 



 
B. Approval of Hires, Resignations and Retirements (GC 2.4) 

1. 4K Paraprofessional - Hire 
2. Second Grade (LT Sub) - Hire 
3. AES Special Education Teacher - Hire 
4. AES Special Education Teacher (Long Term Sub) - Hire 
5. AES Part Time Special Education Paraprofessional - Hire 
6. Part Time Occupational Therapist (Sub) - Hire 
7. AES/AMS Lunch Supervisor - Hire 
8. AES/AMS Lunch Supervisor - Hire 
9. AES Recess Supervisor - Hire 
10. AES Recess Supervisor - Hire 
11. AIS/AMS/AHS Lunch Supervisor - Hire 
12. AMS Boys Soccer Coach - Hire 
13. AMS Boys Soccer Assistant Coach - Hire 
14. AMS Volleyball Coach - Hire 
15. AMS Volleyball Coach - Hire 
16. AMS Girls Tennis Coach - Hire 
17. AMS Girls Tennis Assistant Coach - Hire 
18. AHS Boys Assistant Soccer Coach - Hire 
19. AIS Yearbook Advisor - Resignation  
20. AHS Graduation Coordinator - Resignation 
21. AHS Varsity Girls Softball Coach - Resignation 

C. Approval of Treasurer’s Report (GC 2.4) 
D. Approval of Checks for Payment (GC 2.4) 
E. First Reading of Policies (GC 2.4) 

1. 225 Evaluation of the Superintendent (Delete) 
2. 453.11 Use of Automated External Defibrillators (Update) 
3. 656 Student Fees (Update) 
4. 724 Indoor Environmental Quality Management (New) 
5. 725 Asbestos Management (New) 
6. 731.2 Use of Security Cameras and Electronic Monitoring 

Equipment (New) 
7. 751 Student Transportation Services (Update) 
8. 751.5 Use of Alternative Vehicles to Transport Students (New) 
9. 760 Food Service Management (Update) 
10. 761 Free and Reduced Price Benefits in School Food Service 

Programs (New) 
11. JA Student Policies Goals (Delete) 
12. JH Student Use of Handicapped Lifts and / or Elevators (Delete) 
13. JHC School Emergency Illness, Injury Policy  (Delete) 



 
14. JK Employment of Students (Delete) 

F. Second Reading of Policies (GC 2.4) 
1. 313 Student Academic Standards (New) 
2. 321 Annual School Calendar (Update) 
3. 323.1 Required School Observance Days (New) 
4. 333 Parent Rights in Relation to District Programs and Activities 

(Updated) 
5. 672 Procurement, Contracting, and Purchasing (Update) 
6. 720 Health and Safety in District Facilities and Programs (New) 
7. 722 Reporting Injuries and Unsafe Conditions (New) 
8. 723 School Safety Plans (New) 
9. 723.3 Emergency School Closings (New) 
10. 731.1 Privacy in Locker Rooms (New)  
11. 732 Use of Unmanned Aircraft (Drones) (New) 
12. 742 Use of District Equipment and Supplies by Persons Affiliated 

with the District (New) 
13. 743 Waste Management and Recycling (New) 
14. 771.1 Use of Copyrighted Materials (New) 
15. 852 Communicating Outside Events  (New) 

G. 66.0301 Cooperative Agreement with Augusta Area School District for 
Math Consultation Services  

H. 66.0301 Cooperative Agreement with ECASD for Physical Therapy 
services. 

XII. Matters Reserved for Board Action 
A. Item Removed from Board Consent Agenda for Separate Consideration 

(GC 2.5) 
B. Item Removed from Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration (GC 2.5) 
C. Second Reading: OE 6 Financial Administration  (Update) 
D. Second Reading: OE 8 Communicating with and Support for the Board 

(Update) 
E. Board Selection of WASB Region 4 Vote  

XIII. Recess 
XIV. Discussion of the Meeting 
XV. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to 

consider the employment of a public employee and pursuant to Wisconsin State 
Statute 19.85(1)(d) to review safety drill reports. 

XVI. Following the closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into 
open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate, 



 
including acting on any resolution that may be presented.  Thereafter, the Board 
will entertain a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

XVII. Adjourn 
 
 

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are 
respectful, contributing members of the local and global communities. 

 



3frbud12.p 75-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA 09/22/21 Page:1

05.21.06.00.07 Board approved budget-Expenditures-Original-Revised-Actual  (Date: 9/2021) 10:23 AM

2021-22 2021-22 2021-22 Unexpended

Fd T Loc Obj Func Func   Original Budget    Revised Budget FY Activity Balance

10 E --- --- 11--- UNDIFF CURRICULUM 4,137,742.00 4,137,742.00 333,619.43 3,804,122.57

10 E --- --- 12--- REGULAR CURRICULUM 5,124,951.00 5,124,951.00 264,161.91 4,860,789.09

10 E --- --- 13--- VOCATIONAL CURRICULUM 594,871.00 594,871.00 22,879.91 571,991.09

10 E --- --- 14--- PHYSICAL CURRICULUM 644,041.00 644,041.00 24,934.39 619,106.61

10 E --- --- 16--- CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES 392,358.00 392,358.00 16,006.56 376,351.44

10 E --- --- 17--- SPECIAL NEEDS 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,500.00

10 E --- --- 21--- PUPIL SERVICES 824,148.00 824,148.00 67,895.49 756,252.51

10 E --- --- 22--- INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF SERVICES  1,044,433.00 1,044,433.00 125,151.51 919,281.49

10 E --- --- 23--- GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 569,684.00 569,684.00 100,963.26 468,720.74

10 E --- --- 24--- SCHOOL BUILDING ADMINISTRATION 1,233,485.00 1,233,485.00 169,237.72 1,064,247.28

10 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 3,136,083.00 3,136,083.00 434,682.72 2,701,400.28

10 E --- --- 26--- CENTRAL SERVICES 373,642.00 373,642.00 63,402.57 310,239.43

10 E --- --- 27--- INSURANCE/DISTRICT 122,000.00 122,000.00 43,142.14 78,857.86

10 E --- --- 28--- DEBT SERVICES - SHORT TERM    5,000.00 5,000.00 14.47 4,985.53

10 E --- --- 29--- OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES 702,097.00 702,097.00 397,218.53 304,878.47

10 E --- --- 41--- INTERFUND TRANSFERS 2,496,548.00 2,496,548.00 2,496,548.00

10 E --- --- 43--- GENERAL TUITION PAYMENTS 1,408,266.00 1,408,266.00 1,408,266.00

10 - --- --- ----- GENERAL     22,812,849.00     22,812,849.00 2,063,310.61     20,749,538.39

21 E --- --- 29--- OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES 87,400.00 87,400.00 2,030.83 85,369.17

21 - --- --- ----- SPECIAL REVENUE TRUST FUND 87,400.00 87,400.00 2,030.83 85,369.17

27 E --- --- 15--- SPECIAL ED CURRICULUM 2,864,184.00 2,864,184.00 123,645.82 2,740,538.18

27 E --- --- 21--- PUPIL SERVICES 352,612.00 352,612.00 16,782.36 335,829.64

27 E --- --- 22--- INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF SERVICES  225,021.00 225,021.00 70,126.07 154,894.93

27 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 195,100.00 195,100.00 195,100.00

27 E --- --- 43--- GENERAL TUITION PAYMENTS 229,956.00 229,956.00 21,460.00 208,496.00

27 - --- --- ----- SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 3,866,873.00 3,866,873.00 232,014.25 3,634,858.75

38 E --- --- 28--- DEBT SERVICES - SHORT TERM    253,350.00 253,350.00 253,350.00

38 - --- --- ----- NON-REFERENDUM DEBT 253,350.00 253,350.00 253,350.00

39 E --- --- 28--- DEBT SERVICES - SHORT TERM    1,327,238.00 1,327,238.00 283,368.75 1,043,869.25

39 - --- --- ----- REFERENDUM APPROVED DEBT SERV 1,327,238.00 1,327,238.00 283,368.75 1,043,869.25

50 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 924,998.00 924,998.00 31,938.00 893,060.00

50 - --- --- ----- FOOD SERVICE 924,998.00 924,998.00 31,938.00 893,060.00

73 E --- --- 42--- Fiduciary Fund Expenditures 381,531.00 381,531.00 381,531.00

73 - --- --- ----- Employee Benefit Trust Fund 381,531.00 381,531.00 381,531.00

80 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00

80 E --- --- 26--- CENTRAL SERVICES 25,000.00 25,000.00 14,489.66 10,510.34

80 E --- --- 29--- OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES 54,000.00 54,000.00 54,000.00

80 E --- --- 31--- COMMUNITY SERVICE 30,605.00 30,605.00 1,050.08 29,554.92

80 E --- --- 39--- 93,660.00 93,660.00 4,179.61 89,480.39

80 - --- --- ----- COMMUNITY SERVICE 215,765.00 215,765.00 19,719.35 196,045.65

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Grand Expense Tota     29,870,004.00     29,870,004.00      2,632,381.79     27,237,622.21

Number of Accounts: 1924

************************ End of report ************************



3frbud12.p 75-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA 09/22/21 Page:1

05.21.06.00.07 Board approved budget-Revenues-Original-Revised-Actual  (Date: 9/2021) 10:26 AM

2021-22 2021-22 2021-22 Unexpended

Fd T Loc Obj Fu Src                              Original Budget    Revised Budget       FY Activity           Balance

10 R 400 34- -- GRANTS-OTHER SCHOOL DISTRICTS         15,000.00         15,000.00          15,000.00

10 R 800 21- -- TAXES                              4,396,885.00      4,396,885.00          5,870.90      4,391,014.10

10 R 800 27- -- SCHOOL ACTIVITY-INCOME                 5,000.00          5,000.00           5,000.00

10 R 800 28- -- INTEREST ON INVESTMENT                 3,500.00          3,500.00            180.34          3,319.66

10 R 800 29- -- OTHER REVENUES-LOCAL SOURCES          10,000.00         10,000.00            528.05          9,471.95

10 R 800 34- -- GRANTS-OTHER SCHOOL DISTRICTS      2,803,250.00      2,803,250.00             75.00      2,803,175.00

10 R 800 51- -- TRANSIT OF AIDS-INTERMED SRCES         15,117.00         15,117.00          15,117.00

10 R 800 58- -- MEDICAL SERVICE REIMBURSEMENTS         30,000.00         30,000.00          30,000.00

10 R 800 59- -- OTHER PYMTS-INTERMEDIATE          5,000.00          5,000.00           5,000.00

10 R 800 61- -- STATE AID-CATEGORICAL                101,708.00        101,708.00         101,708.00

10 R 800 62- -- STATE AID-GENERAL                 12,511,789.00     12,511,789.00      12,511,789.00

10 R 800 63- -- SPECIAL PROJECTS GRANT                85,000.00         85,000.00          85,000.00

10 R 800 65- -- SAGE GRANT                           525,000.00        525,000.00         525,000.00

10 R 800 69- -- OTHER REVENUE - STATE SOURCES      1,177,752.00      1,177,752.00       1,177,752.00

10 R 800 73- -- SPECIAL PROJECTS GRANTS              909,572.00        909,572.00         909,572.00

10 R 800 75- -- TITLE I        220,000.00        220,000.00         220,000.00

10 R 800 97- -- REFUND OF DISBURSEMENT                 5,000.00          5,000.00         38,197.57        -33,197.57

10 R 800 99- -- Other Miscellaneous Revenue          5,000.00          5,000.00             40.54          4,959.46

10 R --- --- -- Revenue     22,824,573.00     22,824,573.00         44,892.40     22,779,680.60

10 - --- --- -- GENERAL     22,824,573.00     22,824,573.00         44,892.40     22,779,680.60

21 R 800 29- -- OTHER REVENUES-LOCAL SOURCES          72,100.00         72,100.00          7,204.65         64,895.35

21 R --- --- -- Revenue         72,100.00         72,100.00          7,204.65         64,895.35

21 - --- --- -- SPECIAL REVENUE TRUST FUND         72,100.00         72,100.00          7,204.65         64,895.35

27 R 800 11- -- OPERATING TRANSFERS-IN             2,496,548.00      2,496,548.00       2,496,548.00

27 R 800 31- -- TRANSIT OF AIDS-INTERDISTRICT          5,000.00          5,000.00           5,000.00

27 R 800 34- -- GRANTS-OTHER SCHOOL DISTRICTS         25,000.00         25,000.00          25,000.00

27 R 800 51- -- TRANSIT OF AIDS-INTERMED SRCES          7,500.00          7,500.00           7,500.00

27 R 800 61- -- STATE AID-CATEGORICAL                918,000.00        918,000.00         918,000.00

27 R 800 73- -- SPECIAL PROJECTS GRANTS              289,825.00        289,825.00         289,825.00

27 R 800 78- -- Federal Aid other than DPI        125,000.00        125,000.00          2,702.87        122,297.13

27 R --- --- -- Revenue      3,866,873.00      3,866,873.00          2,702.87      3,864,170.13

27 - --- --- -- SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND             3,866,873.00      3,866,873.00          2,702.87      3,864,170.13

38 R 800 21- -- TAXES                                231,264.00        231,264.00         231,264.00

38 R 800 29- -- OTHER REVENUES-LOCAL SOURCES          50,000.00         50,000.00         16,000.00         34,000.00

38 R --- --- -- Revenue        281,264.00        281,264.00         16,000.00        265,264.00

38 - --- --- -- NON-REFERENDUM DEBT                  281,264.00        281,264.00         16,000.00        265,264.00

39 R 800 21- -- TAXES                              1,715,338.00      1,715,338.00       1,715,338.00

39 R 800 28- -- INTEREST ON INVESTMENT                   500.00            500.00             61.68            438.32

39 R --- --- -- Revenue      1,715,838.00      1,715,838.00             61.68      1,715,776.32

39 - --- --- -- REFERENDUM APPROVED DEBT SERV      1,715,838.00      1,715,838.00             61.68      1,715,776.32

49 R 800 28- -- INTEREST ON INVESTMENT                       0.93             -0.93

49 R --- --- -- Revenue                0.93             -0.93

49 - --- --- -- OTHER CAPITAL PROJECTS                       0.93             -0.93

50 R 800 25- -- FOOD SERVICE SALES                   106,876.00        106,876.00          8,213.80         98,662.20

50 R 800 61- -- STATE AID-CATEGORICAL                  3,501.00          3,501.00           3,501.00

50 R 800 71- -- FEDERAL AID-CATEGORICAL              824,225.00        824,225.00         83,591.51        740,633.49

50 R --- --- -- Revenue        934,602.00        934,602.00         91,805.31        842,796.69

50 - --- --- -- FOOD SERVICE        934,602.00        934,602.00         91,805.31        842,796.69

73 R 800 28- -- INTEREST ON INVESTMENT                10,000.00         10,000.00          10,000.00

73 R 800 95- -- Contributions to Emp Benefits        381,531.00        381,531.00         381,531.00



3frbud12.p 75-4 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA 09/22/21 Page:2

05.21.06.00.07 Board approved budget-Revenues-Original-Revised-Actual  (Date: 9/2021) 10:26 AM

2021-22 2021-22 2021-22 Unexpended

Fd T Loc Obj Fu Src                              Original Budget    Revised Budget       FY Activity           Balance

73 R --- --- -- Revenue        391,531.00        391,531.00         391,531.00

73 - --- --- -- Employee Benefit Trust Fund        391,531.00        391,531.00         391,531.00

80 R 800 21- -- TAXES                                215,765.00        215,765.00         215,765.00

80 R --- --- -- Revenue        215,765.00        215,765.00         215,765.00

80 - --- --- -- COMMUNITY SERVICE                    215,765.00        215,765.00         215,765.00

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Grand Revenue T     30,302,546.00     30,302,546.00        162,667.84     30,139,878.16

Number of Accounts: 90

************************ End of report ************************



0.00

2,000,000.00

4,000,000.00

6,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

12,000,000.00

Sa
la
rie

s

Be
ne

fit
s

Se
rv
ic
es

Su
pp

lie
s

Ca
pi
ta
l

In
te
re
st

In
su
ra
nc
e

Tr
an
sf
er
s

M
isc

13% 11% 6% 38% 0% 0% 35% 0% 8%

Board Approved Expenditures vs. Budget

Revised Budget
 FY Activity



0.00

2,000,000.00

4,000,000.00

6,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

12,000,000.00

14,000,000.00

16,000,000.00

Lo
ca
l

O
th
er
 D
ist
ric
ts

CE
SA

 G
ra
nt
s

St
at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

M
isc
0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 382%

Board Approved Revenues vs. Budget

Revised Budget
 FY Activity



 $(3,000,000)

 $(2,000,000)

 $(1,000,000)

 $‐

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

Cash Position Less Borrowing 2014‐15 to 2020‐21 ‐ General Fund

 2014‐15

 2015‐16

 2016‐17

 2017‐18

 2018‐19

 2019‐20

 2020‐21

 2021‐22



September 22, 2021 Board Update – Michael Markgren, Business Manager 

Expenditures: 

 We are obviously very early into the fiscal year. 
 Expenses are normal for this time of year. 

Revenues: 

 We haven’t seen much come in other than an E‐Rate refund in Misc. 

Cash Position: 

 We continue to be in a strong financial position being at the highest point ever for August.   

 



ACP ANNUAL REPORT
2021 - 2022



ACP is intended to equip students and their families with the tools necessary to make more informed choices about 
postsecondary education, training, careers for life after high school. It is part of DPI's overall vision for every student to 
graduate high school academically, socially, emotionally, and life ready.



EARLY TOUCHPOINTS

• Foundational Academic Skills

• Formative assessments, re-teaching

• Interventions and supports

• Panorama -> Second Step

• STEAM classes

• Strengths, interest

• Research one career



MIDDLE SCHOOL

• Formative assessments, re-teaching

• Interventions and supports

• Panorama -> 7 Mindsets

• STEAM classes

• Career Development Course (required)

• Xello Lessons: Matchmaker, Learning Styles, Multiple Intelligences, Career Clusters, Career Personalities, 

• Research careers, set goals

• Create About Me slide presentation

• Junior Achievement

• Career Venture Field Trip

• ACP / Student Conference



HIGH SCHOOL

9th Grade
• SMART Goal Setting
• Resume/Cover Letter/Interview/Job 

Application- Computer Literacy

10th Grade
• CVTC Cluster Tour
• Career Paper-English 10

11th Grade
• Wisconsin Education Fair
• Industry tours:

• Manufacturing,
• Construction & Architecture,
• Health Science,
• Business Administration

• Junior ACP Student/Parent Conference
• Financial Aid 101- Personal Finance
• Real Life Academy
• Junior Achievement- Personal Finance

12th Grade
• Financial Aid Information Night
• College Goal- FAFSA
• Complete College Application
• College Representative Visits

All Grades
Xello Activities / Lessons



SPECIAL ATTENTION TO DUAL CREDIT

• AP Psychology

• Engineering Design and Development (TC)

• Microsoft Office 1 (TC)

• Microsoft Office 2 (TC)

• Desktop Publishing (TC)

• Introduction to Computer Programming (TC)

• Basic Electronics (TC)

• Database 1 (TC)

• Web 1 - HTML and CSS (TC)

• Programming Fundamentals (TC)

• Mechatronics & Robotics (TC)

• AP Biology

• CNA (TC)

• AP Economics (Macro/Micro)

• Accounting (TC)

• Personal Finance (TC)

• Welding (TC)

• Basic Electronics (TC)

• Mechatronics & Robotics (TC)



VISION

This is what we become known for.

• Districtwide Data Dashboard

• Student Readiness 

• Course Handbook



WE’RE ALL IN…

ACADEMIC OUTCOMES FUTURE-READY OUTCOMES PERSONAL SUCCESS OUTCOMES OPERATIONAL OUTCOMES



OUTCOMES

Altoona High School Redefining Ready Data Report
Class of 2021 - 105 Graduates

% of Students College AND/OR Career Ready 95 90.5%
% of Students College AND Career Ready 35 33.3%



Operational Expectations Monitoring Report: Approval of Interpretation and Indicators
OE – 6: Financial Administration

Date: September 27, 2021

Superintendent Certification

With respect to Operational Expectations Policy OE 6: Financial Administration, taken as a whole, the
Superintendent certifies that the proceedings information is accurate and complete, and the district:

____ Is in Compliance
X Is in Compliance with Noted Exceptions

____ Is not in Compliance

Superintendent Summary Statement:

In regards to Operational Expectation 6: Financial Administration, the District is in compliance with noted
exceptions. There are two areas in which the district is not in compliance and will take corrective action to
improve. These areas are in regards to instances of payroll not being accurate or reflective of the contract
agreement and instances of financial reports not being submitted according to established deadlines.

Additionally, the timing of the return of our audit and the scheduling of this monitoring report causes us to be
reporting on audit information that is over a year old. I recommend that, in future Board work plans, we move
the monitoring of this policy to February in order to allow for the most timely and accurate representation of our
organizational performance.

Signed: Date: September 23, 2021

Board of Education Action

With respect to OE 6: Financial Administration, the Board finds the district:

____ Is in Compliance
____ Is in Compliance with Noted Exceptions
____ Is not in Compliance

Board Summary Statement/Motion:

Signed: ____________________________________________ Date: _________________
Board President



Operational Expectations Monitoring Report
OE 6: Financial Administration

OE-6: Financial Administration: The Superintendent shall not cause or allow any financial activity or
condition that materially deviates from the budget adopted by the Board. Neither shall the Superintendent
cause or allow any fiscal condition that is inconsistent with achieving the Board’s Results priorities or
meeting any Operational Expectations goals; or places the financial health of the district at risk.

Superintendent’s Interpretation As a multi-million dollar organization funded by public dollars, it is important
that the district utilizes industry-standard accounting principles and practices. Such principles and practices are
authored to ensure effective, responsible, efficient, and accurate recording of financial transactions.
Transactions should be transparent and supported through checks-and-balances. An external audit assists district
leaders and the Board in verifying accounting generally acceptable accounting principles and practices are in
place.

Glossary

Financial Activity: Any action conducted by District employees that is conducted on behalf of the District and
sanctioned by the District and incurs a monetary cost

Materially Deviates: Causing the District to expend more in a budget category than the annual appropriation
resolution adopted by the Board of Education or as amended by the Board of Education through supplemental
appropriations

Fiscal Condition: The cash flow position needed to meet financial obligations

Financial Health: The ability of the District to meet its monetary obligations for the current fiscal year and
preserving a fund balance that provides for monetary requirements for the ensuing fiscal year

Competitive Bidding: A confidential process that compares like kind specifications for goods or services by
various vendors for the most reasonable and responsible price.

Professional Services: Work provided by an individual or group of consultants that is not principally tied to the
purchase of materials, supplies, or equipment.

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles: Guidelines and standards for financial reporting promulgated by the
Federal Accounting Standards Board.



Financial Condition Statement: a complete audit report statement of net assets, statement of activities, balance
sheet and reconciliation of the governmental funds consistent with generally accepted accounting principles and
audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public
accountants

Controls that are Insufficient: the absence of providing reasonable assurance that establish and maintain
processes and procedures to safeguard resources against loss due to waste, abuse, mismanagement, errors and
fraud to the best of its ability with the personnel assigned

Indicators

OE-6.1 The Superintendent will ensure that payroll and legitimate debts of the District are promptly paid
when due.
Indicator One: Employees are paid accurately and according to the payroll schedule.
Evidence: Link to Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards - Note Relevant Pages 1-2. Link to Payroll Schedule for 2020-2021.
Indicator Two: Payroll-related liabilities are accurately and timely paid in accordance with timeframes
established by the IRS, WRS and Wisconsin Department of Revenue.
Evidence: Link to Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards - Note Relevant Page 3.
Indicator Three: District long-term debt General Obligation bonds are paid in accordance with the bond debt
service schedules.
Evidence: Link to Debt Repayment Schedule(s) with verification statement from Director of Finance and
Operations stating if principal and interest amounts were paid on time.

OE-6.2 The Superintendent will ensure that all purchases are based upon comparative prices of items of
similar value, including consideration of both cost and long-term quality.
Indicator Four: Purchases that do not have to be competitively bid are price-shopped and value-compared by
the purchasing agent.
Evidence: List of preferred vendors

OE-6.3 The Superintendent will ensure that the purchase of supplies, materials and equipment, and any
contracted services except professional services, for all transactions in excess of $50,000, are based on a
competitive bid process.
Indicator Five: Competitively bid purchases of supplies, materials, or equipment in the amount of $50,000 or
more are awarded to the lowest qualified bid.
Evidence: Spreadsheet of projects over $50,000 with note of whether the project was given to the lowest bid,
the lowest qualified bid, or other. Any entry with “other” will include a comment or explanation.

OE-6.4 The Superintendent will coordinate with the Board’s appointed financial auditor for an annual audit of
all District funds and accounts.
Indicator Six: The Board-appointed CPA firm performs an annual audit and provides an “Unqualified
Opinion” report.
Evidence: Link to Audited Financial Statements with note of reference to the pages containing the Auditor’s
Report. - Note Relevant Pages 6-7.

https://drive.google.com/file/d/14oc46-_1gaZi5eGlIPPaSFF6sRNUg-ht/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1lFX94yejzusAiyycv811VMFSXltGmgen/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=100300951476248409882&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14oc46-_1gaZi5eGlIPPaSFF6sRNUg-ht/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1eAxwdwR6C47jrLoTJ1aJeEArimV8m-6M/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jQ5uF3pz9lZcLvDxjwNgUg6Ar4LnP97Y/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1c1s7Goszlp1SnfmFm8uRS6i1MHc84AY0/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=100300951476248409882&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1O372O_EZasojmqZ23Lvl9rhDN9laDiX-/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=100300951476248409882&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing


OE-6.5 The Superintendent will make all reasonable efforts to collect any funds due the district from any source.
Indicator Seven: Uncollected funds have been processed through collection efforts including reminder letters,
penalties for late payments, collection agencies, liens and attorney involvement. The cost (either monetarily
and/or time resources) of collection efforts has been weighed against the amount to be collected and a
purposeful decision has been made about whether or not to write off a receivable.
Evidence: Link to the District process of collection.
Indicator Eight: All funds due from the State and Federal Government are tracked and collected throughout
the year.
Evidence: Link to Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program
and on Internal Control Over Compliance Note Relevant Pages 72-80.

OE-6.6 The Superintendent will keep complete and accurate financial records by funds and accounts in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.
Indicator Nine: The independent financial auditors express an “unqualified opinion” on the basic financial
statements and conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Evidence: Link to Audited Financial Statements with note of reference to the pages containing the Auditor’s
Report. - Note Relevant Pages 6-7.
Indicator Ten: The audit report contains a fiscal year report of receipts and expenditures of each fund with
designated program reports in accordance with the Financial Policies and Wisconsin Uniform Financial
Accounting Requirements. The supplemental Schedules for each fund will be in the format prescribed by the
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction and shall be in agreement with the audited financial statements
of the school district.
Evidence: Link to Audited Financial Statements with note of reference to the pages containing the Basic
Financial Statements. - Note Relevant Pages 9-11.
Indicator Eleven: The District is in conformity with the Financial Accreditation audit process required by the
Department of Education to ensure compliance with budgetary, accounting and reporting requirements.
Evidence: Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program and on
Internal Control Over Compliance - Note Relevant Pages 75-76.

OE-6.7 The Superintendent will publish a financial condition statement annually.
Indicator Twelve: The District publishes a complete set of financial statements and a report consistent with
generally accepted accounting principles and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards by a firm of licensed certified public accountants.
Evidence: Date of when report was provided to the Board - January 18th, 2021.
Indicator Thirteen: The statement and report are posted for download on the District website.
Evidence: Website Address of Location with Screenshot -
https://www.altoona.k12.wi.us/district/business-services

OE-6.8 The Superintendent may not expend more funds than have been received in the fiscal year unless
revenues are made available through other legal means.
Indicator Fourteen: Expenditures at the fund level do not exceed appropriation amounts originally adopted, or
as amended by the Board of Education through supplemental appropriations.
Evidence: Link to Audited Financial Statements with note of reference to the Required Supplementary
Information - Note Relevant Pages 46, 59.

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1IVmPDbJuyblJ_aS89QGHo65Py5TW-NYX/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=100300951476248409882&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1OKv3lDxnVnuP7Z3tSBlnr-S-jnfxxYRe/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rVjjcBnYe32cSPbu64PMd9l7lkjHGy_v/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing


Indicator Fifteen: There is no violation of state law or notification of a violation in connection with
expenditures exceeding appropriations as determined by external auditors.
Evidence: Link to Audited Financial Statements with note of reference to the Required Supplementary
Information - Note Relevant Pages 54.

OE-6.9 The Superintendent may not indebt the organization.
Indicator Sixteen: There are no short or long term financial obligations or debts except those that have been
approved by the Board.
Evidence: Link to Audited Financial Statements with note of reference to the Basic Financial Statements -
Note Relevant Pages 32-34.
Indicator Seventeen: The external auditors make no reference to unapproved material obligations remaining
unpaid 60 days after the close of the fiscal year.
Evidence: Link to Audit Management Letter with note of reference to the Subsequent Events - Note Relevant
Pages 2-6.

OE-6.10 The Superintendent may not expend money from reserve funds.
Indicator Eighteen: Expenditures at the fund level do not exceed appropriation amounts originally adopted, or
as amended by the Board of Education through supplemental appropriations.
Evidence: Link to Audited Financial Statements with note of reference to the Required Supplementary
Information - Note Relevant Pages 53.
Indicator Nineteen: There is no violation of state law or notification of a violation in connection with
expenditures exceeding appropriations as determined by external auditors.
Evidence: Link to Audited Financial Statements with note of reference to the Required Supplementary
Information - Note Relevant Pages 61.

OE-6.11 The Superintendent may not permanently transfer money from one fund to another.
Indicator Twenty: The District only transfers between funds with Board of Education authorization as
approved by the adopted or revised annual budgets or subsequent resolutions.
Evidence: Link to Audited Financial Statements with note of reference to the Required Supplementary
Information - Note Relevant Pages 68.
Indicator Twenty-One: There are no violations of state law in connection with unauthorized transfers between
funds as determined by external auditors.
Evidence: Link to Audited Financial Statements with note of reference to the Required Supplementary
Information - Note Relevant Pages 68.

OE-6.12 The Superintendent will not allow any required reports to be overdue or inaccurately filed.
Indicator Twenty-Two: The District filed all DPI reports in a timely manner.
Evidence: Screen shot of the DPI Report Status page.
Indicator Twenty-Three: The District does not receive any letter of noncompliance in regards to late or
inaccurate filings.
Evidence: Link to Audited Financial Statements with note of reference to the Required Supplementary
Information - Note Relevant Pages 75-78.

OE-6.13 The Superintendent will not receive, process, or disburse funds under controls that are insufficient
under generally accepted accounting procedures.

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/14oc46-_1gaZi5eGlIPPaSFF6sRNUg-ht/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Fc-LGzo3QXeCMFTGSwsCZx4WCN-SEvjK/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing


Indicator Twenty-Four: The external auditors find there to be no new material internal control weaknesses
inherent in the District’s financial system.
Evidence: Link to Audited Financial Statements with note of reference to the Schedule of Findings and
Questioned Costs - Note Relevant Pages 81-82.

Executive Summary

Operational Expectation 6 states that we will not cause or allow any financial activity or condition that
materially deviates from the budget adopted by the Board. Neither shall we cause or allow any fiscal condition
that is inconsistent with achieving the Board’s Results priorities or meeting any Operational Expectations goals;
or places the financial health of the district at risk.

Most of the artifacts are from the 2019-2020 audited financials that were received in December of 2020.  We
just finished the field work and adjusting entries for the 2020-2021 audit and did not have the report in time for
the OE 6 monitoring.

We are in compliance with most of the indicators for OE 6. There are two with which we are not in compliance.
These are Indicator One and Indicator Twenty-Two.

Indicator One: requires that employees are paid accurately and according to the payroll schedule.  The linked
artifacts show both that the payroll schedule was adhered to, and that our audit showed compliance to General
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and proper internal controls. While this specific artifact supports
compliance with the indicator, there have been additional events that occurred that are out-of-compliance with
the policy in this area. There was an inaccurate payment made in the September 7th payroll. An employee
contract was not reflective of the agreed-upon FTE. This resulted in the employee being underpaid on the
September 7th payroll and back pay was included on the September 23rd contract. Additionally, district services
contracts and administrator contracts are not provided until after July 1st. This results in the initial payments of
the contract being inaccurate and back pay being required after contracts are signed. These factors result in the
district not being in compliance with the expectations outlined in this indicator.

Indicator Two: requires that payroll-related liabilities are accurately and timely paid in accordance with
timeframes established by the IRS, WRS and Wisconsin Department of Revenue. The linked artifact shows that
our audit showed compliance to General Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and proper internal controls.
Indicator Three: requires that the district long-term debt General Obligation bonds are paid in accordance with
the bond debt service schedules. The linked artifacts give the schedules and certification that all were paid in a
timely manner.

Indicator Four: requires that purchases that do not have to be competitively bid are price-shopped and
value-compared by the purchasing agent.  The link is a list of preferred suppliers who have proven to be lower
cost for equal quality in the past.

Indicator Five: requires that competitively bid purchases of supplies, materials, or equipment in the amount of
$50,000 or more are awarded to the lowest qualified bid.  The link shows that the 4K remodeling bids and
Chromebook state pricing purchases followed policy.

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1lBYzsMK_jYif7d4eAdKDUwpkGeXM5RIl/view?usp=sharing


Indicator Six: requires that the Board-appointed CPA firm performs an annual audit and provides an
“Unqualified Opinion” report.  The link to the audited financial statements shows the proper auditor unqualified
opinion.

Indicator Seven: requires that uncollected funds have been processed through collection efforts including
reminder letters, penalties for late payments, collection agencies, liens and attorney involvement. The cost
(either monetarily and/or time resources) of collection efforts has been weighed against the amount to be
collected and a purposeful decision has been made about whether or not to write off a receivable.  The linked
artifact shows our procedures for collection.  We did not receive any insufficient funds checks in the past year.

Indicator Eight: All funds due from the State and Federal Government are tracked and collected throughout the
year.  The linked artifact shows that all of our Federal and State programs were found to be in compliance and
that funds were collected.

Indicator Nine: The independent financial auditors express an “unqualified opinion” on the basic financial
statements and conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The
link to the audited financial statements shows the proper auditor unqualified opinion.

Indicator Ten: The audit report contains a fiscal year report of receipts and expenditures of each fund with
designated program reports in accordance with the Financial Policies and Wisconsin Uniform Financial
Accounting Requirements. The supplemental Schedules for each fund will be in the format prescribed by the
Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction and shall be in agreement with the audited financial statements of
the school district. The linked artifact shows the basic financial statements were in agreement with all
requirements.

Indicator Eleven: The District is in conformity with the Financial Accreditation audit process required by the
Department of Education to ensure compliance with budgetary, accounting and reporting requirements.The
linked artifact ensures compliance.

Indicator Twelve: The District publishes a complete set of financial statements and a report consistent with
generally accepted accounting principles and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards
by a firm of licensed certified public accountants. The linked artifact shows that the report was offered to the
Board on January 18, 2021, the first meeting after the audited financial statements were returned to the District.

Indicator Thirteen: The statement and report are posted for download on the District website. The linked artifact
directs to the audited financial statements location on the District website.

Indicator Fourteen: Expenditures at the fund level do not exceed appropriation amounts originally adopted, or as
amended by the Board of Education through supplemental appropriations. The linked artifact to the financial
statements shows that expenditures did not exceed budgeted.

Indicator Fifteen: There is no violation of state law or notification of a violation in connection with expenditures
exceeding appropriations as determined by external auditors. The linked artifact supplementary information
notes compliance.



Indicator Sixteen: There are no short or long term financial obligations or debts except those that have been
approved by the Board. The linked artifact contains all debt issues, which have all been Board approved.

Indicator Seventeen: The external auditors make no reference to unapproved material obligations remaining
unpaid 60 days after the close of the fiscal year.  The linked artifact references subsequent events.

Indicator Eighteen: Expenditures at the fund level do not exceed appropriation amounts originally adopted, or as
amended by the Board of Education through supplemental appropriations.  The linked artifact supplementary
information shows compliance.

Indicator Nineteen: There is no violation of state law or notification of a violation in connection with
expenditures exceeding appropriations as determined by external auditors. The linked artifact supplementary
information shows compliance.

Indicator Twenty: The District only transfers between funds with Board of Education authorization as approved
by the adopted or revised annual budgets or subsequent resolutions. The linked artifact supplementary
information shows compliance.

Indicator Twenty-One: There are no violations of state law in connection with unauthorized transfers between
funds as determined by external auditors. The linked artifact supplementary information shows compliance.

Indicator Twenty-Two: The District filed all DPI reports in a timely manner.  The linked artifact is the most
recent list of submitted reports.  We are not in compliance this year as we missed the deadlines for two reports.

Indicator Twenty-Three: The District does not receive any letter of noncompliance in regards to late or
inaccurate filings. The linked artifact of supplementary information shows compliance.

Indicator Twenty-Four: The external auditors find there to be no new material internal control weaknesses
inherent in the District’s financial system. The linked artifact describes the two findings of weakness of Limited
Segregation of Duties and Material Audit Adjustments. This is typical of districts our size that have small
financial departments. We would not be able to meet the GAAP standard for segregations due to the size of the
Business Services staff of three, we will always have these two findings.  We don’t have enough staff to
separate the duties as much as GAAP would desire.  We also do not have an internal audit and rely on our
auditors to make certain adjustments.

Commitment to Improve

In order to improve our performance of the expectations noted in OE 6, we will adjust the timelines we use for
our workflow. District services and administrative contracts will be prepared such that they are signed and
returned prior to their commencement date on July 1st. This will both avoid having employees working without
a contract and will meet our obligation to pay staff according to our payroll schedule. Not only is this a more
employee-friendly practice, but it is more efficient in that our payroll staff will not have to spend time
determining and processing back pay.

To correct financial reports being submitted beyond the deadline, we will reexamine and revise the workflow
and task benchmarks for preparing the reports, working backwards from their deadline. The finance department



will schedule checks at which they will verify progress at designated benchmarks to ensure that all work is
advancing on schedule to ensure deadlines are met.



Results Monitoring Report
R-3: Application of Knowledge and Skills

Date Presented: September 27, 2021

Superintendent Certification

With respect to Results Policy R-3: Application of Knowledge and Skills, taken as a whole, the Superintendent
certifies that the proceeding information is accurate and complete, and the district:

X Has Made Reasonable Progress

____ Has Made Reasonable Progress with Noted Exceptions

____ Has Not Made Reasonable Progress

Superintendent Summary Statement

The District has made reasonable progress (indicators 1, 2, 3) or has maintained a high level of performance
(indicators 4, 5) for all of the indicators within R3: Application of Knowledge and Skills. This is a new focus in
our district and the specific plan articulated in the Commitment to Improve promises additional progress
towards excellence.

Signed: Date: September 23, 2021

Board of Education Action

With respect to R-3: Application of Knowledge and Skills the Board’s finds that the district:

____ Has Made Reasonable Progress

____ Has Made Reasonable Progress with Noted Exceptions

____ Has Not Made Reasonable Progress

Signed: ____________________________________________ Date: _________________

Board President



Results Monitoring Report
R-3: Application of Knowledge and Skills

R-3: Application of Knowledge and Skills: Students apply knowledge and skills to analyze and evaluate
real-world conditions and circumstances, to make informed decisions and to solve problems.

Superintendent’s Interpretation

High school graduation is not the finish line for our students, but the starting line. As such, it is to the benefit of
students that learning includes opportunities for students to see, understand, and engage in application of
learning that help them practice crossing the bridge between the learning of today and their post-graduate
futures.

The Redefining Ready! research identifies benchmarks for college and career readiness. The career readiness
indicators seek to engage students in real-world applications of the knowledge and skills they experience in
school.

Glossary
Real-World Conditions and Circumstances: Factors that exist outside of school; may include factors expected in
the future

Informed Decisions: Decisions that are made after consideration of information outside of the student’s
individual opinion or emotion.

Solve Problems: Overcoming real or perceived obstacles.

Indicators

Indicator One: Students engage in community service that benefits people or organizations outside of the
school system.
Evidence: Count (percentage) of graduates who have reported community service hours.

2020 Graduates 2021 Graduates 2022 Graduates 2023 Graduates 2024 Graduates

0% 34%



Indicator Two: Students meet the external, workforce-based criteria to earn industry credentials.
Evidence:  Count (percentage) of graduates who earned an industry credential(s).

2020 Graduates 2021 Graduates 2022 Graduates 2023 Graduates 2024 Graduates

16% 21%

Indicator Three: Students complete Youth Apprenticeships through local employers.
Evidence: Count (percentage) of graduates who completed a Youth Apprenticeship(s).



2020 Graduates 2021 Graduates 2022 Graduates 2023 Graduates 2024 Graduates

3 (3%) 5 (5.7%)

Indicator Four: Students earn post-secondary credits through transcripted courses.
Evidence: Count (percentage) of students who successfully passed a dual-credit- bearing class, thus
earning both high school and post-secondary credit.

2020 Graduates 2021 Graduates 2022 Graduates 2023 Graduates 2024 Graduates

89% 91%

Indicator Five: Students have engaged in interest and strength inventories to identify a career pathway.
Evidence: Count (percentage) of students with a career pathway identified in Xello.



2020 Graduates 2021 Graduates 2022 Graduates 2023 Graduates 2024 Graduates

91% 91%

Executive Summary

Application of Knowledge and Skills: Students apply knowledge and skills to analyze and evaluate real-world
conditions and circumstances, to make informed decisions and to solve problems.

Our strategic plan and commitment to the students in our system is that all students will pursue their
post-graduation dreams. In order to achieve this, we need students to understand and apply skills in real-world
circumstances.

Our students have access to programming that allows practicing skills in real world circumstances. According to
research, these opportunities also increase career readiness. Preparing our students to accomplish what is
beyond high school graduation is the ultimate goal and helps us create a thriving and more vibrant community.

Community service to fulfill course requirements enhances the average odds of college degree attainment by
22%. Aside from that advantage, community service is also positively associated with increased academic gain1

in high school, increased self-efficacy, increased engagement in civic responsibilities, and soft skill
development, like networking, problem-solving and character building. Our students track community service2

hours. Last year, the number of hours tracked was 0 because we had not yet developed a way to track those
hours in a central location.

2 https://www.youtern.com/thesavvyintern/index.php/2012/11/16/12-reasons-community-service-should-be-required-curriculum/

1 https://files.eric.ed.gov/fulltext/ED497603.pdf

https://www.youtern.com/thesavvyintern/index.php/2012/11/16/12-reasons-community-service-should-be-required-curriculum/
https://files.eric.ed.gov/fulltext/ED497603.pdf


Industry credentials are certifications recognized or required in industry for job attainment or maintenance. An
example is CNA certification for Certified Nursing Assistants. This is an industry standard certification for
certain positions in the nursing field. Becoming accredited in high school means that students have an
advantage for nursing programs after high school and the opportunity to work in a career-based field for a good
wage while still in high school. This makes our high school students and graduates more employable, with an
advantage over other entry-level workers. An increased number of seniors graduated with an
industry-recognized credential in 2021 over 2020.

Youth Apprenticeships are accredited by the Department of Workforce Development. Each Youth
Apprenticeship opportunity includes specific classroom and on-the-job skills needed to be successful in a
certain trade or area. Students work with real employers as an employee and apprentice and get paid to learn
and work in a career field job position. Students must work 450 hours to attain a certificate. Over the past
couple of years, we have had 3-5 students complete the certificate to earn a Youth Apprentice certification.

Transcripted credit is part of a group of courses that allow students to earn both high school and college credit.
There are three main types of dual credits: AP, CAPP and Transcripted.

AP or Advanced Placement courses are nationally recognized courses with a set and rigorous curriculum. The
coursework culminates in a standard test that all students across the nation take on the same day. Achieving a 3
or higher on the exam allows the student to apply for credit through the college of their choice. How the credits
are awarded is up to the institution.

CAPP classes are through a program offered by a UW school. When a student takes these college-level courses,
they are taught by trained high school faculty at AHS. The student is awarded the credit for a high school course
and a UW-Oshkosh course on the transcript. Most UW schools will transfer in these courses in-kind.

Transcripted credit courses are offered at AHS through CVTC. This is a CVTC course that is taught by either a
high school teacher or a CVTC instructor. The students use the same course and materials as the students who
attend CVTC and earn both high school and CVTC credit.

AHS offers quite a few options for students to earn dual credit and many of our graduates have taken at least
one dual credit-bearing course before graduation.
AP Psychology
Engineering Design and Development (TC)
Microsoft Office 1 (TC)
Microsoft Office 2 (TC)
Desktop Publishing (TC)
Introduction to Computer Programming (TC)
Basic Electronics (TC)
Database 1 (TC)
Web 1 - HTML and CSS (TC)
Programming Fundamentals (TC)
Mechatronics & Robotics (TC)
AP Biology
CNA (TC)
AP Economics (Macro/Micro)



Accounting (TC)
Personal Finance (TC)
Welding (TC)
Basic Electronics (TC)
Mechatronics & Robotics (TC)
CAPP Political Science
AP US History
AP Calculus
AP Literature and Composition

An Identified Career Pathway means that a student has a current career interest. We, by no means, desire high
school students to “choose a major” like a college student might do. We want students to have a breadth of
experiences while in high school to increase the likelihood that their post-graduation plans will transpire into a
career. Career Pathways are identified through ACP planning and using a software program called Xello to
engage in surveys that take a student's interests and strengths and translates them to career field options.
Identified Career Pathways can change as often as a student would like, or may remain the same during all of
their ACP planning experiences.

Commitment to Improve

We will look at systems and processes to increase student understanding of and completion of community
service hours. We plan to accomplish this by incorporating volunteer opportunities into existing teams and
coursework and tracking hours in a consistent manner in high school.

We will look for ways to increase industry recognized credential experiences. Currently, we offer the IT
Software Developer Technical Diploma through CVTC and the CNA Certification through the CNA program.
We will explore other options for certifications and determine where these align with current coursework.

We will begin to work toward a way to access our data more readily by studying a data dashboard for
Redefining Ready indicators that can help us look at data more often and to drill down to subgroups of students
to ensure that our programming is helping all students make achievements to pursue their goals.

We have already started the work to build out career pathways in our course book. We plan on looking at which
courses are offered in which career clusters and how to begin to sequence those to give students an introductory,
concentrator and capstone course series. This will also help us to improve the experience for students taking
dual credit courses, to ensure that at least one of those dual credit courses aligns with the post-secondary plans
the student has. Another benefit to aligning our coursework to career pathways is in sequencing courses so that
introductory courses are available to Freshman in a variety of career fields to encourage exploration. This work
will be pivotal in the 9-12 experience for students and preparing them for their futures.

We are also working as a K-12 School Counseling group to vertically align the ACP process and looking at this
sequence through a student lens to ensure that the process is seamless for kids from community exploration, to
career exploration, skills development, course planning, and post-graduation planning. The CTE (Career and
Technical Education) Professional Learning Community (PLT) is also looking at mapping their course essential
standards to career strands to help students understand how, for example, projects from K-3 STEAM classes
build up to projects in high school. For instance, in K-3 STEAM, students study different types of containers
and use materials of their choice to create a container to hold pompoms. At AIS, students create a cardboard
arcade, which in turn gives them skills to create a personalized nightlight in middle school. All of these projects



build up to many manufacturing projects, including building a full-sized shed in high school. These projects are
connected through the Manufacturing strand of career development and the work on the coursebook and
through coursework will help communicate that more clearly to students.

We have components of these measures tied to our district scorecard in the following areas:

OPERATIONAL OUTCOMES

We will increase graduate workplace learning participation.

From: 46.70% To: 60%

FUTURE-READY OUTCOMES

We will increase the percentage of College and Career Ready graduates.

From: 33.30% To: 35%



 
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Board of Education 

August 16, 2021, 6:30 PM 
District Office Conference Room 

 
Minutes on the Agenda Items 

 
I. The regular meeting was called to order by Board President - Rick Risler at 6:30 

pm in the District board room.   
 

II. Roll Call was taken and the following were present: 
Rick Risler – President 
Dan Gluch - Vice President         
Dave Rowe – Treasurer (Virtual) 
Hillarie Roth – Clerk  (Absent) 
Jeremy Zook – Member  
Dr. Heidi Taylor-Eliopoulos – Superintendent 
Lisa Boss – School Board Secretary 
Michael Markgren - Director of Finance and Operations 
Andrea Steffen - Curriculum Director  
 

III. Approval of Agenda - Motion by Dan Gluch to approve the agenda as presented, 
seconded by Jeremy Zook.  Yes by Zook, Gluch, Rowe, and Risler.  Motion carried 
4-0. 
 

IV. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 

V. Communication with the Board (OE 8) 
A. Board Activities - None 
B. Introduction of and Welcome New Board Member - We welcomed Jeremy 

Zook as our new School Board member.  He has lived in Altoona for the 
last 18 years, and has one child attending in the elementary school. 

C. Introduction of Food Service Director - Polly Dake-Jone and Chef Abby 
were introduced.  Polly started with Taher in our school last year, but due 
to Covid 19 restrictions we were unable to introduce her last year.  

D. Budget Monitoring (OE 8.2) - Michael Markgren shared the current 
financial summaries. 



 
E. Fall Opening Update (OE 8.12) - Dr. Eliopoulos shared our current fall 

opening plan with the most recent updates that are located on our website.  
 

VI. Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) - None 
 

VII. Non-Agenda-Related Public Comment (OE 8.4) - None 
 

VIII. Monitoring for Results (B/SR 5.4a & B/SR 5.3a) 
A. OE-1: Global Expectations - Motion by Dan Gluch to accept OE-1 Global 

Expectations monitoring report as presented, seconded by Jeremy Zook.  
Yes by Gluch, Rowe, Zook, and Risler.  Motion carried 4-0.  The board 
discussed the operational expectations.  Motion by Dan Gluch that the 
district is in compliance with the operational expectations, seconded by 
Jeremy Zook.  Yes by Rowe, Zook, Gluch, and Risler.  Motion carried 4-0. 

B. R2: Art - Motion made by Dan Gluch to accept R2 Art as presented, 
seconded by Jeremy Zook.  Yes by Zook, Gluch, Rowe and Risler.  Motion 
carried 4-0.  Andrea Steffen gave an overview of the details included in 
this results policy.  Andrea asked the Board to pause to work on the 
grading system.  Motion made by Dan Gluch that the district has made 
reasonable progress with the R2: Art expectation, seconded by Jeremy 
Zook.  Yes by Zook, Gluch, Rowe, and Risler.  Motion carried 4-0.  
 

IX. Board Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 
A. Removal of an Item from the Board Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration 
B. Approval of July 19, 2021 Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
C. Approval of July 19, 2021 Executive Session Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
D. Approval of July 27, 2021 Special Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 
E. Approval of August 9, 2021 Special Meeting Minutes (GC 2.4) 

Motion by Dan Gluch to accept the Board Consent Agenda, seconded by 
Dave Rowe.  Yes by Gluch, Rowe, and Risler.  Zook - Abstain. Motion 
carried 3-0. 
 

X. Superintendent Consent Agenda (GC 2.4) 
A. Removal of an Item from the Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration - B3 & G14 Removal 
B. Approval of Hires, Resignations, and Retirements (GC 2.4) 

1. Middle School Volleyball Coach Hire 
2. 4K Teacher Hire 



 
3. LT Physical Education Teacher Grades 4-8 - Resignation - 

REMOVED - moved to XIV 
4. LT Physical Education Teacher Grades 4-8 - Hire 
5. Academic Decathlon - Resignation 
6. Academic Decathlon - Resignation 

C. District Services Contracts (GC 2.4) 
D. Administrative Contracts (GC 2.4) 
E. Approval of Treasurer’s Report (GC 2.4) 
F. Approval of Checks for Payment (GC 2.4) 
G. First Reading of Policies (GC 2.4) 

1. 313 Student Academic Standards (New) 
2. 321 Annual School Calendar (Update) 
3. 323.1 Required School Observance Days (New) 
4. 333 Parent Rights in Relation to District Programs and Activities 

(Updated) 
5. 672 Procurement, Contracting, and Purchasing (Update) 
6. 720 Health and Safety in District Facilities and Programs (New) 
7. 722 Reporting Injuries and Unsafe Conditions (New) 
8. 723 School Safety Plans (New) 
9. 723.3 Emergency School Closings (New) 
10. 731.1 Privacy in Locker Rooms (New)  
11. 732 Use of Unmanned Aircraft (Drones) (New) 
12. 742 Use of District Equipment and Supplies by Persons Affiliated 

with the District (New) 
13. 743 Waste Management and Recycling (New) 
14. 751 Student Transportation Services (Update) - REMOVED - 

moved to XI B 
15. 771.1 Use of Copyrighted Materials (New) 
16. 852 Communicating Outside Events  (New) 

H. 66.0301 Agreement with Augusta School District for Special Education 
Services 
Motion by Dan Gluch to accept the Superintendent Consent Agenda, 
seconded by Jeremy Zook with the removal of B3 and G14.  Yes by Gluch, 
Rowe, Zook, and Risler.  Motion carried 4-0. 

XI. Matters Reserved for Board Action  
A. Item Removed from Board Consent Agenda for Separate Consideration 

(GC 2.5) - None 
B. Item Removed from Superintendent Consent Agenda for Separate 

Consideration (GC 2.5) - G14 751 Student Transportation Services - The 
Board discussed the policy.  The Board moved to table this policy to look 



 
into our legal obligations.  Motion by Dave Rowe to table policy 751 
Student transportation Service, seconded by Dan Gluch.  Yes by Gluch, 
Rowe, Zook and Risler.  Motion carried 4-0.  

C. Board Linkages - Motion by Dan Gluch to accept the Board Linkages as 
presented, seconded by Jeremy Zook.  Yes by Rowe, Zook, Gluch and 
Risler.  Motion carried 4-0. 

D. Board Work Plan 2021-2022 (GC-6) - Motion by Dan Gluch to accept the 
Board Work Plan as presented while staying the indicators including 
grades with the monitoring reports, seconded by Jeremy Zook.  Yes by 
Zook, Gluch, Rowe, and Risler.  Motion carried 4-0. 

E. OE 6 Financial Administration  (Update) - Motion by Dan Gluch to accept 
updated OE 6 Financial Administration as presented, seconded by Jeremy 
Zook.  Yes by Zook, Gluch, Rowe, and Risler.  Motion carried 4-0.  

F. OE 8 Communicating with and Support for the Board (Update) - Motion 
by Dan Gluch to accept updated OE 8 Communicating with and Support 
for the Board as presented, seconded by Jeremy Zook.  Yes by Gluch, 
Rowe, Zook, and Risler.  Motion carried 4-0.  
 

Michael Markgren left the meeting at 8:06 pm.  
 

XII. Recess  
 

XIII. Discussion of the Meeting (GC 2.2) 
 

XIV. Adjourn to Executive Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to 
consider the employment of a public employee and to consider individual 
employee compensation and pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(g) to 
review legal advice related to consideration of potential litigation. The Board may 
take action in closed session. 
 
With a motion from Dan Gluch, the Board adjourned to closed session at 8:13 
p.m., seconded by Jeremy Zook.   Yes by Rowe, Zook, Gluch, and Risler.  Motion 
carried 4-0. 
 
 
Actions in closed session: 
None 
 

XV. Following the closed session, the Board will entertain a motion to reconvene into 
open session and will take any further action that is necessary and appropriate, 



 
including acting on any resolution that may be presented.  Thereafter, the Board 
will entertain a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion by Jeremy Zook to reconvene to open session at 8:24 p.m., seconded by 
Dan Gluch.  Yes by Zook, Gluch, Rowe and Risler.  Motion carried 4-0.  
 
Motion by Dan Gluch to accept the LT Physical Education Teacher Grades 4-8  
resignation as presented, seconded by Jeremy Zook.  Yes by Gluch, Rowe, Zook 
and Risler.  Motion carried 4-0. 
 

XVI. Adjourn - - Motion by Dan Gluch to adjourn at 8:25 p.m., seconded by Jeremy 
Zook.  Yes by Rowe, Zook, Gluch and Risler.  Motion carried 4-0. 

 
The next Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education is scheduled for September 
27, 2021 in the District Board Room immediately following the Annual Meeting in the 
Pedersen Commons. 
 
Lisa Boss, School Board Secretary 
 
__________________________   _______________________ 
District Clerk       Date 
 
 

Students are prepared academically and socially for personal success in life and are 
respectful members of the local and global communities. 

 
 

 



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA
Bank Balances

August 2021

GENERAL	ACCOUNTS	(FUNDS	10,	21,	23,	27,	38,	50,	and	80)

CCF
Beginning balance (14,769.29)$              
Receipts 1,938,266.08$         
Disbursements (1,714,983.95)$        
Transfers in 1,500,000.00$         
Transfers out -$                            
Line-of-Credit in -$                            
Line-of-Credit out -$                            
Ending Balance 1,708,512.84$         

 
American Depository Management Company
Beginning balance 2,280,125.87$         
Receipts 350,441.27$             
Transfers in -$                            
Transfers out (1,500,000.00)$        
Interest 180.34$                     
Ending Balance 1,130,747.48$         

GENERAL	ACCOUNTS	TOTAL 2,839,260.32$							

Treas report August.xlsxAugust



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA
Bank Balances

August 2021

DEBT	SERVICE	FUND	39
ADM
Beginning balance 6.09$                          
Receipts -$                            
Disbursements -$                            
Interest -$                            
Ending Balance 6.09$                          

CAPITAL	IMPROVEMENT	FUND	46
ADM
Beginning balance 2,000.00$                  
Receipts -$                            
Interest -$                            
Ending Balance 2,000.00$                  

CONSTRUCTION	FUND	49
CCF
Beginning balance 5,054.68$                  
Receipts -$                            
Disbursements -$                            
Interest 0.44$                          
Ending Balance 5,055.12$                  

EMPLOYEE	BENEFIT	TRUST	FUND	73
Mid America
Beginning balance 870,410.79$             
Receipts 362,824.53$             
Disbursements -$                            
Gain or Loss 8,539.34$                  
Ending Balance 1,241,774.66$         

Treas report August.xlsxAugust



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:        1    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

08/11/2021    136836 10 E 800 310 231100 DEPT OF HEALTH SVCS-DIV OF ENT BIRTH DATA- 7/1/18 TO 6/30/21        122.38

                       Totals for 136836        122.38

                                                     

08/11/2021    136837 10 E 800 353 258500 L & M MAIL SERVICE, INC.      JULY-BLANKET PO FOR MAIL             362.69

                                                                     SERVICE FOR 2021-22 SCHOOL                 

                                                                     YEAR                                       

                       Totals for 136837        362.69

                                                     

08/11/2021    136838 10 E 100 411 110100 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY INC. Classroom items for students          70.95

                                                                     during independent reading                 

                                                                     time                                       

                       Totals for 136838         70.95

                                                     

08/11/2021    136839 10 E 800 341 256730 ROSENDAHL, MARTIN & RACHEL    BUSING REIMBURSEMENT                 414.29

                       Totals for 136839        414.29

                                                     

08/11/2021    136840 10 E 800 327 255120 SWANSON'S COMMERCIAL FLOORING Carpeting of AHS Guidance and      6,058.00

                                                                     Police Liason's AHS Office                 

                       Totals for 136840      6,058.00

                                                     

08/18/2021    136841 27 E 700 411 158000 ASCD                          Basic membership (Alan                59.00

                                                                     McCutcheon)-11/01/21 TO                    

                                                                     10/31/22                                   

                       Totals for 136841         59.00

                                                     

08/18/2021    136842 27 L 000 000 811200 CLINICARE CORP/EC ACADEMY DIV TUITION- 2021- CL                  1,135.44

                       Totals for 136842      1,135.44

                                                     

08/18/2021    136843 10 E 800 324 254300 HUDSON ELECTRIC, INC          Preparing Electrical for the       1,744.47

                                                                     Requirements of the New                    

                                                                     Washer and Dryers.                         

                       Totals for 136843      1,744.47

                                                     

08/18/2021    136844 10 L 000 000 811200 JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT OF WISC    GIFT COMMITMENT 2021               1,380.00

                       Totals for 136844      1,380.00

                                                     

08/18/2021    136845 10 E 800 310 231100 PERSONNEL EVALUATION INC      JULY-BLANKET PO-JV PEP               220.00

                                                                     BILLING                                    

                       Totals for 136845        220.00

                                                     

08/18/2021    136846 10 E 100 411 241000 SCHOLASTIC INC                SCHOLASTIC NEWS MAGAZINES FOR      1,047.20

                                                                     1ST GRADE                                  

                       Totals for 136846      1,047.20

                                                     

08/18/2021    136847 10 E 200 411 241000 SDI INNOVATIONS-SCHOOL DATEBOO STUDENT PLANNERS 2021-2022           986.49

                       Totals for 136847        986.49

                                                     

08/18/2021    136848 27 E 700 943 158000 UW-EAU CLAIRE                 Eye to Eye Partnership             1,000.00

                                                                     agreement 2021-2022                        

                       Totals for 136848      1,000.00

                                                     

08/23/2021    136849 10 L 000 000 811670 AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SERVICES 403(B)S                              225.00

                       Totals for 136849        225.00

                                                     

08/23/2021    136850 10 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       CHILD SUPPORT                         54.00

             136850 27 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       CHILD SUPPORT                        150.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:        2    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                       Totals for 136850        204.00

                                                     

08/25/2021    136851 10 E 800 353 258500 L & M MAIL SERVICE, INC.      BLANKET PO FOR MAIL SERVICE          862.57

                                                                     FOR 2021-22 SCHOOL YEAR                    

                       Totals for 136851        862.57

                                                     

08/25/2021    136852 10 A 000 000 711000 SCHOLASTIC INC                Scholastic Teen Choices              104.39

                                                                     Magazine subscription                      

                       Totals for 136852        104.39

                                                     

08/30/2021    136853 10 E 400 310 162210 DOYEN, SETH                   VARSITY FOOTBALL                     100.00

                                                                     OFFICIAL-08/13/2021                        

                       Totals for 136853        100.00

                                                     

08/30/2021    136854 10 E 400 310 162210 FLATER, MATT                  VARSITY FOOTBALL                     100.00

                                                                     OFFICIAL-08/13/2021                        

                       Totals for 136854        100.00

                                                     

08/30/2021    136855 10 E 800 411 232100 GATOR GARB PROMOTIONS         3/8" SILKSCREEN LANYARDS             653.93

                       Totals for 136855        653.93

                                                     

08/30/2021    136856 10 E 800 481 295000 MOHAWK USA, LLC               Additional Chromebook cases          971.63

                                                                     for damaged ones                           

                       Totals for 136856        971.63

                                                     

08/30/2021    136857 10 E 400 949 162121 MOSINEE HIGH SCHOOL           Volleyball Invite Entry Fee          175.00

                                                                     Mosinee High School / VB Quad              

                                                                     08/24/2021                                 

                       Totals for 136857        175.00

                                                     

08/30/2021    136858 10 E 400 310 162210 NORRELL, TODD                 VARSITY FOOTBALL                     100.00

                                                                     OFFICIAL-08/13/2021                        

                       Totals for 136858        100.00

                                                     

08/30/2021    136859 50 L 000 000 816900 SCHAFER, KENNETH              REIMB. FOOD SERVICE ACCOUNT          219.45

                       Totals for 136859        219.45

                                                     

08/30/2021    136860 10 E 400 949 162121 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST SALEM Volleyball Invite Entry Fee          150.00

                                                                     West Salem High School /                   

                                                                     Varsity VB Scrimmage                       

                                                                     08/21/2021                                 

                       Totals for 136860        150.00

                                                     

08/30/2021    136861 10 E 400 310 162210 STEINMETZ, TERRENCE           VARSITY FOOTBALL                     100.00

                                                                     OFFICIAL-08/13/2021                        

                       Totals for 136861        100.00

                                                     

08/30/2021    136862 10 E 400 949 162121 UW-STOUT ATHLETICS            Volleyball Invite Entry Fee          350.00

                                                                     UW-Stout / Sprawl                          

                                                                     08/27-08/28/2021                           

                       Totals for 136862        350.00

                                                     

08/30/2021    136863 10 E 400 949 161339 WI FORENSICS COACHES ASSOC (WF WFCA Annual Dues                      75.00

                       Totals for 136863         75.00

                                                     

09/07/2021    136864 10 R 800 292 500000 BAUER, TRACEY                 REFUND FOR DUES/STUDENT FEE           22.85



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:        3    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                       Totals for 136864         22.85

                                                     

09/07/2021    136865 10 R 800 292 500000 BRATHALL, ANGELA              REFUND FOR DUES/FEE-JAEDYN            21.25

                       Totals for 136865         21.25

                                                     

09/07/2021    136866 10 E 400 310 162210 BREIDUNG, CORY                OFFICIAL-VARSITY                     100.00

                                                                     FOOTBALL-08/20/2021                        

                       Totals for 136866        100.00

                                                     

09/07/2021    136867 10 E 800 310 231700 CLIFTON, LARSON, ALLEN, LLP   AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS      6,037.50

                                                                     FOR YE 6/30/21                             

                       Totals for 136867      6,037.50

                                                     

09/07/2021    136868 10 E 200 411 125500 ECKROTH MUSIC                 Habits of a Successful                39.80

                                                                     Musician - Mallet Books (4                 

                                                                     total)                                     

                       Totals for 136868         39.80

                                                     

09/07/2021    136869 10 E 800 711 270000 EMC INSURANCE COMPANIES       COMMERCIAL AUDIT-08/19/2021          200.00

                       Totals for 136869        200.00

                                                     

09/07/2021    136870 21 E 800 411 299000 EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISION         AUGUST 21/22- STUDENT WORK            30.00

                                                                     PERMIT FEES                                

                       Totals for 136870         30.00

                                                     

09/07/2021    136871 27 E 700 411 158000 FRAZIER, KIMBERLY             REIMB.WOODMANS                        33.95

                       Totals for 136871         33.95

                                                     

09/07/2021    136872 10 E 400 187 162210 HALING, DYLAN                 GAME WORKER-FOOTBALL-8/20/21          40.00

                       Totals for 136872         40.00

                                                     

09/07/2021    136873 10 E 400 310 162210 JOHNSON, RANDY                OFFICIAL-VARSITY                     100.00

                                                                     FOOTBALL-08/20/2021                        

                       Totals for 136873        100.00

                                                     

09/07/2021    136874 21 E 800 411 299000 JOSTENS                       1254027-FIN. PAYMENT MS            1,170.00

                                                                     YEARBOOK                                   

                       Totals for 136874      1,170.00

                                                     

09/07/2021    136875 10 E 800 324 254300 JWC BUILDING SPECIALITIES     Annual Inspection of Fire            959.13

                                                                     Curtain/Door in AHS between                

                                                                     Gymnasium and Commons.                     

                                                                     Replace 2 Batteries.                       

                       Totals for 136875        959.13

                                                     

09/07/2021    136876 10 E 400 310 162210 KANNEL, DANIEL                OFFICIAL-VARSITY                     100.00

                                                                     FOOTBALL-08/20/2021                        

                       Totals for 136876        100.00

                                                     

09/07/2021    136877 10 E 100 411 110100 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS  Chair bags for students               64.34

                       Totals for 136877         64.34

                                                     

09/07/2021    136878 10 E 800 481 295000 NETTEL                        FIX BROKEN LIQUID TIGHT              422.50

                                                                     CONTAINER                                  

                       Totals for 136878        422.50

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:        4    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

09/07/2021    136879 10 E 400 310 162210 RODE, JON                     OFFICIAL-VARSITY                     100.00

                                                                     FOOTBALL-08/20/2021                        

                       Totals for 136879        100.00

                                                     

09/07/2021    136880 27 E 700 411 158000 SCHOLASTIC INC                Scholastic Action Magazine           104.39

                       Totals for 136880        104.39

                                                     

09/07/2021    136881 10 R 800 292 500000 SEYMOUR, TAMMIE               REFUND FOR DUES/FEES-GABRIEL          22.85

                       Totals for 136881         22.85

                                                     

09/07/2021    136882 10 L 000 000 811670 AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SERVICES 403(B)S                              225.00

                       Totals for 136882        225.00

                                                     

09/07/2021    136883 10 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       CHILD SUPPORT                         54.00

             136883 27 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       CHILD SUPPORT                        150.00

                       Totals for 136883        204.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136884 10 E 400 187 162216 ARBS, BECKY                   EVENT-BOYS V                         120.00

                                                                     SOCCER-09/07/2021                          

             136884 10 E 400 187 162121 ARBS, BECKY                   EVENT-VB-9/2/21                       60.00

                       Totals for 136884        180.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136885 10 E 400 310 162121 BOOTH, FREDERICK              OFFICIATE-VOLLEYBALL-08/31/21        150.00

             136885 10 E 400 310 162121 BOOTH, FREDERICK              OFFICIATE-VOLLEYBALL-09/02/202        150.00

                                                                     1                                          

                       Totals for 136885        300.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136886 10 E 800 360 222200 BRAINPOP LLC                  Brainpop/Brainpop Jr.              3,951.00

                                                                     Database Subscription                      

                       Totals for 136886      3,951.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136887 10 E 400 187 162210 BRESINA, CANDACE              EVENT-FB VARSITY-9/3/21               40.00

                       Totals for 136887         40.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136888 10 E 400 187 162121 BROCK, KORY                   EVENT-VOLLEYBALL-9/2/21               60.00

                       Totals for 136888         60.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136889 10 E 800 411 295000 DELL MARKETING L.P.           ONSITE/IN-HOME SERVICE AFTER          97.30

                                                                     REMOTE DIAG.Blanket PO for                 

                                                                     21-22 Misc Purchases                       

             136889 10 E 800 482 295000 DELL MARKETING L.P.           Chromebooks for new students,     18,005.25

                                                                     future enrollments this year               

                                                                     and replacements for existing              

                                                                     students.                                  

                       Totals for 136889     18,102.55

                                                     

09/16/2021    136890 10 E 400 187 162216 GILBERT, LUCIANA              EVENT-BOYS V SOCCER-9/7/21            20.00

             136890 10 E 400 187 162216 GILBERT, LUCIANA              EVENT-BOYS SOCCER-9/2/21              20.00

                       Totals for 136890         40.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136891 10 E 400 187 162216 GILBERT, TAVIAN               EVENT-BOYS V SOCCER-09/07/21          20.00

             136891 10 E 400 187 162216 GILBERT, TAVIAN               EVENT-BOYS SOCCER-9/2/21              20.00

                       Totals for 136891         40.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136892 10 E 400 187 162121 GLUCH, KYE                    EVENT-VOLLEYBALL-9/2/21               40.00

                       Totals for 136892         40.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:        5    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                     

09/16/2021    136893 10 E 400 310 162216 GUMZ, SUSAN                   OFFICIATE-BOYS SOCCER-8/31/21         80.00

                       Totals for 136893         80.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136894 10 E 400 187 162210 HALING, DYLAN                 EVENT-FB VARSITY-9/3/21               40.00

                       Totals for 136894         40.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136895 10 E 400 411 162210 HEALY AWARDS INC.             Healy Awards - Football              304.47

                                                                     Purchase                                   

                       Totals for 136895        304.47

                                                     

09/16/2021    136896 10 E 400 310 162216 HUNT, DANIEL                  OFFICIATE-BOYS SOCCER-8/31/21         80.00

             136896 10 E 400 310 162216 HUNT, DANIEL                  OFFICIATE-BOYS SOCCER-9/2/21          80.00

                       Totals for 136896        160.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136897 10 E 800 327 255120 JW CUSTOM HOMES, INC          REMOVE & INSTALL NEW WOOD         14,138.50

                                                                     LOCKERS IN FB LOCKER ROOM                  

                       Totals for 136897     14,138.50

                                                     

09/16/2021    136898 80 E 200 187 392210 KOEHLER, MADISON              EVENT-FB MS-09/07/2021                20.00

                       Totals for 136898         20.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136899 10 E 800 353 258500 L & M MAIL SERVICE, INC.      AUGUST-BLANKET PO FOR MAIL         2,241.01

                                                                     SERVICE FOR 2021-22 SCHOOL                 

                                                                     YEAR                                       

                       Totals for 136899      2,241.01

                                                     

09/16/2021    136900 10 E 400 310 162216 LEMIRE, PARKER                OFFICIATE-BOYS SOCCER-8/31/21        100.00

                       Totals for 136900        100.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136901 10 E 400 310 162210 LOGSLETT, TRAVIS              OFFICIATE-FB V-9/3/21                100.00

                       Totals for 136901        100.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136902 80 E 200 187 392210 PARKS, DESHAWN                EVENT-FOOTBALL MS 9/7/21              20.00

                       Totals for 136902         20.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136903 10 E 400 310 162121 PECHACEK, ROBERT              OFFICIATE-VOLLEYBALL-09/02/202        150.00

                                                                     1                                          

                       Totals for 136903        150.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136904 10 E 800 310 231100 PERSONNEL EVALUATION INC      AUGUST- BLANKET PO-JV PEP            180.00

                                                                     BILLING                                    

                       Totals for 136904        180.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136905 10 E 400 187 162121 PETERSON, DEB                 EVENT-VOLLEYBALL-9/2/21               60.00

             136905 10 E 400 310 162121 PETERSON, DEB                 OFFICIATE-VB-8/31/21                 150.00

                       Totals for 136905        210.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136906 10 E 400 310 162121 PRYOR, WILLIAM                OFFICIATE-VOLLEYBALL-09/02/202        150.00

                                                                     1                                          

                       Totals for 136906        150.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136907 80 E 200 187 392210 RICHARD, MIKE                 EVENT-MS FB-9/7/21                    30.00

                       Totals for 136907         30.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136908 10 E 400 187 162121 ROESKE, SAMUEL                EVENT-VOLLEYBALL-9/2/21               60.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:        6    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                       Totals for 136908         60.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136909 10 E 400 310 162121 SLOWIAK, TAMI                 OFFICIATE-VOLLEYBALL-09/02/202        150.00

                                                                     1                                          

                       Totals for 136909        150.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136910 10 E 400 310 162120 WACPC CHEER/POM COACHES, INC. WACPC Membership | Mikenna            75.00

                                                                     Vlcek, Dance Coach                         

                       Totals for 136910         75.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136911 10 E 400 310 162210 YOLITZ, CLARK                 OFFICATE-FB V-9/3/21                 100.00

                       Totals for 136911        100.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136912 10 E 400 310 162210 YOLITZ, COREY                 OFFICATE-FB V-9/3/21                 100.00

                       Totals for 136912        100.00

                                                     

09/16/2021    136913 27 E 700 411 158000 CASH                          Petty cash in $100 intervals         100.00

                                                                     for ID room 2-$20, 3-$10 6-$5              

                       Totals for 136913        100.00

                                                     

08/06/2021 202101116 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            49.32

          202101116 27 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            24.66

          202101116 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS           43.69

          202101116 27 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS           15.42

          202101116 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            51.40

          202101116 27 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            20.56

          202101116 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION           104.61

          202101116 27 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            47.55

                    Totals for 202101116        357.21

                                                     

08/06/2021 202101117 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS            7.71

          202101117 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            29.76

          202101117 27 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION             6.22

          202101117 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            19.02

          202101117 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            49.32

          202101117 27 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            24.66

          202101117 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS           43.69

          202101117 27 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS           15.42

          202101117 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            51.40

          202101117 27 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            20.56

          202101117 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION           104.61

          202101117 27 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            47.55

                    Totals for 202101117        419.92

                                                     

08/23/2021 202101119 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                     2,386.22

          202101119 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                       171.59

          202101119 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                        22.45

          202101119 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                     1,182.06

          202101119 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                        84.99

          202101119 80 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                        11.00

          202101119 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                     2,386.22

          202101119 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                       171.59

          202101119 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                        22.45

          202101119 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                     1,181.94

          202101119 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                        84.99

          202101119 50 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                        11.12



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:        7    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

08/23/2021 202101119 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                     4,033.74

          202101119 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                       298.60

          202101119 80 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                        16.88

          202101119 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                     2,700.60

          202101119 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                       194.27

          202101119 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                        25.29

          202101119 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                     4,033.74

          202101119 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                       298.60

          202101119 80 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                        16.88

          202101119 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                     2,700.60

          202101119 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                       194.27

          202101119 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT                        25.29

          202101119 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT~JUNE ADJT TO           76.65

                                                                     ADD MISSED CONTRIBUTIONS                   

          202101119 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   WRS RETIREMENT~JUNE ADJT TO           -0.20

                                                                     ADD MISSED CONTRIBUTIONS                   

                    Totals for 202101119     22,331.83

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101126 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP              -499.80

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101126       -499.80

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101127 10 E 800 481 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               382.18

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101127        382.18

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101128 10 E 800 482 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               209.95

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101128        209.95

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101129 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               225.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101129        225.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101130 10 E 800 482 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                31.85

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101130         31.85

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101131 10 E 800 482 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               527.94

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101131        527.94

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101132 10 E 800 482 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             1,027.70

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101132      1,027.70

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101133 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                16.95

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101133         16.95

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101134 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                67.96

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101134         67.96

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101135 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                22.40

                                                                     Invoice.                                   



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:        8    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                    Totals for 202101135         22.40

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101136 10 E 800 482 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP              -242.30

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101136       -242.30

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101137 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               162.45

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101137        162.45

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101138 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                65.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101138         65.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101139 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               499.80

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101139        499.80

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101140 10 E 800 360 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                63.22

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101140         63.22

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101141 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               236.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101141        236.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101142 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               625.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101142        625.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101143 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               158.30

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101143        158.30

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101144 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                61.40

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101144         61.40

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101145 10 E 800 482 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               208.48

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101145        208.48

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101146 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                99.90

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101146         99.90

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101147 10 E 800 482 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               616.08

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101147        616.08

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101148 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               236.84

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101148        236.84

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101149 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                82.16

                                                                     Invoice.                                   



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:        9    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                    Totals for 202101149         82.16

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101150 10 E 800 482 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               507.25

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101150        507.25

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101151 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                59.95

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101151         59.95

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101152 10 E 200 411 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 7.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101152          7.99

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101153 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                22.23

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 400 440 223100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                15.81

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                40.03

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 L 000 000 811200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               446.88

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               -47.97

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               114.76

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               191.33

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 6.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 2.97

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                21.06

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                40.85

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 470 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               528.63

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 470 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                86.79

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               878.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 310 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               229.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                16.86

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 5.48

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                12.15

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               194.94

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               111.18

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                46.62

                                                                     Invoice.                                   



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       10    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

08/12/2021 202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               259.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 231100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                45.48

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               -25.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                67.44

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               598.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                75.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                75.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 231100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                87.95

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                73.96

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             1,600.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               305.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               120.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                12.54

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                24.25

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               136.10

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 800 444 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP              -513.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                84.36

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101153 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                72.49

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101153      6,062.17

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101154 10 E 400 411 164311 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               976.46

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101154        976.46

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101155 10 E 800 342 295100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               175.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101155        175.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101156 10 E 800 411 231100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               276.45

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101156        276.45

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101157 10 E 200 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               220.50

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101157        220.50

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101158 10 E 800 355 263300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               256.37

                                                                     Invoice.                                   



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       11    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                    Totals for 202101158        256.37

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101159 10 E 800 358 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                69.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101159         69.98

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101160 10 E 800 355 263300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               137.24

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101160        137.24

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101161 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                16.90

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101161         16.90

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101162 10 E 800 324 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             2,037.15

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101162      2,037.15

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101163 10 E 800 713 270000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP            11,192.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101163     11,192.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101164 10 E 800 355 263300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               210.45

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101164        210.45

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101165 10 E 800 470 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                47.16

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101165         47.16

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101166 10 E 800 470 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               115.20

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101166        115.20

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101167 10 E 100 412 110000 SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY       Credit Card Payment AP               288.58

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101167        288.58

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101168 10 E 800 411 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                74.30

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101168         74.30

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101169 10 E 800 470 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                59.18

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101169         59.18

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101170 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               132.81

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101170        132.81

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101171 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                17.60

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101171         17.60

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101172 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                31.73

                                                                     Invoice.                                   



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       12    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                    Totals for 202101172         31.73

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101173 10 E 800 324 254200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               852.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101173        852.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101174 10 E 800 324 254200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                50.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101174         50.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101175 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                28.39

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101175 10 E 800 411 254500 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                11.54

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101175         39.93

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101176 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 9.79

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101176 10 E 800 411 254500 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 3.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101176         13.77

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101177 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                29.89

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101177         29.89

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101178 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                78.20

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101178 10 E 800 411 254500 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                31.79

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101178        109.99

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101179 10 E 800 324 254500 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               693.90

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101179        693.90

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101180 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                20.25

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101180 10 E 800 411 254500 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 8.24

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101180         28.49

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101181 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                18.76

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101181 10 E 800 411 254500 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 7.63

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101181         26.39

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101182 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                95.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101182         95.99

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101183 10 E 800 411 254200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                22.95

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101183         22.95

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       13    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

08/12/2021 202101184 10 E 800 411 254200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                22.24

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101184         22.24

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101185 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                78.92

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101185         78.92

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101186 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 6.77

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101186 10 E 800 411 254500 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 2.75

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101186          9.52

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101187 10 E 800 411 254500 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                46.31

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101187         46.31

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101188 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                56.41

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101188 10 E 800 411 254500 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                22.94

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101188         79.35

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101189 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                20.06

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101189         20.06

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101190 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               257.15

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101190        257.15

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101191 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               123.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101191        123.99

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101192 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                88.29

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101192         88.29

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101193 10 E 800 481 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                37.23

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101193         37.23

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101194 10 E 800 481 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               508.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101194        508.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101195 10 E 800 481 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                14.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101195         14.99

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101196 10 E 800 481 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 5.97

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101196          5.97

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       14    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

08/12/2021 202101197 10 E 800 481 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               199.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101197        199.99

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101198 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                12.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101198         12.98

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101199 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               199.49

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101199        199.49

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101200 10 E 800 444 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP            -4,870.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101200     -4,870.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101201 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                29.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101201         29.98

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101202 10 E 800 411 211100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             1,199.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101202      1,199.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101203 10 E 800 411 211100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             1,057.05

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101203      1,057.05

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101204 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               259.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101204        259.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101205 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               259.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101205        259.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101206 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               259.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101206        259.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101207 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               259.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101207        259.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101208 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               259.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101208        259.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101209 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               259.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101209        259.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101210 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               259.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101210        259.00

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       15    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

08/12/2021 202101211 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               259.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101211        259.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101212 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               259.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101212        259.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101213 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               259.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101213        259.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101214 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               362.63

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101214        362.63

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101215 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               306.83

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101215        306.83

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101216 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               190.88

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101216        190.88

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101217 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 3.80

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101217          3.80

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101218 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                21.19

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101218         21.19

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101219 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                10.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101219         10.98

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101220 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                21.64

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101220         21.64

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101221 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               243.52

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101221        243.52

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101222 10 E 200 411 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                22.06

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101222         22.06

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101223 10 E 200 411 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                15.94

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101223         15.94

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101224 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                63.12

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101224         63.12

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       16    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

08/12/2021 202101225 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                39.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101225         39.98

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101226 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                12.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101226         12.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101227 10 E 200 411 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                25.63

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101227         25.63

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101228 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                19.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101228         19.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101229 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                22.50

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101229         22.50

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101230 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                52.86

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101230         52.86

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101231 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                54.37

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101231         54.37

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101232 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                87.92

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101232         87.92

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101233 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               114.35

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101233        114.35

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101234 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                63.13

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101234         63.13

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101235 10 E 100 411 110000 MICHAELS ARTS & CRAFTS        Credit Card Payment AP               146.97

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101235        146.97

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101236 10 E 100 411 110000 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY INC. Credit Card Payment AP                75.06

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101236         75.06

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101237 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 1.75

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101237          1.75

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101238 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                21.75

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101238         21.75

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       17    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

08/12/2021 202101239 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                49.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101239         49.99

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101240 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 1.79

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101240          1.79

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101241 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                23.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101241         23.00

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101242 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 2.11

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101242          2.11

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101243 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                54.63

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101243         54.63

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101244 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                67.10

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101244         67.10

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101245 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 6.79

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101245          6.79

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101246 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                19.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101246         19.98

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101247 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                10.41

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101247         10.41

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101248 10 E 100 411 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                48.50

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101248         48.50

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101249 10 E 100 411 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                25.73

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101249         25.73

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101250 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               132.96

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101250        132.96

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101251 10 E 100 411 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 5.28

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101251          5.28

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101252 10 E 100 411 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                68.58

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101252         68.58

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       18    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

08/23/2021 202101253 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS            7.71

          202101253 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            29.76

          202101253 27 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION             6.22

          202101253 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS VISION INSURANCE DEDUCTION            19.02

          202101253 10 L 000 000 811639 NATIONAL VISION ADMINISTRATORS AUG ADJUSTMENT                        10.10

                    Totals for 202101253         72.81

                                                     

08/23/2021 202101254 10 L 000 000 811800 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL 082321               204,912.66

          202101254 27 L 000 000 811800 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL 082321                54,775.33

          202101254 80 L 000 000 811800 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL 082321                   504.17

          202101254 10 A 000 000 711101 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL 082321               106,663.78

          202101254 27 A 000 000 711101 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL 082321                 7,171.15

          202101254 50 A 000 000 711101 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL 082321                 1,027.99

          202101254 80 A 000 000 711101 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL 082321                   833.16

                    Totals for 202101254    375,888.24

                                                     

08/23/2021 202101256 10 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                        638.28

          202101256 27 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                        281.08

          202101256 10 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                     21,245.01

          202101256 27 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                      4,951.53

          202101256 80 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                         28.19

          202101256 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                        18,293.82

          202101256 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                         4,693.35

          202101256 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                            40.93

          202101256 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                     4,278.43

          202101256 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                     1,097.65

          202101256 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                         9.57

          202101256 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                     4,278.43

          202101256 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                     1,097.65

          202101256 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                         9.57

          202101256 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                        18,293.82

          202101256 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                         4,693.35

          202101256 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                            40.93

          202101256 10 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                        299.07

          202101256 50 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                         27.00

          202101256 10 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                      6,295.22

          202101256 27 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                        623.42

          202101256 50 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                         12.37

          202101256 80 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                          0.00

          202101256 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                         8,446.62

          202101256 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                           600.50

          202101256 50 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                            73.35

          202101256 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                            62.00

          202101256 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                     1,975.50

          202101256 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                       140.43

          202101256 50 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                        17.16

          202101256 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                        14.50

          202101256 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                     1,975.50

          202101256 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                       140.43

          202101256 50 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                        17.16

          202101256 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                        14.50

          202101256 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                         8,446.62

          202101256 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                           600.50

          202101256 50 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                            73.35

          202101256 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                            62.00

                    Totals for 202101256    113,888.79



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       19    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                     

08/23/2021 202101257 10 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES DEFERRED COMPENSATION              1,858.00

          202101257 27 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES DEFERRED COMPENSATION                 42.00

          202101257 10 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES DEFERRED COMPENSATION                750.00

                    Totals for 202101257      2,650.00

                                                     

08/23/2021 202101258 10 L 000 000 811670 HORACE MANN LIFE INS COMPANY  403(B) DEDUCTIONS                    605.00

          202101258 27 L 000 000 811670 HORACE MANN LIFE INS COMPANY  403(B) DEDUCTIONS                    600.00

                    Totals for 202101258      1,205.00

                                                     

08/23/2021 202101259 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS                    46.28

          202101259 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           403(B) DEDUCTIONS                    123.05

          202101259 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           403(B) DEDUCTIONS                  4,240.34

          202101259 27 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           403(B) DEDUCTIONS                    326.00

          202101259 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           ROTH 403(B)                          219.99

          202101259 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           403(B)S                              683.34

          202101259 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           ROTH IRA'S                            25.00

          202101259 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           403(B)S                            1,586.00

          202101259 27 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           403(B)S                              284.00

          202101259 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           403(B) DEDUCTIONS                    302.48

          202101259 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           ROTH IRA'S                           250.00

                    Totals for 202101259      8,086.48

                                                     

08/23/2021 202101260 27 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                            8.00

          202101260 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                       14,200.75

          202101260 27 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                        3,332.80

          202101260 80 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                           34.54

          202101260 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                           43.00

          202101260 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                        4,281.82

          202101260 27 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                          401.17

          202101260 50 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                           20.86

          202101260 80 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                           22.84

                    Totals for 202101260     22,345.78

                                                     

08/12/2021 202101261 10 E 800 331 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   AHS, AMS, AIS- GAS AND             1,418.00

                                                                     ELECTRIC & EARLY EDUCATION                 

          202101261 10 E 800 336 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   AHS, AMS, AIS- GAS AND            20,914.96

                                                                     ELECTRIC & EARLY EDUCATION                 

                    Totals for 202101261     22,332.96

                                                     

08/20/2021 202101262 10 E 800 336 253300 EC ENERGY COOPERATIVE         JULY 2021 SERVICES                 6,487.15

                    Totals for 202101262      6,487.15

                                                     

08/10/2021 202101263 10 E 800 411 252000 MAGIC-WRIGHTER                MAGIC WRIGHTER E FUNDS               275.00

                                                                     INTERNET PAYMENT                           

                                                                     TRANSACTIONS, ANNUAL FEE                   

                    Totals for 202101263        275.00

                                                     

09/01/2021 202101264 10 E 800 941 252000 CCF BANK                      EFUNDS CC FEE-AUGUST 2021              3.90

                    Totals for 202101264          3.90

                                                     

08/04/2021 202101267 10 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  CLAIMS JULY 29-AUG 4               5,734.40

          202101267 27 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  CLAIMS JULY 29-AUG 4                 612.00

          202101267 10 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  CLAIMS AUG 5-11                    5,948.00

          202101267 27 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  CLAIMS AUG 5-11                    1,241.00

          202101267 10 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  CLAIMS AUG 12-18                   3,651.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       20    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

08/04/2021 202101267 27 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  CLAIMS AUG 12-18                   1,377.91

          202101267 10 A 000 000 714200 DELTA DENTAL                  CLAIMS AUG 19-25, ADMIN FEES,       -199.87

                                                                     RETIREE PREM ADJUSTMENT                    

          202101267 10 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  CLAIMS AUG 19-25, ADMIN FEES,      4,113.65

                                                                     RETIREE PREM ADJUSTMENT                    

          202101267 27 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  CLAIMS AUG 19-25, ADMIN FEES,        884.00

                                                                     RETIREE PREM ADJUSTMENT                    

                    Totals for 202101267     23,362.09

                                                     

08/30/2021 202101268 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA BEN CARD AUG 2021              1,624.58

          202101268 27 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA BEN CARD AUG 2021                150.34

          202101268 27 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA REMIMBURSEMENT AUG 13,           174.38

                                                                     2021                                       

          202101268 10 E 100 292 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRS REIMBURSEMENTS AUG 2021        1,400.34

          202101268 10 E 200 292 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRS REIMBURSEMENTS AUG 2021        2,282.14

          202101268 10 E 200 292 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRS REIMBURSEMENTS AUG 2021        2,266.68

          202101268 10 E 400 292 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRS REIMBURSEMENTS AUG 2021          142.15

          202101268 10 E 400 292 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRS REIMBURSEMENTS AUG 2021        1,954.23

          202101268 10 E 400 292 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRS REIMBURSEMENTS AUG 2021        1,054.60

          202101268 27 E 700 292 159110 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRS REIMBURSEMENTS AUG 2021          748.78

          202101268 10 E 800 292 211100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRS REIMBURSEMENTS AUG 2021        2,500.00

          202101268 10 E 800 292 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRS REIMBURSEMENTS AUG 2021        2,500.00

          202101268 10 E 150 292 110400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRS REIMBURSEMENTS AUG 2021        1,959.58

          202101268 10 E 150 292 110500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRS REIMBURSEMENTS AUG 2021        1,500.00

          202101268 27 E 200 292 158100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRS REIMBURSEMENTS AUG 2021        2,655.89

                    Totals for 202101268     22,913.69

                                                     

09/07/2021 202101269 10 A 000 000 711101 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL 090721               290,544.78

          202101269 27 A 000 000 711101 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL 090721                61,182.56

          202101269 80 A 000 000 711101 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL 090721                   637.04

                    Totals for 202101269    352,364.38

                                                     

09/07/2021 202101270 10 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                      1,251.96

          202101270 27 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                        281.08

          202101270 10 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                     29,699.20

          202101270 27 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                      5,719.78

          202101270 80 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         FEDERAL TAXES                         49.90

          202101270 10 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         ADD'L FEDERAL TAX                    200.83

          202101270 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                        25,769.82

          202101270 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                         5,262.67

          202101270 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                            52.96

          202101270 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                     6,026.90

          202101270 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                     1,230.75

          202101270 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                        12.39

          202101270 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                     6,026.90

          202101270 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                     1,230.75

          202101270 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         MEDICARE TAXES                        12.39

          202101270 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                        25,769.82

          202101270 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                         5,262.67

          202101270 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         FICA TAXES                            52.96

                    Totals for 202101270    113,913.73

                                                     

09/07/2021 202101271 10 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES DEFERRED COMPENSATION              2,458.00

          202101271 27 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES DEFERRED COMPENSATION                 42.00

                    Totals for 202101271      2,500.00

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       21    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

09/07/2021 202101272 10 L 000 000 811670 HORACE MANN LIFE INS COMPANY  403(B) DEDUCTIONS                    855.00

          202101272 27 L 000 000 811670 HORACE MANN LIFE INS COMPANY  403(B) DEDUCTIONS                    350.00

                    Totals for 202101272      1,205.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 202101273 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS                    46.12

          202101273 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           403(B) DEDUCTIONS                    770.98

          202101273 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           403(B) DEDUCTIONS                  3,690.33

          202101273 27 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           403(B) DEDUCTIONS                    351.00

          202101273 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           ROTH 403(B)                          732.50

          202101273 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           403(B)S                              683.34

          202101273 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           ROTH IRA'S                           400.00

          202101273 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           403(B)S                            1,886.00

          202101273 27 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           403(B)S                              284.00

                    Totals for 202101273      8,844.27

                                                     

09/07/2021 202101274 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                           10.00

          202101274 27 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                            8.00

          202101274 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                       20,188.05

          202101274 27 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                        3,869.22

          202101274 80 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     STATE TAXES                           46.03

          202101274 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     ADD'L STATE TAX                      133.88

                    Totals for 202101274     24,255.18

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101275 10 E 150 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP              -190.54

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 150 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               190.54

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 150 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP              -180.73

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 150 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               180.73

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 482 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP              -320.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 482 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               -80.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 100 310 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               156.72

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 223100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               176.31

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 223100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                44.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                40.01

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               535.48

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               141.15

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 150 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                94.94

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               100.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               100.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               100.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               100.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       22    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               100.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               100.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               100.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               100.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               100.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 342 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               100.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               100.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 231100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               168.80

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                45.56

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 7.26

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                42.50

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 6.48

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                74.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                75.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                49.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 232100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                21.05

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                40.50

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               187.97

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101275 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                24.76

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101275      2,631.49

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101276 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               259.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101276        259.98

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101277 10 E 800 481 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               999.51

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101277        999.51

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101278 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 5.07

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101278          5.07

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101279 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               641.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101279        641.98



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       23    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101280 10 E 800 481 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               962.59

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101280        962.59

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101281 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                96.79

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101281         96.79

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101282 10 E 800 481 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                67.23

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101282         67.23

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101283 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               169.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101283        169.99

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101284 10 E 800 481 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               761.94

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101284        761.94

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101285 10 E 800 481 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               169.95

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101285        169.95

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101286 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                68.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101286         68.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101287 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               124.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101287        124.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101288 10 E 800 360 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             1,559.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101288      1,559.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101289 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               111.35

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101289        111.35

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101290 10 E 800 360 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               106.35

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101290        106.35

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101291 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               641.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101291        641.98

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101292 10 E 800 411 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 4.80

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101292          4.80

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101293 10 E 400 411 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                12.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101293         12.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       24    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101294 10 E 200 411 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                26.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101294         26.98

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101295 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               825.65

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101295        825.65

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101296 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               385.81

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101296        385.81

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101297 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               255.58

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101297        255.58

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101298 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 6.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101298          6.99

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101299 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               825.65

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101299        825.65

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101300 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             1,016.10

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101300      1,016.10

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101301 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                23.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101301         23.98

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101302 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                10.72

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101302         10.72

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101303 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                54.71

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101303         54.71

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101304 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             1,129.79

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101304      1,129.79

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101305 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                78.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101305         78.98

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101306 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               -53.57

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101306        -53.57

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101307 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                19.89

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101307         19.89



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       25    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101308 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                15.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101308         15.98

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101309 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                22.95

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101309         22.95

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101310 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               107.14

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101310        107.14

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101311 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                47.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101311         47.99

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101312 10 E 100 411 110102 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               679.96

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101312        679.96

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101313 21 E 800 411 299000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                43.92

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101313         43.92

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101314 10 E 200 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 1.53

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101314          1.53

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101315 10 E 200 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                28.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101315         28.98

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101316 10 E 400 310 162308 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                35.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101316         35.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101317 10 E 400 310 162105 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                49.95

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101317         49.95

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101318 10 E 400 411 223100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               193.31

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101318        193.31

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101319 10 E 800 310 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                35.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101319         35.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101320 10 E 400 310 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                13.55

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101320 21 E 800 411 299000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               150.45

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101320        164.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101321 10 E 400 310 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                13.55



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       26    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101321 21 E 800 411 299000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               150.45

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101321        164.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101322 10 E 400 310 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 3.67

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101322 21 E 800 411 299000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                40.70

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101322         44.37

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101323 10 E 400 310 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                13.55

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101323 21 E 800 411 299000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               150.45

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101323        164.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101324 10 E 400 310 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                13.55

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101324 21 E 800 411 299000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               150.45

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101324        164.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101325 10 E 400 310 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                13.55

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101325 21 E 800 411 299000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               150.45

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101325        164.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101326 10 E 400 310 162118 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 4.24

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

          202101326 21 E 800 411 299000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                47.04

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101326         51.28

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101327 10 E 400 411 136320 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                36.07

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101327         36.07

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101328 10 E 400 411 136320 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               450.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101328        450.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101329 10 E 400 440 223100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                15.81

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101329         15.81

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101330 10 E 800 358 295000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                69.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101330         69.98

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101331 10 E 800 355 263300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               256.37

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101331        256.37

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101332 10 E 800 713 270000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             5,598.50



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       27    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101332      5,598.50

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101333 10 E 800 355 263300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               137.24

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101333        137.24

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101334 10 E 800 324 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             2,042.15

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101334      2,042.15

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101335 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 9.30

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101335          9.30

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101336 10 E 800 355 263300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               210.45

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101336        210.45

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101337 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                61.68

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101337         61.68

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101338 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                26.34

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101338         26.34

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101339 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                80.13

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101339         80.13

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101340 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 9.44

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101340          9.44

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101341 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                73.37

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101341         73.37

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101342 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                15.81

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101342         15.81

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101343 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               108.20

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101343        108.20

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101344 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                34.96

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101344         34.96

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101345 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                25.94

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101345         25.94

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101346 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                10.55



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       28    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101346         10.55

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101347 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                81.15

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101347         81.15

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101348 10 E 800 411 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                89.11

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101348         89.11

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101349 10 E 200 411 123000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               149.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101349        149.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101350 10 E 800 411 221400 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                40.67

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101350         40.67

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101351 10 E 800 470 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                45.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101351         45.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101352 10 E 200 411 121000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               210.59

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101352        210.59

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101353 10 E 200 411 121000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                18.20

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101353         18.20

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101354 10 E 200 411 120600 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                30.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101354         30.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101355 10 E 200 411 120600 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               108.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101355        108.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101356 10 E 200 411 122000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                98.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101356         98.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101357 10 E 800 470 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               106.82

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101357        106.82

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101358 10 E 200 411 126000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 7.04

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101358          7.04

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101359 10 E 200 411 120600 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                57.60

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101359         57.60

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101360 10 E 200 411 121000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               128.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       29    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101360        128.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101361 10 E 150 411 121000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                87.34

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101361         87.34

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101362 10 E 150 411 121000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             1,625.97

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101362      1,625.97

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101363 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               228.25

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101363        228.25

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101364 10 E 150 411 110450 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                44.04

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101364         44.04

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101365 10 E 800 470 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               212.22

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101365        212.22

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101366 10 E 800 470 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               448.02

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101366        448.02

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101367 10 E 400 411 141000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               103.48

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101367        103.48

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101368 10 E 400 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               -34.80

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101368        -34.80

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101369 10 E 800 411 162101 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               113.22

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101369        113.22

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101370 10 E 400 411 124000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                12.90

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101370         12.90

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101371 10 E 400 411 124000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                27.93

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101371         27.93

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101372 10 E 800 411 162101 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             1,188.81

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101372      1,188.81

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101373 10 E 400 411 124000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               152.80

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101373        152.80

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101374 10 E 200 411 213000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 6.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       30    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101374          6.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101375 10 E 200 411 213000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                83.25

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101375         83.25

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101376 10 E 200 411 213000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                48.39

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101376         48.39

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101377 10 E 800 310 162101 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                50.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101377         50.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101378 10 E 800 310 162101 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               128.58

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101378        128.58

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101379 10 E 800 310 162101 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               110.17

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101379        110.17

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101380 10 E 400 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                34.80

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101380         34.80

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101381 10 E 100 412 110000 SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY       Credit Card Payment AP             4,668.75

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101381      4,668.75

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101382 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                41.27

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101382         41.27

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101383 10 E 800 324 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                15.80

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101383         15.80

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101384 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                90.80

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101384         90.80

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101385 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             2,538.66

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101385      2,538.66

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101386 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                98.72

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101386         98.72

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101387 10 E 800 411 254500 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                19.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101387         19.99

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101388 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                46.25



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       31    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101388         46.25

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101389 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                85.60

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101389         85.60

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101390 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                80.40

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101390         80.40

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101391 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                60.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101391         60.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101392 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                48.01

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101392         48.01

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101393 10 E 800 411 254300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                63.30

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101393         63.30

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101394 10 E 800 342 252000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               395.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101394        395.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101395 10 E 100 411 219000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                15.66

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101395         15.66

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101396 10 E 100 411 219000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                22.23

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101396         22.23

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101397 10 E 100 411 219000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 4.68

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101397          4.68

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101398 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                55.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101398         55.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101399 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                31.69

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101399         31.69

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101400 10 E 800 310 211100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                85.64

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101400         85.64

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101401 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                61.45

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101401         61.45

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101402 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                53.26



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       32    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101402         53.26

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101403 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                40.80

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101403         40.80

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101404 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               208.85

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101404        208.85

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101405 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                75.89

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101405         75.89

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101406 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               239.28

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101406        239.28

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101407 27 E 700 310 221300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                59.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101407         59.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101408 10 E 800 411 231100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               412.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101408        412.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101409 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               314.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101409        314.99

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101410 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               211.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101410        211.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101411 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                79.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101411         79.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101412 10 E 800 310 211100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 8.97

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101412          8.97

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101413 27 E 100 411 152000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               512.11

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101413        512.11

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101414 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                87.20

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101414         87.20

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101415 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                22.92

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101415         22.92

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101416 10 E 800 411 211100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             2,249.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       33    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101416      2,249.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101417 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                35.91

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101417         35.91

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101418 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               270.49

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101418        270.49

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101419 80 E 800 411 310000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                49.33

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101419         49.33

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101420 27 E 100 411 152000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP             1,499.97

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101420      1,499.97

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101421 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                52.73

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101421         52.73

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101422 10 E 200 411 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                63.96

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101422         63.96

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101423 10 E 200 411 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                -9.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101423         -9.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101424 10 E 200 411 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                54.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101424         54.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101425 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                10.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101425         10.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101426 10 E 200 411 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                22.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101426         22.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101427 10 E 200 411 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                53.94

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101427         53.94

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101428 10 E 200 310 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 7.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101428          7.99

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101429 10 E 200 411 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                67.90

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101429         67.90

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101430 10 E 200 411 120000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                29.91



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       34    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101430         29.91

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101431 10 E 100 411 110000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                41.80

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101431         41.80

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101432 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                65.69

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101432         65.69

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101433 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 5.55

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101433          5.55

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101434 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 5.55

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101434          5.55

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101435 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 7.59

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101435          7.59

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101436 10 E 100 411 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               179.34

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101436        179.34

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101437 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 5.21

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101437          5.21

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101438 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 5.55

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101438          5.55

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101439 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 7.60

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101439          7.60

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101440 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 7.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101440          7.99

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101441 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                11.75

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101441         11.75

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101442 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 7.14

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101442          7.14

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101443 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                29.53

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101443         29.53

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101444 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                20.26



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       35    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101444         20.26

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101445 10 E 800 432 222200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 6.55

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101445          6.55

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101446 10 E 100 411 110200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               666.30

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101446        666.30

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101447 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                38.65

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101447         38.65

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101448 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                60.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101448         60.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101449 10 E 100 411 110200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                67.17

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101449         67.17

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101450 10 E 100 411 110100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               377.63

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101450        377.63

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101451 10 E 100 411 110300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               236.18

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101451        236.18

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101452 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               179.35

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101452        179.35

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101453 10 E 100 411 123000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                64.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101453         64.99

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101454 10 E 100 341 256770 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                19.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101454         19.99

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101455 10 E 100 411 110300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                40.49

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101455         40.49

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101456 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                12.28

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101456         12.28

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101457 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                61.80

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101457         61.80

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101458 10 E 100 411 110100 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               255.06



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       36    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101458        255.06

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101459 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                42.25

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101459         42.25

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101460 10 E 100 411 110200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP              -118.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101460       -118.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101461 10 E 100 341 256770 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                11.89

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101461         11.89

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101462 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                15.17

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101462         15.17

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101463 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                69.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101463         69.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101464 10 E 100 411 123000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                22.59

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101464         22.59

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101465 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                69.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101465         69.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101466 10 E 100 411 110200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               118.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101466        118.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101467 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                30.49

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101467         30.49

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101468 10 E 100 411 110300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               129.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101468        129.99

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101469 10 E 100 411 110200 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                24.95

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101469         24.95

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101470 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               138.49

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101470        138.49

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101471 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                26.85

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101471         26.85

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101472 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                64.45



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       37    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101472         64.45

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101473 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               473.42

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101473        473.42

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101474 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                61.04

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101474         61.04

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101475 10 E 100 411 110300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                11.86

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101475         11.86

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101476 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               600.68

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101476        600.68

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101477 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               101.89

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101477        101.89

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101478 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                37.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101478         37.98

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101479 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               148.33

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101479        148.33

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101480 10 E 100 411 110300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               227.21

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101480        227.21

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101481 10 E 100 411 110300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               298.63

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101481        298.63

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101482 10 E 100 411 110101 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               119.18

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101482        119.18

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101483 10 E 100 411 110300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                20.47

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101483         20.47

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101484 10 E 100 411 110300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               160.63

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101484        160.63

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101485 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               106.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101485        106.98

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101486 10 E 100 411 110300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 8.25



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       38    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101486          8.25

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101487 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                50.98

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101487         50.98

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101488 10 E 100 411 110300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                13.10

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101488         13.10

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101489 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                83.88

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101489         83.88

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101490 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               138.95

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101490        138.95

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101491 10 E 100 411 110101 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               137.15

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101491        137.15

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101492 10 E 100 411 110300 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 5.84

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101492          5.84

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101493 10 E 100 341 256770 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                20.47

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101493         20.47

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101494 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               154.60

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101494        154.60

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101495 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                58.10

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101495         58.10

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101496 10 E 100 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               140.89

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101496        140.89

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101497 10 E 100 341 256770 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               187.11

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101497        187.11

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101498 10 E 400 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               139.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101498        139.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101499 10 E 400 411 123000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                11.09

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101499         11.09

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101500 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 8.43



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       39    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101500          8.43

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101501 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               185.13

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101501        185.13

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101502 27 E 700 411 158000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                27.70

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101502         27.70

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101503 10 E 400 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                70.37

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101503         70.37

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101504 10 E 400 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                42.43

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101504         42.43

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101505 10 E 400 411 141000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                64.83

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101505         64.83

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101506 10 E 400 411 141000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                15.00

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101506         15.00

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101507 10 E 400 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               317.28

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101507        317.28

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101508 10 E 400 411 143000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                10.52

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101508         10.52

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101509 10 E 400 411 143000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                61.94

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101509         61.94

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101510 10 E 400 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                12.47

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101510         12.47

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101511 10 E 400 411 143000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                14.76

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101511         14.76

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101512 10 E 400 411 123000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 2.39

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101512          2.39

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101513 10 E 400 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               126.22

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101513        126.22

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101514 10 E 400 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                20.15



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       40    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101514         20.15

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101515 10 E 400 411 141000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                55.67

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101515         55.67

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101516 10 E 400 411 141000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                 7.37

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101516          7.37

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101517 10 E 400 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                62.99

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101517         62.99

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101518 10 E 400 411 123000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP               257.34

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101518        257.34

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101519 10 E 400 411 241000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                23.16

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101519         23.16

                                                     

09/12/2021 202101520 10 E 400 411 141000 CREDIT CARD                   Credit Card Payment AP                24.77

                                                                     Invoice.                                   

                    Totals for 202101520         24.77

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200083 10 E 800 942 241000 AWSA (ASSOC WI SCH ADMIN)     JASON STUTTGEN-MEMBER RENEWAL         48.00

          212200083 10 E 800 942 241000 AWSA (ASSOC WI SCH ADMIN)     STEVEN BUSS-MEMBERSHIP               765.00

                                                                     RENEWAL                                    

          212200083 10 E 800 942 241000 AWSA (ASSOC WI SCH ADMIN)     ANDREA STEFFEN-MEMBERSHIP            515.00

                                                                     RENEWAL                                    

          212200083 10 E 800 942 241000 AWSA (ASSOC WI SCH ADMIN)     LESLIE LANCETTE-MEMBERSHIP           515.00

                                                                     RENEWAL                                    

          212200083 10 E 800 942 241000 AWSA (ASSOC WI SCH ADMIN)     ASHLEY MINAKER-MEMBERSHIP            515.00

                                                                     JOIN                                       

                    Totals for 212200083      2,358.00

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200084 80 E 800 354 263301 BADGERLAND PRINTING INC.      District Newsletter - Summer,      2,781.56

                                                                     August 2021 Issue 01                       

          212200084 80 E 800 354 263301 BADGERLAND PRINTING INC.      ADDITIONAL COPIES--District          564.10

                                                                     Newsletter - Summer, August                

                                                                     2021 Issue 01                              

                    Totals for 212200084      3,345.66

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200085 10 E 800 324 254300 BARTINGALE MECHANICAL, INC    Install New Contactors on AHS        407.32

                                                                     RTU #7 Compressors                         

                    Totals for 212200085        407.32

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200086 10 E 800 324 254300 CERTIFIED INC                 De-winterizing Oakleaf             1,002.64

                                                                     Stadium Concession Stand                   

                    Totals for 212200086      1,002.64

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200087 10 E 800 411 221400 CHIPPEWA VALLEY SPORTING GOODS Difference Maker T-shirts for        200.00

                                                                     New Staff Members                          

                    Totals for 212200087        200.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       41    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200088 10 E 800 310 252105 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I AUGUST--BLANKET PO HRA-HEALTH        730.87

                                                                     REIMBURSEMENT ARRANGEMENT                  

                                                                     ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES                    

                    Totals for 212200088        730.87

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200089 10 E 800 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    PADS, GLOVES- 21/22                2,402.32

                                                                     MAINTENANCE                                

                    Totals for 212200089      2,402.32

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200090 10 E 800 483 295000 ILLUMINATE EDUCATION          Annual renewal for FastBridge     11,694.25

                                                                     subscription from Illuminate               

                                                                     Education.                                 

                    Totals for 212200090     11,694.25

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200091 21 E 800 411 299000 KWIK TRIP, INC                JULY 2021-FOOD PANTRY                 44.42

                    Totals for 212200091         44.42

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200092 10 E 400 411 120000 MUSSEHL, AMANDA               REIMB-SUPPLIES FROM FESTIVAL          48.86

                    Totals for 212200092         48.86

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200093 10 E 100 411 110100 REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC.       calendar for classroom                15.99

                    Totals for 212200093         15.99

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200094 10 E 800 310 221400 SCENARIO LEARNING LLC         EMPLOYEE SAFETY AND                2,756.25

                                                                     COMPLIANCE LIBRARY                         

                    Totals for 212200094      2,756.25

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200095 10 E 800 411 295000 SKYWARD, INC.                 LMS/OneRoster subscription           426.00

                                                                     for school year 21-22                      

                    Totals for 212200095        426.00

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200096 10 E 800 324 254300 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION        Annual Fire Extinguisher             113.35

                                                                     Inspection - AES                           

          212200096 10 E 800 324 254300 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION        Annual Fire Extinguisher              75.00

                                                                     Inspection - AES                           

          212200096 10 E 800 324 254300 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION        Annual Fire Extinguisher             435.50

                                                                     Inspection - AES                           

          212200096 10 E 800 324 254300 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION        Annual Fire Extinguisher             776.80

                                                                     Inspection - AES                           

                    Totals for 212200096      1,400.65

                                                     

08/11/2021 212200097 10 E 800 711 270000 WINNECONNE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DI WERMC MEMBERSHIP FEE 21-22         1,910.64

                    Totals for 212200097      1,910.64

                                                     

08/18/2021 212200098 10 E 800 358 295000 CESA 6                        ADAPT ANNUAL BASE FEE & ADAPT      2,087.25

                                                                     PER STUDENT FEE                            

                    Totals for 212200098      2,087.25

                                                     

08/18/2021 212200099 10 E 100 310 219000 GUNDERSON, AMANDA             Interpreting/translating             123.75

                                                                     needs                                      

                    Totals for 212200099        123.75

                                                     

08/18/2021 212200100 10 E 800 348 254500 KWIK TRIP, INC                JULY- FUEL MAINT, SPEC EDU,          549.81

                                                                     ATHLETICS                                  

                    Totals for 212200100        549.81



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       42    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                     

08/18/2021 212200101 10 E 100 310 219000 NORTH COAST CONNECTION        Spanish translations for Fall        213.90

                                                                     re-opening                                 

                    Totals for 212200101        213.90

                                                     

08/18/2021 212200102 10 E 800 310 221400 REGIS CATHOLIC SCHOOLS        Reimbursement for Private            375.00

                                                                     school Title II                            

                    Totals for 212200102        375.00

                                                     

08/18/2021 212200103 10 E 200 411 241000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC         chairs                               646.18

          212200103 10 E 800 444 120000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC         chairs                               646.19

                    Totals for 212200103      1,292.37

                                                     

08/18/2021 212200104 27 L 000 000 811200 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN JUNE- FIELD TRIP                     188.00

          212200104 10 L 000 000 811200 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN JUNE- AHS SPORTS                   9,505.20

          212200104 10 L 000 000 811200 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN MAY- AMS                           1,017.00

          212200104 10 E 800 341 256710 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN JULY SUMMER SCHOOL ROUTES         28,152.96

                    Totals for 212200104     38,863.16

                                                     

08/18/2021 212200105 10 E 800 411 295000 TIERNEY BROTHERS, INC.        Smart Board for Matthew              304.52

                                                                     Kruszka HS Band Room                       

          212200105 10 E 100 411 241000 TIERNEY BROTHERS, INC.        55" TV For Ashley Minaker's          136.25

                                                                     office. Per Leslie, change to              

                                                                     budget to: 10 E 100 411                    

                                                                     241000 000                                 

                    Totals for 212200105        440.77

                                                     

08/23/2021 212200106 10 L 000 000 811670 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPA PLAN #VFQ242                         270.00

          212200106 27 L 000 000 811670 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPA PLAN #VFQ242                          55.00

          212200106 10 L 000 000 811670 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPA PLAN #VFQ242                       1,241.67

          212200106 27 L 000 000 811670 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPA PLAN #VFQ242                          29.17

          212200106 80 L 000 000 811670 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPA PLAN #VFQ242                          12.50

                    Totals for 212200106      1,608.34

                                                     

08/23/2021 212200108 10 L 000 000 811637 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, SHORT-TERM DISABILITY INS            308.76

          212200108 27 L 000 000 811637 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, SHORT-TERM DISABILITY INS             74.78

          212200108 10 L 000 000 811636 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, LTD INS BENEFITS                   1,103.87

          212200108 27 L 000 000 811636 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, LTD INS BENEFITS                     298.17

          212200108 80 L 000 000 811636 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, LTD INS BENEFITS                       2.23

          212200108 10 L 000 000 811638 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, AD&D/LIFE INS BENEFITS               421.54

          212200108 27 L 000 000 811638 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, AD&D/LIFE INS BENEFITS                97.47

          212200108 10 L 000 000 811637 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, SHORT-TERM DISABILITY INS            308.76

          212200108 27 L 000 000 811637 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, SHORT-TERM DISABILITY INS             74.78

          212200108 10 L 000 000 811636 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, LTD INS BENEFITS                   1,103.87

          212200108 27 L 000 000 811636 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, LTD INS BENEFITS                     298.17

          212200108 80 L 000 000 811636 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, LTD INS BENEFITS                       2.23

          212200108 10 L 000 000 811638 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, AD&D/LIFE INS BENEFITS               421.54

          212200108 27 L 000 000 811638 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, AD&D/LIFE INS BENEFITS                97.47

          212200108 10 L 000 000 811637 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, SHORT-TERM DISABILITY INS            108.36

          212200108 10 L 000 000 811636 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, LTD INS BENEFITS                     209.00

          212200108 27 L 000 000 811636 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, LTD INS BENEFITS                      25.10

          212200108 10 L 000 000 811638 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, AD&D/LIFE INS BENEFITS                43.18

          212200108 27 L 000 000 811638 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, AD&D/LIFE INS BENEFITS                 7.31

          212200108 10 L 000 000 811637 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, SHORT-TERM DISABILITY INS             61.32

          212200108 10 L 000 000 811636 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, LTD INS BENEFITS                     556.50

          212200108 27 L 000 000 811636 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, LTD INS BENEFITS                      25.10



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       43    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

08/23/2021 212200108 10 L 000 000 811638 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, AD&D/LIFE INS BENEFITS               193.20

          212200108 27 L 000 000 811638 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, AD&D/LIFE INS BENEFITS                 7.31

          212200108 10 L 000 000 811636 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, AUG ADJUSTMENT                      -234.06

          212200108 10 L 000 000 811637 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, AUG ADJUSTMENT                        38.62

          212200108 10 L 000 000 811638 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE INS CO, AUG ADJUSTMENT                       -26.01

                    Totals for 212200108      5,628.57

                                                     

08/23/2021 212200109 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS PREMIUMS                    361.27

          212200109 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS PREMIUMS                     96.37

          212200109 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS BENEFITS                    174.39

          212200109 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS BENEFITS                     31.89

          212200109 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS PREMIUMS                    361.27

          212200109 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS PREMIUMS                     96.37

          212200109 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS BENEFITS                    174.39

          212200109 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS BENEFITS                     31.89

          212200109 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS PREMIUMS                    124.87

          212200109 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS PREMIUMS                      7.02

          212200109 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS BENEFITS                     37.76

          212200109 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS BENEFITS                      4.63

          212200109 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS PREMIUMS                    193.49

          212200109 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS PREMIUMS                      7.02

          212200109 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS BENEFITS                     68.42

          212200109 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   LIFE INS BENEFITS                      4.63

          212200109 10 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   AUG ADJUSTMENT                        -4.89

          212200109 27 L 000 000 811634 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE CO   AUG ADJUSTMENT                        -0.89

                    Totals for 212200109      1,769.90

                                                     

08/23/2021 212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS        4,311.68

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS        1,064.74

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HLTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS            616.07

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HLTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS             94.78

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS        2,518.34

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS          958.87

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS          326.85

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS          194.22

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS         34,884.43

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS          8,614.49

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS          4,984.46

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS            766.84

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS         20,375.23

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS          7,757.93

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFIT           2,644.36

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFIT           1,571.28

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS        4,311.68

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS        1,064.74

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HLTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS            616.07

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HLTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS             94.78

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS        2,518.34

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS          958.87

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS          326.85

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS          194.22

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS         34,884.43

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS          8,614.49

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS          4,984.46

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS            766.84

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS         20,375.23



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       44    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

08/23/2021 212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS          7,757.93

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFIT           2,644.36

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFIT           1,571.28

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS        1,265.04

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS          105.42

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HLTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS             94.78

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS          715.46

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS           22.13

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS         10,235.04

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS            852.92

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS            383.42

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS          5,788.61

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS            179.03

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS        1,159.62

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS          105.42

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HLTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS             94.78

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS          715.46

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS           22.13

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE DEDUCTIONS            0.00

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS          9,382.12

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS            852.92

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS            383.42

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS          5,788.61

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFITS            179.03

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFIT               0.00

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           SEPT RETIREE PREMIUMS             26,966.60

          212200112 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           SEPT ADJUSTMENTS                   7,016.02

          212200112 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           SEPT ADJUSTMENTS                   1,701.70

                    Totals for 212200112    257,378.82

                                                     

08/25/2021 212200113 10 E 400 411 241000 A TO Z EMBROIDERY             Shirts for freshman mentors.         671.08

                    Totals for 212200113        671.08

                                                     

08/25/2021 212200114 27 E 700 551 223300 ACCESS MOBILITY PRODUCTS      Lift for HS SPED Program           7,600.00

                    Totals for 212200114      7,600.00

                                                     

08/25/2021 212200115 10 E 800 310 252105 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I AUGUST FSA-BLANKET PO-               186.50

                                                                     21/22-FLEXIBLE BENEFIT                     

                                                                     ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES                    

                    Totals for 212200115        186.50

                                                     

08/25/2021 212200116 10 E 800 435 120000 DREAMBOX LEARNING             EXPANSION DREAMBOX SEAT            3,900.00

                                                                     LICENSE SUBSCRIPTION                       

                                                                     2021-2022                                  

                    Totals for 212200116      3,900.00

                                                     

08/25/2021 212200117 10 E 800 324 254490 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           AUGUST-QUARTERLY BLANKET -         5,532.51

                                                                     DISTRICT COPIER LEASE22                    

                    Totals for 212200117      5,532.51

                                                     

08/25/2021 212200118 10 E 800 360 295000 HEARTLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS    SmartNet for Cisco Nexus             598.14

                                                                     Server Switches. These were                

                                                                     forgotten on the original                  

                                                                     eRate quote and now I need to              

                                                                     call Cisco and cannot with                 

                                                                     this.                                      



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       45    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

08/25/2021 212200118 10 E 800 482 295000 HEARTLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS    K-12 Switch Refresh-eRate         85,286.56

                                                                     Funding Year 2021.                         

                                                                     Replacement Switches district              

                                                                     wide                                       

                    Totals for 212200118     85,884.70

                                                     

08/25/2021 212200119 10 E 800 324 254300 JOHNSON CONTROLS, INC.        Replace 2 condenser fan            2,500.00

                                                                     motors on AHU #9 in AHS.                   

                    Totals for 212200119      2,500.00

                                                     

08/25/2021 212200120 10 E 800 310 162101 MATAS, DOMINIC                Payment for Locomotion             2,500.00

                                                                     choreography 8/16-8/19                     

                    Totals for 212200120      2,500.00

                                                     

08/25/2021 212200121 10 E 800 324 254300 NET GUARD SECURITY SOLUTIONS  Correcting an issue that             170.00

                                                                     resulted from door E9 at AMS               

                                                                     being replaced.  Wiring was                

                                                                     faulting out and causing                   

                                                                     alarms.                                    

                    Totals for 212200121        170.00

                                                     

08/25/2021 212200122 10 E 200 411 124008 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC         markers, marker holders,             170.14

                                                                     stamp for classroom.                       

                    Totals for 212200122        170.14

                                                     

08/25/2021 212200123 10 E 800 310 254300 SHRED AWAY                    JULY---BLANKET PO FOR                 90.00

                                                                     SHREDDING COSTS FOR DISTRICT               

                    Totals for 212200123         90.00

                                                     

08/25/2021 212200124 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN STUDENT TRANSPORT-AMS-OUTDOOR        338.00

                                                                     ADVENTURES                                 

                    Totals for 212200124        338.00

                                                     

08/25/2021 212200125 10 E 100 411 241000 TIERNEY BROTHERS, INC.        55" TV For Ashley Minaker's          526.00

                                                                     office. Per Leslie, change to              

                                                                     budget to: 10 E 100 411                    

                                                                     241000 000                                 

                    Totals for 212200125        526.00

                                                     

08/30/2021 212200126 10 E 800 942 241000 AWSA (ASSOC WI SCH ADMIN)     BECKY BAUER-MEMBERSHIP               515.00

                                                                     JOIN-REGULAR- 1 YEAR                       

                    Totals for 212200126        515.00

                                                     

08/30/2021 212200127 10 E 400 310 162210 BOUGHTON, PATRICK             VARSITY FOOTBALL                     100.00

                                                                     OFFICIAL-08/13/2021                        

                    Totals for 212200127        100.00

                                                     

08/30/2021 212200128 10 E 200 411 121000 BURGRAFF, THOMAS              WALMART REIMB.-SCHOOL                 87.28

                                                                     SUPPLIES                                   

                    Totals for 212200128         87.28

                                                     

08/30/2021 212200129 10 E 800 482 295000 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.          Wireless Cisco Phones for IT       1,137.14

                                                                     department                                 

                    Totals for 212200129      1,137.14

                                                     

08/30/2021 212200130 10 E 800 360 295000 HEARTLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS    SMARTNet and UC Licensing.         6,044.65



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       46    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     UC Licensing will be paid for              

                                                                     over 5 years.                              

                    Totals for 212200130      6,044.65

                                                     

08/30/2021 212200131 10 E 800 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    DISINFECTANT, TOWELS, LAUNDRY      6,073.86

                                                                     DETERGENT-21/22 MAINTENANCE                

                    Totals for 212200131      6,073.86

                                                     

08/30/2021 212200132 10 E 400 187 162210 KLEINKE, CLIFFORD             VARSITY FOOTBALL                      40.00

                                                                     EVENT-08/13/2021                           

                    Totals for 212200132         40.00

                                                     

08/30/2021 212200133 10 E 400 310 162210 KONWINSKI, DALE               VARSITY FOOTBALL                     100.00

                                                                     OFFICIAL-08/13/2021                        

                    Totals for 212200133        100.00

                                                     

08/30/2021 212200134 10 E 800 310 232100 NAVIGATE360, LLC              ELEARNING- IN CLIENT LEARNING      6,004.17

                                                                     MANAGEMENT SYSTEM                          

                    Totals for 212200134      6,004.17

                                                     

08/30/2021 212200135 10 E 400 187 162210 SANDEN, BRUCE                 VARSITY FOOTBALL                      40.00

                                                                     EVENT-08/13/2021                           

                    Totals for 212200135         40.00

                                                     

08/30/2021 212200136 10 E 100 411 110101 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC         Kindergarten Consumables             562.29

                    Totals for 212200136        562.29

                                                     

08/30/2021 212200137 10 E 400 187 162210 SKOGSTAD, CHAD                VARSITY FOOTBALL                      40.00

                                                                     EVENT-08/13/2021                           

                    Totals for 212200137         40.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200138 10 E 800 291 221300 ARNOLD, KAYLA                 REIM. FOR 2021 SUMMER                400.00

                                                                     SESSION-SPED                               

                    Totals for 212200138        400.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200139 10 E 800 411 254300 AUDIO ARCHITECTS INC          4 Clocks for AHS and 4 Clocks      1,068.68

                                                                     for AMS.                                   

                    Totals for 212200139      1,068.68

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200140 10 E 800 310 162101 BALDWIN, COOPER               Arrangements for Locomotion        4,000.00

                    Totals for 212200140      4,000.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200141 10 E 400 187 162210 BOYARSKI, JASON               GAME WORKER-JV                        40.00

                                                                     FOOTBALL-08/23/2021                        

                    Totals for 212200141         40.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200142 27 E 700 411 158000 CAMBIUM LEARNING GROUP        TransMath MS & HS materials          862.40

                    Totals for 212200142        862.40

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200143 10 E 800 470 120000 CPM EDUCATION PROGRAM         Additional CPM Pre-Calculus        1,580.99

                                                                     student ebook licenses                     

                    Totals for 212200143      1,580.99

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200144 10 E 800 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    21/22 MAINTENANCE                  5,071.26

          212200144 10 E 800 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    AERO WATER BASED SS CLNR-             70.56

                                                                     21/22 MAINTENANCE                          



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       47    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                    Totals for 212200144      5,141.82

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200145 10 E 800 358 295000 INNERSYNC                     Campus Suite Web Hosting/CMS       4,794.75

                                                                     3,279.15 ADA Accessibility                 

                                                                     managed service                            

                    Totals for 212200145      4,794.75

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200146 10 E 400 187 162210 KLEINKE, CLIFFORD             GAME WORKER-FOOTBALL-8/20/21          40.00

                    Totals for 212200146         40.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200147 10 E 800 360 295000 LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS        LWT Keyboarding Grades 2-3           870.00

                    Totals for 212200147        870.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200148 10 E 100 310 219000 NORTH COAST CONNECTION        Translations for Spanish             379.75

                                                                     Parent letters, calendar,                  

                                                                     supply list                                

                    Totals for 212200148        379.75

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200149 10 E 400 310 162210 PARR, DALE                    OFFICIAL-JV                           60.00

                                                                     FOOTBALL-08/20/2021                        

                    Totals for 212200149         60.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200150 10 E 400 310 162210 PFUNDHELLER, ROBERT           OFFICIAL-JV                           60.00

                                                                     FOOTBALL-08/20/2021                        

                    Totals for 212200150         60.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200151 10 E 400 310 162210 PRISSEL, TODD                 OFFICIAL-VARSITY                     100.00

                                                                     FOOTBALL-08/20/2021                        

                    Totals for 212200151        100.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200152 10 E 200 411 124008 QUILL CORPORATION             poster supplies and basic            182.63

                                                                     classroom supplies for CPM                 

                                                                     group work.                                

                    Totals for 212200152        182.63

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200153 10 E 400 187 162210 SANDEN, BRUCE                 GAME WORKER-FOOTBALL-8/20/21          40.00

                    Totals for 212200153         40.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200154 10 E 800 411 232100 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC         OFFICE SUPPLIES                       58.78

                    Totals for 212200154         58.78

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200155 10 E 800 310 254300 SHRED AWAY                    08/23/21- DOCUMENT                    90.00

                                                                     DESTRUCTION &                              

                                                                     RECYCLING-BLANKET PO FOR                   

                                                                     SHREDDING COSTS FOR DISTRICT               

                    Totals for 212200155         90.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200156 10 E 400 187 162210 SKOGSTAD, CHAD                GAME WORKER-FOOTBALL-8/20/21          40.00

                    Totals for 212200156         40.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200157 10 E 400 187 162210 SPRINGER, WENDY               GAME WORKER-FOOTBALL-8/20/21          40.00

                    Totals for 212200157         40.00

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200158 10 E 400 310 162210 SUMNER, JOHN                  OFFICIAL-JV                           60.00

                                                                     FOOTBALL-08/20/2021                        

                    Totals for 212200158         60.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       48    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                     

09/07/2021 212200159 10 E 400 310 162210 WALTER, CRAIG                 OFFICIAL-JV                           60.00

                                                                     FOOTBALL-08/20/2021                        

                    Totals for 212200159         60.00

                                                     

09/08/2021 212200160 10 L 000 000 811633 AUL HEALTH BENEFIT TRUST      SUPPORT STAFF HRA                    555.00

                                                                     CONTRIBUTIONS~SEPT, 2021                   

                    Totals for 212200160        555.00

                                                     

09/08/2021 212200161 10 L 000 000 811670 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPA PLAN #VFQ242                         270.00

          212200161 27 L 000 000 811670 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPA PLAN #VFQ242                          55.00

          212200161 10 L 000 000 811670 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPA PLAN #VFQ242                       1,291.67

          212200161 27 L 000 000 811670 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPA PLAN #VFQ242                          29.17

          212200161 80 L 000 000 811670 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPA PLAN #VFQ242                          12.50

                    Totals for 212200161      1,658.34

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200162 10 E 800 342 252000 BOHL, ELYS                    MILEAGE REIMB.-BOOKKEEPER            184.80

                                                                     CONF.                                      

                    Totals for 212200162        184.80

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200163 80 E 200 187 392210 BOYARSKI, JASON               EVENT-FOOTBALL MS 9/7/21              70.00

          212200163 10 E 400 187 162210 BOYARSKI, JASON               EVENT-FB-9/3/21                       40.00

                    Totals for 212200163        110.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200164 10 E 800 324 254300 BRAUN CORPORATION LLC         Preventative Maintenance           2,167.00

                                                                     Service Agreement                          

                    Totals for 212200164      2,167.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200165 10 E 800 411 295000 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.          LOGI Z200                            139.50

                                                                     SPEAKERS-BLACK-Blanket PO for              

                                                                     21-22 Misc Purchases                       

                    Totals for 212200165        139.50

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200166 10 E 800 332 253300 CHIPPEWA VALLEY ENERGY        #2 DYED-ANNUAL BLANKET FUEL          370.59

                                                                     OIL FOR 809 7TH ST W                       

                    Totals for 212200166        370.59

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200167 10 E 150 411 241000 STAPLES ADVANTAGE             School Supplies                       68.40

          212200167 10 E 400 411 124000 STAPLES ADVANTAGE             Math supplies                         98.05

          212200167 10 E 400 411 125400 STAPLES ADVANTAGE             Binders for HS Choirs                207.28

          212200167 10 E 200 411 241000 STAPLES ADVANTAGE             office supplies/roll paper           358.50

                    Totals for 212200167        732.23

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200168 10 E 800 470 120000 CPM EDUCATION PROGRAM         PO#8002200060-CPM Math             2,311.49

                                                                     Resources                                  

                    Totals for 212200168      2,311.49

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200169 10 E 800 310 252105 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I SEPTEMBER HRA- BLANKET PO            734.44

                                                                     HRA-HEALTH REIMBURSEMENT                   

                                                                     ARRANGEMENT ADMINISTRATIVE                 

                                                                     SERVICES                                   

                    Totals for 212200169        734.44

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200170 10 E 400 411 126000 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.         classroom supplies                   164.16

                    Totals for 212200170        164.16

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       49    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

09/16/2021 212200171 10 E 800 310 232100 HURON CONSULTING SERVICES, LLC EVIDENCE BASED LEADERSHIP          9,405.00

                                                                     COACHING 7/1/21 TO 6/30/2024               

                    Totals for 212200171      9,405.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200172 10 E 800 324 254300 INNOVATIONAL WATER SOLUTIONS  HYDRONIC SYSTEM MAN.                 619.40

                                                                     21/22-SEMI ANNUAL BLANKET                  

                                                                     PO-BOILER WATER TREATMENT AND              

                                                                     TESTING                                    

                    Totals for 212200172        619.40

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200173 10 E 400 187 162210 KENT, STEVEN                  EVENT FB VARSITY-09/10/21             40.00

                    Totals for 212200173         40.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200174 10 E 400 187 162210 KLEINKE, CLIFFORD             EVENT FB VARSITY-09/10/21             80.00

          212200174 10 E 400 187 162210 KLEINKE, CLIFFORD             EVENT-FB VARSITY-9/3/21               40.00

                    Totals for 212200174        120.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200175 27 E 700 411 158000 KRONENBERG, JENNIFER          REIMB-FURNITURE FOR                   79.98

                                                                     ELEM.SOCIAL WORKER                         

                    Totals for 212200175         79.98

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200176 10 E 100 411 121000 NASCO                         GLAZE                                 33.36

          212200176 10 E 200 411 124008 NASCO                         Basic math curricular                171.13

                                                                     classroom supplies                         

          212200176 10 E 200 411 121000 NASCO                         Supplies for Drawing and           1,798.60

                                                                     Painting, Mixed Media/Fun                  

                                                                     with Fibers, Ceramics and                  

                                                                     Sculpture, Art Around the                  

                                                                     World and Scratching the                   

                                                                     Surface.                                   

                    Totals for 212200176      2,003.09

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200177 10 E 800 324 254300 NET GUARD SECURITY SOLUTIONS  Monitoring of 4K Fire System         216.00

          212200177 10 E 800 324 254300 NET GUARD SECURITY SOLUTIONS  Monitoring of 4K Fire System         372.00

          212200177 10 E 800 324 254300 NET GUARD SECURITY SOLUTIONS  Monitoring of 4K Fire System         216.00

          212200177 10 E 800 324 254300 NET GUARD SECURITY SOLUTIONS  Monitoring of 4K Fire System         840.00

                    Totals for 212200177      1,644.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200178 10 E 800 470 120000 NEWSELA                       NewsEla subscription for 4th       8,316.00

                                                                     - 12 Grade.                                

                    Totals for 212200178      8,316.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200179 10 E 400 310 162216 NUGENT, JAMES                 OFFICIATE-BOYS SOCCER-9/2/21         100.00

                    Totals for 212200179        100.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200180 10 E 400 310 162210 PRINCE, JEFFREY               OFFICATE-FB V-9/3/21                 100.00

                    Totals for 212200180        100.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200181 10 E 400 310 162210 PRINCE, RICK                  OFFICATE-FB V-9/3/21                 100.00

                    Totals for 212200181        100.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200182 10 E 200 411 124008 QUILL CORPORATION             Basic math curricular                 45.89

                                                                     supplies for classroom                     

                    Totals for 212200182         45.89

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200183 10 E 400 310 162121 RUPNOW, CHARLES               OFFICIATE-VOLLEYBALL-09/02/202        150.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       50    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     1                                          

                    Totals for 212200183        150.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200184 10 E 400 187 162210 SANDEN, BRUCE                 EVENT FB VARSITY-09/10/21             80.00

          212200184 10 E 400 187 162210 SANDEN, BRUCE                 EVENT-FB VARSITY- 9/3/21              40.00

                    Totals for 212200184        120.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200185 10 E 400 310 162216 SARKAUSKAS, WILLIAM           OFFICIATE-BOYS SOCCER-09/2/21         80.00

                    Totals for 212200185         80.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200187 10 E 100 411 110101 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC         Kindergarten Classroom                55.76

                                                                     Sentence Strips...found                    

                                                                     cheaper through school                     

                                                                     Specialty                                  

          212200187 27 E 700 411 158000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC         Spire Reading Materials            1,674.40

          212200187 10 E 100 411 143000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC         Floor Marking system for              79.48

                                                                     student personal space                     

          212200187 10 E 200 411 121000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC         Art Supplies for Drawing and          82.39

                                                                     Painting, Mixed Media/Fun                  

                                                                     with Fibers, Art Around The                

                                                                     World                                      

          212200187 10 E 150 411 110450 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC         School Speciality Purchases        2,582.36

                                                                     for AIS                                    

                    Totals for 212200187      4,474.39

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200188 10 E 800 470 120000 SEESAW LEARNING INC           SeeSaw subscriptions for 4K -      3,113.00

                                                                     3 grade.                                   

          212200188 10 E 800 470 120000 SEESAW LEARNING INC           SeeSaw subscriptions for 4K -        324.50

                                                                     3 grade.                                   

          212200188 10 E 800 470 120000 SEESAW LEARNING INC           SeeSaw subscriptions for 4K -        280.50

                                                                     3 grade.                                   

                    Totals for 212200188      3,718.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200189 10 E 400 187 162210 SKOGSTAD, CHAD                EVENT FB VARSITY-09/10/21             80.00

          212200189 10 E 400 187 162210 SKOGSTAD, CHAD                EVENT-FB VARSITY-9/3/21               40.00

                    Totals for 212200189        120.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200190 10 E 800 411 223100 SPRINGER, KRISTI              REIMB. BLACK FRAME, COMMAND           19.80

                                                                     STRIPS                                     

                    Totals for 212200190         19.80

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200191 10 E 400 187 162216 SPRINGER, WENDY               EVENT-BOYS V SOCCER-9/7/21            80.00

          212200191 10 E 400 187 162121 SPRINGER, WENDY               EVENT-VOLLEYBALL TRI-9/2/21          100.00

                    Totals for 212200191        180.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200192 10 E 150 411 123000 STAPLES                       School supplies to start the         213.15

                                                                     school year: pencils,                      

                                                                     markers, crayons, binder                   

                                                                     clips, etc....                             

          212200192 10 E 400 411 127000 STAPLES                       Social studies dept supplies         175.53

                    Totals for 212200192        388.68

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200193 10 E 800 341 256710 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN AUGUST SUMMER SCHOOL, COULEE      16,800.96

                                                                     CONNECTIONS                                

          212200193 27 E 700 341 256750 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN AUGUST SUMMER SCHOOL, COULEE           0.00

                                                                     CONNECTIONS                                



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       51    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

09/16/2021 212200193 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN AUGUST- AHS- ATHLETICS             4,259.60

                    Totals for 212200193     21,060.56

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200194 10 E 800 324 254300 SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION        Annual Fire Extinguisher              38.50

                                                                     Inspection for 4K Facility                 

                    Totals for 212200194         38.50

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200195 50 E 800 310 257221 TAHER, INC                    JULY OPERATING EXPENSES 2021      29,177.30

                    Totals for 212200195     29,177.30

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200196 10 E 800 411 295000 TIERNEY BROTHERS, INC.        Smart Board for Matthew            4,210.00

                                                                     Kruszka HS Band Room                       

                    Totals for 212200196      4,210.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200197 10 E 800 411 223100 UPWARD, ELISSA                REIMB.STORAGE BINS & PENS FOR         46.69

                                                                     AD OFFICE                                  

                    Totals for 212200197         46.69

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200198 80 E 200 949 393101 WISCONSIN HIGH SCHOOL FORENSIC Membership fee for middle            100.00

                                                                     school forensics                           

                    Totals for 212200198        100.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200199 10 E 800 310 231100 WI DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE      AUGUST- 21/22-BACKGROUND             112.00

                                                                     CHECKS                                     

                    Totals for 212200199        112.00

                                                     

09/16/2021 212200200 10 E 800 360 222200 WILS-WIS LIBRARY SERVICES     Library Database                   5,930.91

                                                                     Subscriptions                              

                    Totals for 212200200      5,930.91

                                                     

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks  1,876,153.65



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:09 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010089    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 08/11/21 - 09/21/21)    PAGE:       52    

                                            F U N D  S U M M A R Y        

                                                                          

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10   GENERAL                            1,128,637.72             66.95        461,830.36      1,590,535.03                  

21   SPECIAL REVENUE TRUST FUND                 0.00              0.00          2,128.33          2,128.33                  

27   SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND               226,245.54              0.00         20,222.38        246,467.92                  

50   FOOD SERVICE                           1,595.29              0.00         29,177.30         30,772.59                  

80   COMMUNITY SERVICE                      2,614.79              0.00          3,634.99          6,249.78                  

*** Fund Summary Totals ***        1,359,093.34             66.95        516,993.36      1,876,153.65                  

************************ End of report ************************



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:18 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010016    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        1    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

BOSS LIS000 BOSS LISA M             07/30/2021      23541 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Sp Chatpack, 6052606870, SD, 57             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       46.62

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           46.62

                                   07/28/2021      23539 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Awsa, 608-2410300, WI, 53704, U             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      259.00

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021          259.00

                                   07/28/2021      23540 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX E&g 1074 Eau Claire, Eau Claire             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       45.48

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           45.48

                                   07/27/2021      23538 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Eau Claire Chamber Of, 715-8341             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      -25.00

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021          -25.00

                                   07/26/2021      23537 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2e8nu5512, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       67.44

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           67.44

                                   07/23/2021      23536 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Sp Badgesmith.Com, Boise, ID, 8             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      598.00

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021          598.00

                                   07/21/2021      23535 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Eau Claire Chamber Of, 715-8341             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       75.00

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           75.00

                                   07/16/2021      23533 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wasda, Madison, WI, 53704, US              08/17/2021           Invoiced A       75.00

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           75.00

                                   07/16/2021      23534 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Photo Card Specialists, Eau Cla             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       87.95

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           87.95

9 transaction(s) for BOSS LIS000.  Total Amount ====>            1,229.49

                                                                                                    

BUSS STE000 BUSS STEVEN T           07/29/2021      23574 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Etsy.Com - Artsywallsa, Brookly             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      220.50

  2 Banner                                        2002200010 0705921-210800031   08/05/2021          220.50

                                                                                                    

CHMELTIM000 CHMELIK TIMOTHY J       07/30/2021      23588 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2e6sp6ur2, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       39.93

  7 Fan Switches (2) for Weight Room Fans, Brute C 0002200013 0705921-210800049   08/05/2021           39.93

                                   07/30/2021      23589 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2p07210s1, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       13.77

  8 Maple Wood Filler (for doors at AES)          0002200013 0705921-210800050   08/05/2021           13.77

                                   07/30/2021      23590 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Sherwin Williams 70322, Eau Cla             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       29.89

  2 1 Gallon of ProMar200 SW7634 Egg-Shell for Tou 0002200008 0705921-210800051   08/05/2021           29.89

                                   07/23/2021      23587 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 2e0c07gp2, Amzn.Com/             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      109.99

  6 Gleco Trap System for AIS/AMS Art Room        0002200013 0705921-210800052   08/05/2021          109.99

                                   07/21/2021      23584 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Tractor Central Llc Ch, Chippew             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      693.90

  2 Repair of John Deere Gator.                   0002200005 0705921-210800053   08/05/2021          693.90

                                   07/21/2021      23585 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2e0vl9xj0, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       28.49

  4 Condenser Fan Motor Slinger Cover for RTU #7 A 0002200013 0705921-210800054   08/05/2021           28.49

                                   07/21/2021      23586 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2e9b77vq0, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       26.39

  5 Fire Safe Keys                                0002200013 0705921-210800055   08/05/2021           26.39



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:18 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010016    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        2    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

CHMELTIM000 CHMELIK TIMOTHY J    continued...                                                       

                                   07/16/2021      23581 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Menards Eau Claire Eas, Eau Cla             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       95.99

  3 Fender Washers, SDS Drill Bit 3/16", Tapcons, 0002200012 0705921-210800056   08/05/2021           95.99

                                   07/16/2021      23582 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Eau Claire Lawn Equipm, Eau Cla             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       22.95

  2         Trimmer head for Stihl at AMS/AHS     0002200002 0705921-210800057   08/05/2021           22.95

                                   07/16/2021      23583 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Tractor Central Llc Ch, Chippew             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       22.24

  2 Deck Wheels for the John Deere riding mower (A 0002200003 0705921-210800058   08/05/2021           22.24

                                   07/12/2021      23580 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Menards Eau Claire Eas, Eau Cla             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       78.92

  2         2 Cycle Oil for Trimmer, Toggle Bolts 0002200012 0705921-210800059   08/05/2021           78.92

                                   07/09/2021      23577 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 293n27g12, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A        9.52

  2 John Deere Spark Plug Cap for John Deere Gator 0002200013 0705921-210800060   08/05/2021            9.52

                                   07/09/2021      23578 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Tractor Central Llc Ch, Chippew             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       46.31

  2 Coil for John Deere Gator                     0002100194 0705921-210800061   08/05/2021           46.31

                                   07/09/2021      23579 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 299zr4y01, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       79.35

  3 John Deere Electrical Coil for John Deere Gato 0002200013 0705921-210800062   08/05/2021           79.35

                                   07/05/2021      23420 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Menards Eau Claire Eas, Eau Cla             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       85.93

  3 Spackling, Paint Brushes (4), Paint Brush Comb 0002100191 0705921-210700057   07/05/2021           85.93

                                   07/05/2021      23421 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Batteries Plus #0071, Eau Clair             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       46.95

  2 Battery for 2016 Dodge Promaster Van          0002100192 0705921-210700058   07/05/2021           46.95

                                   07/02/2021      23419 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Batteries Plus #0071, Eau Clair             07/06/2021           Invoiced A      134.95

  2 Battery for John Deere Mower at AES           0002100193 0705921-210700059   07/05/2021          134.95

                                   07/01/2021      23435 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Menards Eau Claire Eas, Eau Cla             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       17.34

  2 Carb cleaner (2), PB Blaster (2)              0002100191 0705921-210700060   07/05/2021           17.34

18 transaction(s) for CHMELTIM000.  Total Amount ====>           1,582.81

                                                                                                    

CHWALSHA000 CHWALA SHARON M         07/29/2021      23552 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Spectrum, 855-707-7328, MO, 631             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      256.37

  2 AT & T SERVICES                               8002200022 0705921-210800032   08/05/2021          256.37

                                   07/29/2021      23553 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Spectrum, 855-707-7328, VA, 201             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       69.98

  2 Spectrum 200Mbps Internet Service             8102200020 0705921-210800033   08/05/2021           59.99

  3 Static IP                                     8102200020 0705921-210800033   08/05/2021            9.99

                                   07/27/2021      23529 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Bts Quill, 800-982-3400, MA, 01             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       88.29

  2                                               8002200009 0705921-210800066   08/05/2021           88.29

                                   07/23/2021      23551 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P, 800-922-020             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      446.88

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021          446.88

                                   07/22/2021      23550 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Spectrum, 855-707-7328, MO, 631             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      137.24

  2 AT & T SERVICES                               8002200022 0705921-210800034   08/05/2021          137.24

                                   07/20/2021      23549 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Sterling Water Culliga, 8004449             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       16.90

  2 CULLIGAN ANNUAL WATER DELIVERY SERVICE        1002200021 0705921-210800035   08/05/2021           16.90



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:18 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010016    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        3    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

CHWALSHA000 CHWALA SHARON M    continued...                                                         

                                   07/19/2021      23528 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2e2sd2m01, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       37.23

  2 shelf, standing desk, office supplies         8102100183 0705921-210800067   08/05/2021           37.23

                                   07/16/2021      23548 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Advanced Disposal Onli, 8664965             08/17/2021           Invoiced A    2,037.15

  2 GARBAGE SERVICE (ADVANCED DISPOSAL)           8002200016 0705921-210800036   08/05/2021        2,037.15

                                   07/14/2021      23527 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 291030wb0, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      508.00

  2 shelf, standing desk, office supplies         8102100183 0705921-210800068   08/05/2021          508.00

                                   07/14/2021      23547 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Employers Assurance Co, 8886826             08/17/2021           Invoiced A   11,192.00

  2 WORK COMP PREMIUMS ~EMPLOYERS ASSURANCE CO    8002200010 0705921-210800037   08/05/2021       11,192.00

                                   07/13/2021      23525 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Paypal Upliftdesk, 4029357733,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      878.00

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021          878.00

                                   07/13/2021      23526 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 294kg7u40, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       14.99

  2 shelf, standing desk, office supplies         8102100183 0705921-210800069   08/05/2021           14.99

                                   07/09/2021      23523 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 299y68890, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A        5.97

  2 shelf, standing desk, office supplies         8102100183 0705921-210800070   08/05/2021            5.97

                                   07/09/2021      23524 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2927x2w41, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      199.99

  2 shelf, standing desk, office supplies         8102100183 0705921-210800071   08/05/2021          199.99

                                   07/08/2021      23546 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Att Bus Phone Pmt, 800-704-4808             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      210.45

  2 AT&T SERVICE                                  8002200017 0705921-210800038   08/05/2021          210.45

                                   07/07/2021      23522 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Yourmember-Careers, 7274976565,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      229.00

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021          229.00

                                   07/01/2021      23373 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX The Webstaurant Store, 717-392-             07/06/2021           Invoiced A    6,098.85

  2 Various items for school kitchens             8002100146 0705921-210700074   07/05/2021        6,098.85

                                   07/01/2021      23374 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Vzwrlss Ivr Vb, 800-922-0204, F             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       40.05

  1                                                         0705921-210700002   07/05/2021           40.05

                                   07/01/2021      23383 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Mancinos Grinders & Pi, Eau Cla             07/06/2021           Invoiced A      153.02

  1                                                         0705921-210700002   07/05/2021          153.02

19 transaction(s) for CHWALSHA000.  Total Amount ====>          22,620.36

                                                                                                    

DAVIDBRI000 DAVID BRITTANY J        07/26/2021      23600 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880             08/17/2021           Invoiced A        5.28

  2 Library organization, posters, and lesson reso 1002200022 0705921-210800125   08/05/2021            5.28

                                   07/13/2021      23599 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       68.58

  2 Teachers Pay Teachers: Non-fiction section lab 1002200018 0705921-210800126   08/05/2021           68.58

2 transaction(s) for DAVIDBRI000.  Total Amount ====>               73.86

                                                                                                    

ELIOPHEI000 ELIOPOULOS HEIDI        07/27/2021      23564 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wasda, Madison, WI, 53704, US              08/17/2021           Invoiced A    1,600.00

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021        1,600.00



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:18 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010016    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        4    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

ELIOPHEI000 ELIOPOULOS HEIDI    continued...                                                        

                                   07/27/2021      23565 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wasda, Madison, WI, 53704, US              08/17/2021           Invoiced A      305.00

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021          305.00

                                   07/23/2021      23563 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Hbrsubscription, 8009880886, MA             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      120.00

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021          120.00

                                   07/21/2021      23562 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 2e5qe3e32, Amzn.Com/             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       12.54

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           12.54

                                   07/14/2021      23561 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 291o479o2, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       24.25

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           24.25

                                   07/12/2021      23560 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 290x462c0, Amzn.Com/             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      136.10

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021          136.10

6 transaction(s) for ELIOPHEI000.  Total Amount ====>            2,197.89

                                                                                                    

HANTE   002 HANSON TERRI            07/29/2021      23596 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Positive Promotions, 800-635-26             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       74.30

  2 Clipboards for New Staff Orientation    Please 8002200042 0705921-210800042   08/05/2021           74.30

                                   07/16/2021      23595 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Whs Ws2 Shs Epay, 608-2619366,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       59.18

  2 Three books from the Wisconsin Historical Soci 8002200004 0705921-210800043   08/05/2021           59.18

2 transaction(s) for HANTE   002.  Total Amount ====>              133.48

                                                                                                    

KAETTELI000 KAETTERHENRY ELIZABETH A 07/22/2021      23517 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 2e8um8570 A, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A        7.99

  2 Teacher Created Resources Wood Straight Rolled 8302200002 0705921-210800026   08/05/2021            7.99

                                   07/19/2021      23516 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Follett School Solutio, 888-511             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       22.23

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           22.23

                                   07/02/2021      23358 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Follett School Solutio, 888-511             07/06/2021           Invoiced A      329.82

  2 AIS/MS Follett Book Order #4                  8302100088 0705921-210700016   07/05/2021          329.82

                                   07/01/2021      23366 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Follett School Solutio, 888-511             07/06/2021           Invoiced A      255.38

  2 AES Library Book Order                        8302100089 0705921-210700017   07/05/2021          255.38

4 transaction(s) for KAETTELI000.  Total Amount ====>              615.42

                                                                                                    

KING KAT000 KING KATIE ANNE         07/29/2021      23469 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wm Supercenter #1669, Eau Clair             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       22.06

  2 BInders and Markers                           8002200045 0705921-210800096   08/05/2021           22.06

                                   07/28/2021      23468 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wal-Mart #5373, Chippewa Fall,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       15.94

  2 Snacks for students- summer school            8002200041 0705921-210800097   08/05/2021           15.94

                                   07/27/2021      23465 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 2e0oc0uf0, Amzn.Com/             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       63.12

  2 8 cases of 3 pack disinfectant wipes          8002200037 0705921-210800098   08/05/2021           63.12

                                   07/27/2021      23466 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wal-Mart #1669, Eau Claire, WI,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       84.36

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           84.36



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:18 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010016    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        5    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

KING KAT000 KING KATIE ANNE    continued...                                                         

                                   07/27/2021      23467 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2p0o69391, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       39.98

  2 Pack of 50 lanyards                           8002200014 0705921-210800099   08/05/2021           29.28

  3 Pack of 1100 sheets of origami paper          8002200014 0705921-210800099   08/05/2021           10.70

                                   07/26/2021      23464 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       12.00

  2 stem projects in my classroom related to scien 8002100158 0705921-210800100   08/05/2021           12.00

                                   07/23/2021      23462 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 2e0nn2ia1 A, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       25.63

  2 Bulk Klennex                                  8002200024 0705921-210800101   08/05/2021           25.63

                                   07/23/2021      23463 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Dollar Tree, Eau Claire, WI, 54             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       19.00

  5 Markers                                       8002100142 0705921-210800102   08/05/2021           19.00

                                   07/22/2021      23461 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       22.50

  2 Teacher Pay Teacher and Walmart for materials 8002100160 0705921-210800103   08/05/2021           22.50

                                   07/21/2021      23459 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wal-Mart #1669, Eau Claire, WI,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       52.86

  2 Supplies for Getting Ready for                8002100134 0705921-210800104   08/05/2021           52.86

                                   07/21/2021      23460 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2e7wd8kk1, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       54.37

  2 Pack of 50 lanyards                           8002200014 0705921-210800105   08/05/2021           38.37

  3 Pack of 1100 sheets of origami paper          8002200014 0705921-210800105   08/05/2021           16.00

                                   07/20/2021      23458 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wal-Mart #5373, Chippewa Fall,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       87.92

  3 Markers                                       8002100137 0705921-210800106   08/05/2021           31.47

  4 Crayons                                       8002100137 0705921-210800106   08/05/2021           36.50

  6 Labels                                        8002100137 0705921-210800106   08/05/2021            1.12

  7 Dry Erase Markers                             8002100137 0705921-210800106   08/05/2021           12.83

  8 Kleenex                                       8002100137 0705921-210800106   08/05/2021            6.00

                                   07/19/2021      23457 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wm Supercenter #1669, Eau Clair             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      114.35

  2 Snacks, Crafts, Games                         8002100126 0705921-210800107   08/05/2021          114.35

                                   07/15/2021      23454 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 2e1o341e1, Amzn.Com/             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       63.13

  2 stem projects in my classroom related to scien 8002100158 0705921-210800108   08/05/2021           63.13

                                   07/15/2021      23455 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wm Supercenter #1669, Eau Clair             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      146.97

  2 Felt                                          8002100127 0705921-210800109   08/05/2021           61.97

  3 Embroidery Thread                             8002100127 0705921-210800109   08/05/2021           25.00

  6 Watercolor Paint                              8002100127 0705921-210800109   08/05/2021           25.00

  8 Sharpies                                      8002100127 0705921-210800109   08/05/2021           15.00

 10 Duct Tape                                     8002100127 0705921-210800109   08/05/2021           10.00

 11 Masking Tape                                  8002100127 0705921-210800109   08/05/2021           10.00

                                   07/15/2021      23456 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wm Supercenter #1669, Eau Clair             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       75.06

 11 50 bananas, vanilla yogurt, 50 skewers, 50 bow 8002100130 0705921-210800110   08/05/2021           75.06

                                   07/14/2021      23453 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880             08/17/2021           Invoiced A        1.75

  2 stem projects in my classroom related to scien 8002100158 0705921-210800111   08/05/2021            1.75



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:18 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010016    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        6    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

KING KAT000 KING KATIE ANNE    continued...                                                         

                                   07/13/2021      23449 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       21.75

  2 stem projects in my classroom related to scien 8002100158 0705921-210800112   08/05/2021           21.75

                                   07/13/2021      23450 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX J.W. Pepper, 8003456296, PA, 19             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       49.99

  2 Musical Script/props/costumes/etc             8002100124 0705921-210800113   08/05/2021           49.99

                                   07/13/2021      23451 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880             08/17/2021           Invoiced A        1.79

  2 stem projects in my classroom related to scien 8002100158 0705921-210800114   08/05/2021            1.79

                                   07/13/2021      23452 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       23.00

  2 stem projects in my classroom related to scien 8002100158 0705921-210800115   08/05/2021           23.00

                                   07/12/2021      23447 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2957466y0, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       72.49

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           72.49

                                   07/12/2021      23448 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Teacherspayteachers.Co, 6465880             08/17/2021           Invoiced A        2.11

  2 stem projects in my classroom related to scien 8002100158 0705921-210800116   08/05/2021            2.11

                                   07/09/2021      23445 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Michaels Stores 9166, Eau Clair             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       54.63

 21 Glue Sticks, 30pk                             8002100123 0705921-210800117   08/05/2021           54.63

                                   07/09/2021      23446 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wm Supercenter #1669, Eau Clair             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       67.10

  7 Snacks                                        8002100123 0705921-210800118   08/05/2021           67.10

                                   07/07/2021      23442 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2900l2xx0, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A        6.79

 17 Oil Spill by Melvin Berger                    8002100131 0705921-210800119   08/05/2021            6.79

                                   07/07/2021      23443 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 299gl0v00, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       19.98

 10 Crayola Ultra Clean Washable Markers          8002100131 0705921-210800120   08/05/2021           19.98

                                   07/07/2021      23444 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 294i09us1, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       10.41

 14 Latex Ballons                                 8002100131 0705921-210800121   08/05/2021           10.41

                                   07/05/2021      23269 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Dollar Tree, Eau Claire, WI, 54             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       37.00

  2 Bright Badge Holders                          8002100149 0705921-210700081   07/05/2021           37.00

                                   07/05/2021      23270 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Dollar Tree, Eau Claire, WI, 54             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       37.00

  2 Teacher Pay Teacher and Walmart for materials 8002100160 0705921-210700082   07/05/2021           37.00

                                   07/05/2021      23271 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wal-Mart #1669, Eau Claire, WI,             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       97.06

  1                                                         0705921-210700002   07/05/2021           97.06

                                   07/05/2021      23272 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wm Supercenter #1669, Eau Clair             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       31.72

  2 Teacher Pay Teacher and Walmart for materials 8002100160 0705921-210700083   07/05/2021           31.72

                                   07/02/2021      23267 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Wal-Mart #1669, Eau Claire, WI,             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       71.29

  1                                                         0705921-210700002   07/05/2021           71.29

                                   07/02/2021      23268 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 294l68nh0, Amzn.Com/             07/06/2021           Invoiced A      114.66

  2 Disinfectant wipes- 3 pack                    8002100156 0705921-210700084   07/05/2021          114.66

34 transaction(s) for KING KAT000.  Total Amount ====>           1,619.77

                                                                                                    



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:18 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010016    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        7    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

LIERMAND000 LIERMAN ANDREW D        07/28/2021      23513 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2e1f31ys0, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      209.95

  2 Jabra Pro 920 Mono Headset                    8102200033 0705921-210800002   08/05/2021          209.95

                                   07/28/2021      23514 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Paypal Ebay Us, 4029357733, CA,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      225.00

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800003   08/05/2021          225.00

                                   07/28/2021      23515 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2e8721222, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       31.85

  3 Jabra 14201-43 EHS Adapter                    8102200033 0705921-210800004   08/05/2021           31.85

                                   07/26/2021      23511 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 2e71t9vv2, Amzn.Com/             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      527.94

  2 APC 1500VA Smart UPS with SmartConnect, SMC150 8102200028 0705921-210800005   08/05/2021          527.94

                                   07/26/2021      23512 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Sweetwater Sound, 800-222-4700,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A    1,027.70

  2 Sennheiser BA 2015 Rechargeable Battery Pack  8102200031 0705921-210800006   08/05/2021          167.90

  3 Sennheiser SK 100 G4 Wireless Bodypack Transmi 8102200031 0705921-210800006   08/05/2021          599.90

  4 Sennheiser ME 2-II Lavalier Microphone for Sen 8102200031 0705921-210800006   08/05/2021          259.90

                                   07/22/2021      23509 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Menards Eau Claire Eas, Eau Cla             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       16.95

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800007   08/05/2021           16.95

                                   07/21/2021      23510 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 2e49q2ma0 A, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       67.96

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800008   08/05/2021           67.96

                                   07/20/2021      23506 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2e8za4dg1, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       22.40

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800009   08/05/2021           22.40

                                   07/20/2021      23507 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US Amzn.Com/, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A     -242.30

  2 Cable Matters DisplayPort to DisplayPort Cable 8102200023 0705921-210800010   08/05/2021         -242.30

                                   07/20/2021      23508 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Monoprice, Inc., 8772712592, CA             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      162.45

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800011   08/05/2021          162.45

                                   07/19/2021      23503 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Tierney Brothers, Inc, 612--455             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       65.00

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800012   08/05/2021           65.00

                                   07/19/2021      23504 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Paypal Ebay Us, 4029357733, CA,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      499.80

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800013   08/05/2021          499.80

                                   07/19/2021      23505 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Microsoft G004900709, Msbill.In             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       63.22

  2 Estimated Azure Monthly Service Charges for Cl 8102200015 0705921-210800014   08/05/2021           63.22

                                   07/16/2021      23500 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Fs Com Inc, 2532773058, WA, 980             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      236.00

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800015   08/05/2021          236.00

                                   07/16/2021      23501 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX In Scorecast, 321-8883800, FL,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      625.00

  2 Annual Data Service Bot 799                   8102200027 0705921-210800016   08/05/2021          296.00

  3 Annual Data Service Bot 1618                  8102200027 0705921-210800016   08/05/2021          329.00

                                   07/16/2021      23502 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Monoprice, Inc., 8772712592, CA             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      158.30

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800017   08/05/2021          158.30

                                   07/15/2021      23498 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Monoprice, Inc., 8772712592, CA             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       61.40

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800018   08/05/2021           61.40



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:18 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010016    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        8    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

LIERMAND000 LIERMAN ANDREW D    continued...                                                        

                                   07/15/2021      23499 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Graybar Electric Compa, 3145739             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      208.48

  2 NEXTSPEED(R), Xcelerator, Cat 6 Jack, Thermopl 8102200026 0705921-210800019   08/05/2021          208.48

                                   07/14/2021      23496 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 294b167x2, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       99.90

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800020   08/05/2021           99.90

                                   07/14/2021      23497 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Graybar Electric Compa, 3145739             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      616.08

  2 Type 4X NEMA Weatherproof Telephone Enclosure, 8102200025 0705921-210800021   08/05/2021          616.08

                                   07/12/2021      23494 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 2920m5d70, Amzn.Com/             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      236.84

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800022   08/05/2021          236.84

                                   07/12/2021      23495 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 2934f9hb2, Amzn.Com/             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       82.16

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800023   08/05/2021           82.16

                                   07/06/2021      23492 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2989b6pn0, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      507.25

  2 Cable Matters DisplayPort to DisplayPort Cable 8102200023 0705921-210800024   08/05/2021          242.30

  3 BlueRigger 4K HDMI Cable (50 Feet, Black, 4K 3 8102200023 0705921-210800024   08/05/2021          158.35

  4 Cable Matters 4K DisplayPort to HDMI Adapter ( 8102200023 0705921-210800024   08/05/2021          106.60

                                   07/06/2021      23493 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Paypal Ebay Us, 4029357733, CA,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       59.95

  2 Misc Purchases                                8102200001 0705921-210800025   08/05/2021           59.95

                                   07/02/2021      23343 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX B&h Photo 800-606-6969, 800-221             07/06/2021           Invoiced A      208.00

  2 Hanwha Techwin 1 WAVE IP Camera Pro Recording 8102200022 0705921-210700003   07/05/2021          208.00

                                   07/01/2021      23357 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 212ul3rh2 A, Amzn.Co             07/06/2021           Invoiced A    2,104.28

  2 Fluke Networks LIQ-KIT LinkIQ Cable + Network 8102100182 0705921-210700004   07/05/2021        2,104.28

26 transaction(s) for LIERMAND000.  Total Amount ====>           7,881.56

                                                                                                    

MCCUTDON000 MCCUTCHEON DONALD ALAN  07/30/2021      23486 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Crisis Prevention, 8005588976,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A    1,199.00

  2 Recertification for trainers                  7172200009 0705921-210800076   08/05/2021        1,199.00

                                   07/30/2021      23487 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Crisis Prevention, 8005588976,             08/17/2021           Invoiced A    1,057.05

  2 Recertification for trainers                  7172200009 0705921-210800077   08/05/2021        1,057.05

                                   07/15/2021      23476 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Bureau Of Education An, 800-736             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      259.00

  2 Training for elementary staff                 7172200001 0705921-210800078   08/05/2021          259.00

                                   07/15/2021      23477 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Bureau Of Education An, 800-736             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      259.00

  2 Training for elementary staff                 7172200001 0705921-210800079   08/05/2021          259.00

                                   07/15/2021      23478 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Bureau Of Education An, 800-736             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      259.00

  2 Training for elementary staff                 7172200001 0705921-210800080   08/05/2021          259.00

                                   07/15/2021      23479 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Bureau Of Education An, 800-736             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      259.00

  2 Training for elementary staff                 7172200001 0705921-210800081   08/05/2021          259.00

                                   07/15/2021      23480 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Bureau Of Education An, 800-736             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      259.00

  2 Training for elementary staff                 7172200001 0705921-210800082   08/05/2021          259.00



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:18 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010016    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        9    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

MCCUTDON000 MCCUTCHEON DONALD ALAN    continued...                                                  

                                   07/15/2021      23481 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Bureau Of Education An, 800-736             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      259.00

  2 Training for elementary staff                 7172200001 0705921-210800083   08/05/2021          259.00

                                   07/15/2021      23482 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Bureau Of Education An, 800-736             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      259.00

  2 Training for elementary staff                 7172200001 0705921-210800084   08/05/2021          259.00

                                   07/15/2021      23483 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Bureau Of Education An, 800-736             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      259.00

  2 Training for elementary staff                 7172200001 0705921-210800085   08/05/2021          259.00

                                   07/15/2021      23484 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Bureau Of Education An, 800-736             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      259.00

  2 Training for elementary staff                 7172200001 0705921-210800086   08/05/2021          259.00

                                   07/15/2021      23485 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Bureau Of Education An, 800-736             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      259.00

  2 Training for elementary staff                 7172200001 0705921-210800087   08/05/2021          259.00

                                   07/13/2021      23475 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 290m65um0 A, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      362.63

  2 Stir stix, kidney table, hanging chair, rug, a 8272200005 0705921-210800088   08/05/2021          362.63

                                   07/12/2021      23474 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 293zh3bn2, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      306.83

  2 Stir stix, kidney table, hanging chair, rug, a 8272200005 0705921-210800089   08/05/2021          306.83

                                   07/09/2021      23473 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 292sx6bh0, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      190.88

  2 Stir stix, kidney table, hanging chair, rug, a 8272200005 0705921-210800090   08/05/2021          190.88

                                   07/05/2021      23330 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2987d0z52, Amzn.Co             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       44.63

  2 dry erase markers, eraser, cleaner            8272100248 0705921-210700075   07/05/2021           44.63

                                   07/02/2021      23329 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 299pk7cl2, Amzn.Co             07/06/2021           Invoiced A        9.97

  2 dry erase markers, eraser, cleaner            8272100248 0705921-210700076   07/05/2021            9.97

                                   07/01/2021      23334 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 291sg7vl1, Amzn.Co             07/06/2021           Invoiced A    5,383.99

  2 one large Fire King cabinet                   0002200001 0705921-210700077   07/05/2021        5,383.99

18 transaction(s) for MCCUTDON000.  Total Amount ====>          11,144.98

                                                                                                    

RICHAJES000 RICHARDS JESSICA J      07/08/2021      23519 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Jostens Event Managemt, 952-830             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      175.00

  2 Yearbook Training Course                      8102200024 0705921-210800029   08/05/2021          175.00

                                                                                                    

SCHEPMAR000 SCHEPPKE MARK J         07/02/2021      23338 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Tierney Brothers, Inc, 612--455             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       65.00

  1                                                         0705921-210700002   07/05/2021           65.00

                                                                                                    

SCHUMRAC000 SCHUMACHER RACHEL A     07/20/2021      23572 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US Amzn.Com/, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      -47.97

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021          -47.97

                                   07/12/2021      23571 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2e5j964j1, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      114.76

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021          114.76

                                   07/09/2021      23569 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 290ks0g62, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      191.33

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021          191.33



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA    10:18 AM    09/22/21    

05.21.06.00.00-010016    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:       10    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

SCHUMRAC000 SCHUMACHER RACHEL A    continued...                                                     

                                   07/09/2021      23570 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 2935o0840, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A        6.99

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021            6.99

                                   07/08/2021      23568 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 2973p1172 A, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A        2.97

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021            2.97

                                   07/07/2021      23566 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 294ok7am2 A, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       21.06

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           21.06

                                   07/07/2021      23567 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 298xz0md0, Amzn.Co             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       40.85

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           40.85

                                   07/05/2021      23399 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 294gp8aq0, Amzn.Co             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       30.09

  2 Classroom supplies for the 21-22 school year  1002200017 0705921-210700035   07/05/2021           30.09

                                   07/02/2021      23396 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 290034ct2, Amzn.Co             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       40.97

  2 Items needed by Laura Trachsel at 4K.         1102100050 0705921-210700036   07/05/2021           40.97

                                   07/02/2021      23397 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amzn Mktp US 290rs5z20, Amzn.Co             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       13.99

  2 Classroom supplies for the 21-22 school year  1002200017 0705921-210700037   07/05/2021           13.99

                                   07/02/2021      23398 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Mancinos Grinders & Pi, Eau Cla             07/06/2021           Invoiced A       43.82

  2 MANCINOS LUNCH FOR LESLIE/4K                  1002200019 0705921-210700038   07/05/2021           43.82

11 transaction(s) for SCHUMRAC000.  Total Amount ====>             458.86

                                                                                                    

UPWARELI000 UPWARD ELISSA S         07/12/2021      23554 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Apple.Com/Bill, 866-712-7753, C             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       15.81

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           15.81

                                                                                                    

WATT LOR000 WATT LORI D             07/26/2021      23558 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 2p6qm7cx1, Amzn.Com/             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      115.20

  2 Books for ELA:  12th Grade ELA and AMS Interve 8002200036 0705921-210800040   08/05/2021          115.20

                                   07/19/2021      23557 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 2e9qx9z22, Amzn.Com/             08/17/2021           Invoiced A      528.63

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021          528.63

                                   07/13/2021      23556 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.Com 293153d82, Amzn.Com/             08/17/2021           Invoiced A       86.79

  1                                                         0705921-210800027   08/05/2021           86.79

3 transaction(s) for WATT LOR000.  Total Amount ====>              730.62

                                                                                                    

156 transaction(s).  Total Amount ====>                         50,765.41

************************ End of report ************************



EVALUATION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT Policy 225 

One of the primary responsibilities of the Board of Education is the assurance of 
effective administrative leadership for the school system.  This assurance can best be 
achieved through the careful selection and evaluation of the superintendent.  The 
purpose of the evaluation process is to provide both the superintendent and the Board 
with information which can be used to improve the effectiveness of the chief 
administrator and thereby improve the quality of the school system. 

The Board is expected to provide the superintendent with continual, informal 
performance assessments through their regular communication; for both individual and 
system-wide goal setting and clarification of priorities. 

The results of the evaluation shall be used by the superintendent to identify and nurture 
strengths and to provide specific direction for improving performance.  The Board shall 
use the results of the evaluation to improve communications, to clarify roles and 
expectations, to recognize excellence, to establish documentation for continued 
contract and compensation decisions, and to assist in its own self-evaluation. 

The superintendent’s effectiveness shall be evaluated according to the performance 
expectations included in the “Superintendent’s Job Description” as approved by the 
Board. 

Annually, the Board will devote two personnel sessions to the evaluation of the 
administrator’s performance. A formal evaluation session will be conducted prior to the 
end of January and a follow-up session will be scheduled at the end of the school year 
if so warranted. 

Following this evaluation for an administrator who is in the last year of his/her contract, 
the Board may extend the administrator’s contract for two (2) additional years, with the 
contract expiring on June 30 of an odd-numbered year.  The decision on the contract 
extension will be made at the first regular meeting of the Board in January of each odd-
numbered year.  If the Board fails to notify the administrator of either renewal of the 
contract or of its refusal to renew the administrator’s contract by January 31 of any 
odd-numbered year, the contract will be automatically extended for a two-year term 
which expires on June 30 of an odd-numbered year.  

Legal Ref:  Wisc. Statute 118.24 

Initial Adoption:  08/18/80 
Final Adoption:    09/15/80 
Amended:           02/04/13 

Current



Current



USE OF AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATORS 453.11

Automated external defibrillators (AEDs) shall be made available in designated
school locations to be used in administering emergency care to individuals who
may be experiencing a heart-related emergency (e.g., cardiac arrest,
ventricular fibrillation) for which the use of an AED may be indicated.

In administering this policy, the District will follow state law requirements and shall
also:

1. Arrange for the provision of training on both the use of the AED and
cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) to at least administrative assistants,
paraprofessionals, and custodial staff.

2. Maintain and test each AED unit in accordance with any operational
guidelines of the manufacturer.

In the event that a medical emergency for which the use of an AED may be
indicated occurs in a location where a District-supplied AED is present, the AED
may be used. When necessary, an AED may be used (by following the device’s
instructions) by a person who has not previously received any AED training.
However, without causing any undue delay in providing the emergency care,
school personnel who are responding to such an emergency should make
reasonable efforts to defer any use of an AED to the most-qualified individual
who is present at the scene. Such school personnel shall also ensure that 911 is
contacted as soon as practical.

After an incident involving the use of an AED, the incident and the services
rendered should be documented according to the District’s emergency nursing
services procedures. In addition, a debriefing team of relevant school personnel,
including a registered nurse serving the schools and the designated school
safety coordinator, shall meet and review the AED-related incident to determine
whether any changes or improvements to District procedures can be identified.
The review team may include the District’s medical advisor if he/she is available.

The registered nurse serving the District, shall be responsible for overseeing the
implementation of this policy and any associated procedures.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes

© 2014 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 9/16/14



Section 121.02(1)(g) [school district standard; emergency nursing services requirement]

Section 440.01(1)(ad) [automated external defibrillator definition]

Sections 895.48(4) [civil liability exemption for emergency use of automated external

defibrillator]

Wisconsin Administrative Code
PI 8.01(2)(g) [school district standard; emergency nursing services requirement]

Adopted: 08/20/07
Amended: 10/18/21

© 2014 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 9/16/14

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.02(1)(g)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/440.01(1)(ad)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/895.48(4)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%208.01(2)(g)


School District of Altoona – Page 1 of 1

STUDENT FEES    Policy 656 

The School Board recognizes its legal responsibility to provide a public education for all 
students in the District. The Board also recognizes that certain educational program 
activities and materials may require special funding. Therefore, reasonable student fees 
may be charged accordingly. A student fee schedule shall be reviewed annually and 
adopted by the Board when a change is recommended. The fee schedule shall 
include the specific student fees to be charged, a general description of what each 
fee covers, and the fee amount.  

Parents/guardians who claim that the financial condition of their families is such that 
they cannot afford to pay the established fees may request that the fees be waived or 
reduced. All fee waiver/reduction requests shall be submitted in writing and approved 
by the building principal or designee.  

The student fee schedule shall be published annually in the back to school newsletter, 
posted on the District’s website and distributed through other means necessary to 
inform families of the established student fees. Information regarding fee waiver/ 
reduction opportunities will also be included in such postings and mailings. 

Building principals shall be responsible for the accurate and timely collection of student 
fees in accordance with proper accounting procedures. It is the Board’s expectation 
that all reasonable efforts shall be taken to ensure the collection of all fees due the 
District. After exhausting all other approaches to the collection of outstanding student 
fees, the Board authorizes the Superintendent or designee to pursue legal action 
through small claims court for the collection of unpaid fees due the District. The Super-
intendent shall inform the Board when such action is being taken. 

LEGAL REF.: Wisconsin Constitution - Article X, Section 3 
Sections  118.03(2)    Wisconsin Statutes 

 118.04 
 120.10(15) 
 120.12(11) 
 120.13 
 121.41 
 121.54(7) 
 121.545 

CROSS REF.: 662.1, Student Activity Funds Management 
664, Cash in School Buildings 
763, Food Service Meal Accounts 

ADOPTED: 12/19/11 

Current



STUDENT FEES 656

While the District has the ability to collect fees for certain educational program
activities, it is generally not the practice of the School District of Altoona to
collect fees to support school activities or program participation. The District
recognizes its legal responsibility to provide a public education for all students in
the District. Reasonable student fees may occasionally be charged to support
the purchase of a student consumable (eg workbook, special project materials,
team / club clothing the student will keep). Families who participate in the
free/reduced lunch program or otherwise communicate that they cannot
afford to pay the fee may have their fee waived or reduced by the principal.

When fees are assessed, teachers or advisors shall be responsible for the
accurate and timely collection of student fees in accordance with proper
accounting procedures.

Adopted: 12/19/11
Amended: 10/18/21



INDOOR ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY MANAGEMENT 724

Schools that are kept in good repair, suitably equipped, and in a safe and
sanitary condition offer a positive learning environment and promote the
general health and safety of all persons who may be present in the buildings.
The District intends to take reasonable steps to proactively maintain, regularly
monitor, and promptly respond to any problems with the indoor environmental
quality of its buildings.

The concept of indoor environmental quality encompasses a variety of the
physical aspects of a building, such as moisture control, temperature control,
ventilation systems, allergen management, pest management, chemical
management, and the possible presence, management, and/or remediation of
hazardous materials, toxic substances, or other pollutants (e.g., mold, lead,
asbestos, or radon). Various operational processes also have a direct impact on
indoor environmental quality, such as equipment and materials selection,
maintenance schedules and procedures, staff training, and communication
with stakeholders.

As required by state law and regulations, the District has:

1. Developed and implemented an Indoor Environmental Quality (IEQ)
Management Plan for its schools; and

2. Designated the Director of Buildings and Grounds to be responsible for
coordinating all activities related to the safety and health considerations of
the facilities for the entire District. One of the duties of the District-wide safety
coordinator is to serve as the District’s IEQ Coordinator. In that capacity,
he/she has primary administrative responsibility to oversee and monitor the
implementation and periodic review of the IEQ Management Plan.

3. Any future revisions to the District’s IEQ Management Plan shall be approved
by the Director Finance and Operations with notice and a report provided to
the Superintendent and the Board.

4. Any person with a complaint, concern, or question relating to an IEQ issue in
any District facility should contact the District’s IEQ Coordinator and clearly
specify that the contact relates to an IEQ issue.

© 2019 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 5/6/19



Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 101.055 [public employee safety and health]
Section 101.123 [smoking prohibited in enclosed places, including educational

facilities and public conveyances (including school buses)]
Section 118.075 [indoor environmental quality in schools; local plan required]
Section 120.12(5) [board duty to keep school buildings and grounds in a safe and

sanitary condition]
Section 120.12(20) [board duty to prohibit smoking on school premises]
Section 121.02(1)(i) [school district standard for safe and healthful facilities]
Chapter 254, Subchapter II [toxic substances under state law, including asbestos]
Section 254.22 [role of Department of Health Services to investigate problems with

indoor air quality and set standards for public buildings]

Wisconsin Administrative Code
PI 8.01(2)(i) [regulations related to safe and healthful facilities; plan, inspection, and

district-wide coordinator mandates are specified]
SPS Chapter 332 [regulations covering public employee safety and health]

Adoption Date: 10/18/21

© 2019 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 5/6/19

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/101.055
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/101.123
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.075
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.12(5)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.12(20)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.02(1)(i)
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/254/II
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/254.22
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%208.01(2)(i)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/admin_code/sps/safety_and_buildings_and_environment/326_360/332


ASBESTOS MANAGEMENT 725

To create and maintain a safe environment in its buildings and to comply with
the state and federal laws and regulations that govern asbestos management
in schools, the Director of Buildings and Grounds shall serve as the District’s
designated Asbestos Management Coordinator. The Coordinator shall be
appropriately trained in his/her duties related to the management of asbestos in
the schools. The Coordinator has primary responsibility for ensuring that the
District complies with the federal Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act
(AHERA) and related state laws and regulations.

The District shall annually notify the Department of Health Services of the name
and contact information of the District’s designated Asbestos Management
Coordinator.

The District will not discharge any employee or take other retaliatory adverse
employment action with respect to the employee's compensation or other
terms and conditions of employment because the employee has, in good faith,
brought to the attention of the public information concerning any asbestos
problem in school facilities.

School District Responsibilities

The District asbestos-related obligations under state and federal law include, but
are not limited to, the following:

1. Develop, maintain, and update an Asbestos Management Plan covering
each school facility, and retain a current copy of the District-wide plan at the
District Office and a copy of the plan for each school facility at the
applicable facility.

a. These plans document the location of asbestos (if any) within each facility,
identify recommended asbestos response actions (e.g., abatement or
management), and document any action taken to repair or remove
asbestos or asbestos-containing material.

b. The District is required to maintain a variety of records and documentation
for inclusion in the Asbestos Management Plan.

2. Provide annual notice regarding the availability of the District’s asbestos
management plans. This notice is to be provided to parent and employee

© 2019 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 5/6/19



organizations, or, in the absence of any such organization(s), to the members
of the relevant group.

3. At least once each school year, ensure that workers, students, and other
building occupants (or their parents/legal guardians) are informed about
asbestos-related inspections, response actions, and post-response action
activities, including periodic reinspection and surveillance activities that are
planned or in progress.

4. Perform an original inspection to determine whether asbestos-containing
materials are present in any school facility (including leased and temporary
facilities) and then re-inspect asbestos-containing material in each building
(if any) every three (3) years.

5. Perform periodic surveillance of known or suspected asbestos-containing
building materials.

6. Ensure that trained and licensed individuals perform all inspections and
response actions.

7. Comply with applicable regulations concerning the disposal or transportation
of asbestos and asbestos-containing materials.

8. Provide the District’s maintenance and custodial staff with
asbestos-awareness training and such other training as may be required or
appropriate for specific roles.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 118.075 [indoor environmental quality in schools; local plan required]
Section 121.02(1)(i) [school district standard for safe and healthful facilities]
Chapter 254, Subchapter II [toxic substances under state law, including asbestos]
Section 254.20 [state certification card required to perform any asbestos

abatement activity or asbestos management activity]
Section 254.21 [requirement for Department of Health Services to regulate

asbestos management and asbestos abatement in schools]

Wisconsin Administrative Code
Chapter DHS 159 [certification and training course requirements for asbestos

activities]

© 2019 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 5/6/19

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.075
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.02(1)(i)
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/254/II
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/254.20
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/254.21
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/ch.%20DHS%20159


Chapter DHS 159, Subchapter VII [requirement of each local education agency to designate
a trained asbestos coordinator]

PI 8.01(2)(i) [regulations related to safe and healthful facilities; plan,
inspection, and district-wide coordinator mandates are
specified]

Federal Law
20 U.S.C. § 4011 et seq. [asbestos hazard abatement in schools; technical and financial

assistance program (no recent funding)]
15 U.S.C. § 2641 et seq. [federal Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA)]
40 C.F.R. Part 763 Subpart E [federal AHERA regulations; local asbestos management plan,

training, notice, and documentation requirements]
40 C.F.R. Part 763 Subpart G [federal regulations covering asbestos worker protection]

Adoption Date: 10/18/21

© 2019 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 5/6/19

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/subch.%20VII%20of%20ch.%20DHS%20159
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%208.01(2)(i)
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title20-chapter52-subchapter5&saved=%7CKHRpdGxlOjIwIHNlY3Rpb246NDAxMSBlZGl0aW9uOnByZWxpbSkgT1IgKGdyYW51bGVpZDpVU0MtcHJlbGltLXRpdGxlMjAtc2VjdGlvbjQwMTEp%7CdHJlZXNvcnQ%3D%7C%7C0%7Cfalse%7Cprelim&edition=prelim
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?hl=false&edition=prelim&req=granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title15-chapter53-subchapter2&num=0&saved=%7CKHRpdGxlOjE1IHNlY3Rpb246MjY0MSBlZGl0aW9uOnByZWxpbSkgT1IgKGdyYW51bGVpZDpVU0MtcHJlbGltLXRpdGxlMTUtc2VjdGlvbjI2NDEp%7CdHJlZXNvcnQ%3D%7C%7C0%7Cfalse%7Cprelim
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=8ecc2ec3cd03271d69ce4c35a2a4fd88&mc=true&node=pt40.34.763&rgn=div5#sp40.34.763.e
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=8ecc2ec3cd03271d69ce4c35a2a4fd88&mc=true&node=pt40.34.763&rgn=div5#sp40.34.763.g


USE OF SECURITY CAMERAS AND 731.3
ELECTRONIC MONITORING EQUIPMENT

In pursuit of the School Board’s goal to provide a safe environment on its
premises and in connection with its operations and programs, the Board
authorizes the District’s lawful use of video surveillance, detectors, or similar
electronic monitoring equipment on District property and in connection with
District programs and operations. This policy is not intended to grant or create
any expectation of privacy as to any time or location where a person would not
already have an enforceable expectation of privacy to be free from such
surveillance or monitoring.

The electronic monitoring equipment that the District uses on an ongoing and
regular basis:

− May be placed and used in locations where individuals do not have a
legally-enforceable expectation of privacy to be free from such surveillance
and monitoring, including but not limited to common areas of District
buildings, such as hallways, entryways, libraries, gymnasiums, and cafeterias;
District parking lots; and other outdoor facilities.

− Will not be regularly and comprehensively monitored by employees or
agents of the District on a real-time basis.

− Will not be set to record audio or to detect audio for the purpose of audio
transmission.

Video surveillance shall not be used in any restrooms, locker rooms, or
designated changing areas.

Subject to state and federal laws and to other District policies and regulations,
information that the District obtains through the use of the District’s video
surveillance/electronic monitoring equipment may be used:

− To support the safe and orderly operation of the District’s schools and
facilities, including use for law enforcement purposes when appropriate; and

© 2016 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/9/16



− As evidence in disciplinary proceedings, administrative proceedings, or other
legal proceedings.

Retention and Access

Media captured by or from District-controlled video surveillance/electronic
monitoring equipment will be retained consistent with the District’s records
retention obligations and schedules. Recordings that are not accessed or
reviewed for a specific purpose shall be retained for two weeks prior to being
deleted or purged. Recordings that are accessed or reviewed for a specific
purpose or that otherwise become subject to a litigation hold, specific records
request, subpoena, or similar situation shall have at least one copy maintained
in an unaltered and unedited state. Recordings that are part of a student
discipline incident or file shall be maintained until one year after the student
graduates or leaves the school system (unless extended by consent).

Building level administrators (principals, assistant principals) and the school
resource officer shall be the primary individuals who have authority to access
and view images or other media captured by the District’s video
surveillance/electronic monitoring equipment. These primary authorized
individuals may approve other staff members or persons who are performing an
institutional function on behalf of the District to access/view such media, with
any restrictions/limitations that are appropriate to the specific circumstance. No
person may access or view such media unless they have obtained express
approval and have a legitimate purpose for doing so.

All third-party requests to view, access, or obtain copies of images or other
media captured by video surveillance/electronic monitoring equipment,
including requests from law enforcement personnel, shall be handled via
established procedures for responding to requests for access to District records,
including (but not limited to) procedures for requests related to
personally-identifiable student records, personnel records, and general public
records.

Prohibited Conduct

© 2016 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/9/16



Any student who takes action to disable, disrupt, block, move, or alter any
electronic monitoring equipment (including altering its viewing angle or
changing its field of view) is subject to possible disciplinary action, up to and
including possible expulsion.

A District employee shall be subject to possible disciplinary action, up to and
including termination, if he/she (1) without express administrative authorization,
takes action to disable, disrupt, block, move, or alter any electronic monitoring
equipment, or (2) uses electronic monitoring equipment, recordings, or
transmissions without authorization or in a manner that is inconsistent with
applicable law, this policy, or any other Board policy or regulation.

Policy Applicability

With the exception of this paragraph, this policy is not intended to directly
address the use of video surveillance or electronic monitoring equipment on any
contracted vehicles that are used to provide student transportation. However,
to the extent consistent with or if not otherwise addressed in the relevant
contract for transportation services, the Director of Finance and Operations may
approve the contractor’s operation of such equipment on contracted vehicles
in a manner that is consistent with applicable legal requirements.

This policy does not address or cover instances where District employees or
agents record a specific event (e.g., a play, music performance, athletic
contest, or graduation), or an isolated instance where, with appropriate
authorization, a classroom or school activity is video recorded for educational,
instructional, or research purposes.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Subchapter II of Ch. 19 [public records and official property, including information on

retention schedules and contractor records]
Section 118.125 [state student records law]
Section 175.22 [privacy in locker room policy]
Section 942.08 [invasion of privacy]
Section 995.50 [right of privacy]

Federal Laws and Regulations

© 2016 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/9/16

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/subch.%20II%20of%20ch.%2019
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.125
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/175.22
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/942.08
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/995.50


Family and Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) Regulations [federal regulations
governing confidentiality of student records]

Adoption Date: 10/18/21

© 2016 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/9/16

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?c=ecfr&SID=8e30db56ec07eeb848b3fa4769eb8824&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title34/34cfr99_main_02.tpl


STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 751

The District will meet its legal obligations to provide mandated student
transportation services to public school students and private school students
using the method(s) that the District deems most appropriate to the particular
circumstances. To the extent consistent with applicable law and Board policy,
the District may provide student transportation services by contracting with
third-party entities, or by using District employees, contracts with parents, or
other lawful methods.

In addition to providing legally-mandated student transportation, the District
shall also provide student transportation services in other situations where
permitted by state law and where such transportation has been appropriately
authorized. To the extent permitted by law, the District may charge fees related
to such additional transportation.

The Director of Finance and Operations shall direct and manage the
transportation services the District provides to public and private school students
and coordinate such services among relevant parties in the interest of the
students’ safety and welfare.

At this time, the District neither owns nor leases any school busses, and no District
employee operates a school bus as part of his/her regular duties. Accordingly,
all student transportation via school bus involves a contracted service provider.
The following provisions concern contracted service providers (not including
individual parent contracts) that provide student transportation services for the
District:

1. For daily student transportation to and from school using school busses,
the District will contract with a service provider.

2. Each contract shall require the service provider to ensure that the drivers
and vehicles used for student transportation meet the requirements
established under state or federal law, Board policy, or the contract itself.
Such requirements shall include but are not limited to ensuring proper
licensure, verifying all aspects of operator eligibility, providing operator
training, maintaining appropriate insurance, conducting vehicle
inspections, and monitoring vehicle operation.

© 2013 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 10/20/13



3. The contracted provider shall initially determine and schedule regular bus
routes and bus stops, taking into account factors such as the number and
location of children, the safety of students, and the cost efficiency of the
route. Changes to routes and schedules may be required during the
school year, and the contracted provider shall provide advance
notification of changes to affected families.

In connection with formulating routes and schedules, the contracted
provider may designate pick-up/drop-off points along a proposed route
that require one or more students to walk to the bus stop. Absent
extenuating circumstances, the contractor shall not create routes and
stops that would require a student to walk more than .55 miles from his/her
property line of their place of residence to the bus stop.

4. A contracted provider (via the contracted party, the contractor’s driver,
and/or any other employee of the contractor who may be assigned to
provide services under the contract) shall have responsibility to supervise
the students who are being transported and shall have the authority to
enforce rules and directives and to monitor and appropriately respond to
student conduct, except that the contractor is not delegated final
authority to suspend or revoke a student’s ability to receive/use
District-provided transportation services. Further, nothing in this paragraph
prevents the District from choosing to exercise concurrent supervisory
authority through its officers or employees in any situation.

5. If a student or parent or guardian has a concern about a third-party
contractor or any other individual involved in the provision of student
transportation services who is not a District employee, the
student/parent/guardian is expected to contact the contractor first to
attempt to resolve the concern. If the issue is not satisfactorily resolved,
the student/parent/guardian shall notify and work with the building
principal to resolve the concern with the third-party contractor or
individual. If the issue is not satisfactorily resolved, the
student/parent/guardian shall notify and work with the Director of Finance
and Operations to resolve the concern with the third-party contractor or
individual.

© 2013 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 10/20/13



Parent Requests for Pick Up and Drop Off

Long-term changes in bus pick-up or drop-off points may be made to
accommodate special circumstances (such as a change in childcare location).
Such requests must be made in writing by the parent/guardian and approved
by the contracted bus company. Such approval will only be granted if it can be
accommodated with the current routes and if space is available on affected
buses. A request for a short-term change on a certain date in pick-up or drop-off
points must be submitted before the event and will not be in effect unless
approved. The building principal will try to accommodate requests that arise
because of genuine emergencies. Each of these requests will be managed on
an individual basis. Such requests would, by nature, be singular and
non-repeating. Parents/guardians should also contact the contracted bus
company to notify them of the change.

Student Conduct

To the fullest extent that state law considers a student who is utilizing the District’s
transportation services to be (1) at school; (2) under the supervision of a school
authority; or (3) otherwise subject to the District’s disciplinary jurisdiction or
oversight or control, the student must abide by all applicable policies,
procedures, rules, and directives that govern student conduct.  Rules and
directives may be established and enforced that are specific to the context of
transportation and/or transportation-related safety. Students using
transportation services are subject to appropriate discipline or other
consequences or interventions related to their conduct, up to and including loss
of transportation services, suspension or expulsion from school.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 115.76 [students with disabilities; definitions]
Section 118.15(2)(d) [technical college attendance for children at risk of not

graduating from high school; transportation requirement]
Section 118.51(14) [full-time public school open enrollment; transportation

provisions]
Subchapter  IV of Chapter 121 [student transportation and transportation aid]
Section 340.01(56) [state law definition of school bus]
Section 345.05 [municipal liability for motor vehicle accidents]

© 2013 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 10/20/13

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.76
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.15(2)(d)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.51(14)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/subch.%20IV%20of%20ch.%20121
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/340.01(56)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/345.05


Wisconsin Administrative Code
PI 7 [unusually hazardous areas; parent contracts]
TRANS 300 [state rules governing the transportation of school children, including driver and

passenger requirements]

Federal Law
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 [programs/services for handicapped students]
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act [programs/services for students with disabilities]
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act [equal access for homeless students; includes

transportation provisions]
Omnibus Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991 [alcohol and controlled substances use

and testing requirements for individuals holding commercial drivers’ licenses)

Adoption Date: 03/26/90
Amended: 12/17/12

09/27/21

© 2013 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 10/20/13

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%207
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/trans%20300
http://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/504faq.html
http://idea.ed.gov/
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?path=/prelim@title42/chapter119/subchapter6/partB&edition=prelim
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?type=simple;c=ecfr;cc=ecfr;sid=36ab948dd6d81c38377630433b53bf60;idno=49;region=DIV1;q1=382;rgn=div5;view=text;node=49%3A5.1.1.2.25


USE OF ALTERNATIVE VEHICLES TO TRANSPORT STUDENTS 751.5

Although transportation by school bus is the District’s primary method of
providing student transportation services, the Director of Finance and
Operations, or his/her designee, may approve the District’s provision of student
transportation services via the use of a vehicle other than a school bus,
provided that the use of such vehicles is done in a manner that is consistent with
state law and applicable Board policies.

Under no circumstances shall the District authorize a District employee or
volunteer to provide student transportation using an alternative vehicle that (1)
is manufactured to accommodate more than nine passengers, in addition to
the driver; (2) does not have a sufficient number of permanently-mounted and
forward-facing seats for each passenger; (3) was manufactured more than 20
model years ago; or (4) is a homemade, street modified, or replica vehicle.

Alternative Vehicles Owned or Leased by a School Bus Contractor

The District’s contract with any school bus contractor(s) shall account for the
possible use of vehicles other than school busses that are owned (or leased) and
operated by the school bus contractor. The contract shall specifically address
how the contractor and the District will ensure compliance with applicable state
law, and with any additional requirements (e.g., upward adjustments to
minimum insurance levels) that the District determines are in its best interest. If
any District contract with a school bus contractor does not address the possible
use of alternative vehicles as required by this paragraph, the contractor shall not
use alternative vehicles to provide student transportation services on behalf of
the District until a written addendum to the contract is executed.

District Employees Authorized to Drive an Alternative Vehicle to Transport
Students

Specific administrative procedures shall be developed which shall be used to
authorize a District employee to drive a privately-owned, District-owned, or
District-leased motor vehicle to transport students within the scope of the
individual’s employment. No District employee who has not been authorized to

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/6/18



do so under the District’s procedures shall use a motor vehicle to transport
students in carrying out, or in connection with, any job-related duty.

Non-Student, Adult Volunteer Drivers who Use a Personal Vehicle and Receive
No Compensation

Specific administrative procedures shall be developed which shall be used to
authorize a non-student volunteer driver who is at least 18 years old to transport
students under the conditions that (1) the driver uses a specifically-identified,
privately-owned vehicle; and (2) the driver is not receiving any compensation
from the District for his/her volunteer services.
This policy is not intended to apply to any situation where (1) a parent or
guardian is providing transportation solely to his/her own child(ren) by means
selected entirely by the parent or guardian; or (2) students and/or parents or
guardians otherwise make their own, voluntary arrangements for transportation
(i.e., the transportation in question is not District-provided transportation).

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 110.075 [motor vehicle inspection]
Section 121.52 [vehicle, operator and driver requirements]
Section 121.53 [school bus insurance]
Section 121.54 [transportation by school districts]
Section 121.55 [methods of providing transportation]
Section 121.555 [alternative methods of providing transportation]
Section 346.89 [inattentive driving; includes prohibitions related to the use of electronic

devices while driving]
Chapter 347 [equipment of vehicles]

Wisconsin Administrative Code
Trans 305 [standards for vehicle equipment]

Adoption Date: 10/18/21

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/6/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/110.075
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.52
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.53
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.54
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.55
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.555
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/346.89
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/347
http://docs.legis.wi.gov/document/administrativecode/Trans%20305


EFA 

FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT 

The Food Service Supervisor shall supervise all employees of the food service 

staff, directly or indirectly. 

The Food Supervisor is responsible to provide each school child with food of. high 

nutritious quality in an atmosphere of cleanliness, cheefulness and personal caring. 

The Food Service Supervisor reports to the District Administrator. The salary and 

work year is established by the Board of Education. Performance of this job will be 

evaluated by the District Administrator and building principals. 

Initial Adoption: 
Final Adoption: 

6/26/90 

7/9/90 

Current



FOOD SERVICE MANAGEMENT 760

The District’s food service program is intended to provide nutritious and
appetizing meals to students. The District recognizes that good nutrition is vital to
students’ health, their mental and physical growth, and their readiness to
participate and learn at school.

The food service program is operated in conjunction with federal and state
school nutrition programs, including the National School Lunch Program, the
School Breakfast Program, the Special Milk Program.

It is the District’s goal that the food service program shall be operated in a
manner that is financially self-supporting on an operational basis. The District
shall establish the unsubsidized price to be charged for school meals. Employees
and authorized school visitors may be permitted to purchase school meals
according to procedures established by the Food Service Director.

The District’s Food Service Director shall have primary responsibility for the
management of the District’s food service program, subject to administrative
supervision. The responsibilities of the Food Service Director include the following:

1. Establishing a program that meets applicable nutrition standards and that
is consistent with the District’s school wellness policy.

2. Establishing and monitoring the implementation of a food safety program
and plan that includes procedures and standards for the safe and
sanitary transportation, storage, preparation, and serving of food.

3. Arranging for the regular inspection of the District’s food service
preparation and serving facilities as required by law.

4. Working with the District’s Director of FInance and Operations to
implement and monitor sound program accounting practices,
appropriate and lawful purchasing and procurement procedures, and
program and financial reporting.

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/20/18



5. Arranging for and monitoring the completion of training received by food
service employees, including training related to food safety and the
District’s civil rights obligations.

6. Ensuring the proper dissemination and processing of free and
reduced-price meal applications and establishing standards and
procedures to ensure the appropriate confidentiality of application
information and eligibility status.

7. Ensuring that students who participate in the free or reduced-price meals
program are not overtly identified, distinguished, or served differently than
other students, and have the same choice of meals or milk as other
students.

8. Working with individual students and their parents or guardians and school
to address special dietary needs.

9. Arranging for and verifying that the District issues and provides required
public notices related to the District’s food service program. Such notices
include (a) the District’s annual public release (i.e., the notice of program
availability, eligibility requirements, application information, and
applicant/participant rights, complaint procedures, etc.); (b) the
distribution of information letters to households with children attending
schools in the District; (c) the appropriate posting of the most recent food
safety inspection report; (d) the appropriate posting of the mandatory
federal nondiscrimination poster; and (e) the inclusion of the mandatory
nondiscrimination statement in appropriate publications, documents, and
other informational sources.

10. Establishing a system to collect and report program ethnic and racial
data on an annual basis.

District Nondiscrimination Statement and District Complaint Information

The District prohibits all forms of unlawful discrimination in conjunction with all
elements of its food service program. In connection with students, no student
shall be unlawfully denied access to or the rights and benefits of the food

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/20/18



service program or otherwise unlawfully discriminated against because of a
student's sex, race, religion, color, national origin, age, ancestry, creed,
pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual orientation, physical, mental,
emotional or learning disability, or any other legally-protected status or
classification. Student discrimination complaints may be filed in accordance
with the District’s student discrimination complaint procedures.
Employee complaints shall be processed using the District’s employment
discrimination complaint procedures and all other complaints shall be
processed using the District’s student nondiscrimination complaint procedures.
Additional Information about District discrimination complaint procedures can
be obtained from the Office of the District Administrator or from any of the
individuals identified for handling discrimination complaints in the District’s
nondiscrimination policies.

As required by federal law, all complaints filed involving the District’s food
service program shall additionally be forwarded to either the Wisconsin
Department of Public Instruction (DPI) or the U.S. Department of Agriculture
(USDA) within three days of receipt and shall be documented using the
applicable USDA Civil Rights Complaint Form and recorded in the District’s Civil
Rights complaint log.

Discrimination complaints regarding the District’s food service program may also
be submitted directly to the USDA, as provided below, or directly to the DPI as
follows: Wisconsin DPI: Director, Community Nutrition Programs, 125 South
Webster Street, P.O. Box 7841, Madison, WI  53707-7841, (608) 267-9129.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 97.33 [school lunchroom management food protection practices

certificate requirement]
Section 97.59 [restrictions on handling foods]
Sections 115.34 to 115.347 [school nutrition programs generally]
Section 118.13 [student nondiscrimination]
Section 120.10(16) [annual meeting authority to direct the board to provide student

lunches]
Section 120.13(10) [authority to expend funds for a food service program and to

charge students and employees for such meals]

Administrative Regulations

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/20/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/97.33
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/97.59
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.34
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.347
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.13
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.10(16)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.13(10)


PI 1.11 [appeals by individuals or institutions adversely affected by actions taken by the
DPI regarding federally-funded food and nutrition programs]

PI 9.03(1)(i) [policy requirement to address nondiscrimination in relationship to
school-sponsored food service programs]

Federal Laws
National School Lunch Act, as amended [school lunch program provisions and requirements]
Child Nutrition Act, as amended [school breakfast and special milk program

provisions and requirements]

Adoption Date: 07/09/90
Amended: 10/18/21

USDA Nondiscrimination Statement and Complaint Information:

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture
(USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and
employees, and institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are
prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national origin, sex,
disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program
or activity conducted or funded by USDA. 

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for
program information (e.g. Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign
Language, etc.), should contact the Agency (State or local) where they applied
for benefits. Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have speech disabilities
may contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800)
877-8339. Additionally, program information may be made available in
languages other than English.

To file a program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program
Discrimination Complaint Form, (AD-3027) found online at:
http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, and at any USDA office,
or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the
information requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call
(866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/20/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%201.11
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%209.03(1)(i)
http://www.fns.usda.gov/sites/default/files/NSLA.pdf
http://www.fns.usda.gov/sites/default/files/CNA_1966_12-13-10.pdf
http://www.ocio.usda.gov/sites/default/files/docs/2012/Complain_combined_6_8_12.pdf
http://www.ocio.usda.gov/sites/default/files/docs/2012/Complain_combined_6_8_12.pdf
http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html


1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2)       fax: (202) 690-7442; or

(3)       email: program.intake@usda.gov.

This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/20/18

mailto:program.intake@usda.gov


FREE AND REDUCED PRICE BENEFITS 761
IN SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE PROGRAMS

The District participates in the National School Lunch Program, the federal
School Breakfast Program, and the federal Special Milk Program. In these
programs, the District follows state and federal requirements regarding a child’s
or household’s eligibility for free or reduced-price meals, including the
applicable income eligibility guidelines and all applicable nondiscrimination
requirements. The primary means of establishing eligibility for free or
reduced-price meals are:

1. Through the annual submission of an application for the free or
reduced-price benefits; or

2. Through direct certification, which is based on a match to state-provided
data that confirms an individual child’s status as a child in foster care or
that confirms a household’s participation in a qualifying means-tested
benefit program, including Wisconsin’s version of the Supplemental
Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP, also called FoodShare) and Wisconsin
Works (also called W-2) cash assistance.

For any individual child or household whose eligibility for free or reduced-price
benefits is based on the application process, the District is required to conduct a
variety of verification procedures on a sub-set of all applications. The purpose of
verification is to ensure overall quality control and to confirm the eligibility of
specific applicants.  The Food Service Director has primary administrative
responsibility for ensuring that appropriate verification occurs on a timely basis.

TheFood Service Director shall designate the staff positions that are authorized
to make eligibility determinations and to serve as confirming and verifying
officials on behalf of the District. The individuals who hold the designated
positions, whether employees of the District or contracted service providers, shall
have such authority.

The Director of Finance and Operations shall serve as a fair hearing official to
address appeals of eligibility for, or the discontinuation of, free or reduced-price
benefits.

Regarding any individual child’s or any household’s eligibility for free or
reduced-price meals:

© 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/4/17



A household may submit an application for free and reduced-price benefits (or
reapply) at any time during the school year, starting on July 1.

1. Applications are available at any school’s main office.  Applications can also
be found on the District’s website. Applications are also periodically
distributed directly to school families.

2. Only a single application is needed for all children in the household who are
attending schools in the District.

3. Income-based eligibility for free or reduced-price meals varies based on the
size of the household (i.e., based on the number of people in the household).

4. Some children are eligible for free or reduced-price benefits based on what is
known as “categorical eligibility,” which includes individual students who
qualify as a child in foster care, a homeless child, a migrant child, a runaway
child, or a Head Start program enrollee.  Children in households receiving
Wisconsin Works (W-2) cash assistance, FoodShare/SNAP benefits, or Food
Distribution Program on Indian Reservations (FDPIR) benefits are also
categorically eligible.

a. Categorical eligibility may be established through the application process
or through the direct certification process.  If a parent, guardian, or other
responsible adult believes that any child’s eligibility should have been
established through direct certification but the household has not
received notification of eligibility, he/she should contact the Food Service
Director.

b. When an application is submitted on the basis of categorical eligibility, it is
not necessary to include household income information on the
application unless the household includes additional children to whom
categorical eligibility does not apply.

c. Households that include children who may be categorically eligible as a
child in foster care, a homeless child, a migrant child, a runaway child, or
a Head Start program enrollee should indicate the specific status of each
such child on the application. These households are also encouraged to
contact the District for assistance with the application process and in
receiving benefits.

© 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/4/17



d. Although any child in foster care is categorically eligible for free meals, a
foster care family that chooses to apply for free or reduced-price benefits
may include a child who is in foster care as an additional member of the
foster family household, and doing so may help other children in the
household qualify for benefits (because of the larger household size). If the
foster care child is included as a member of the household, any income
attributable to the child must also be included on the application. The
eligibility determination for the foster family household will not affect the
individual eligibility of the child who is in foster care.

5. All school-aged children in income-eligible households can receive free or
reduced-price benefits regardless of the immigration status of any household
members.

6. The District has legal obligations to make efforts to communicate with
parents, guardians, and students in a language that they can understand.
The application for free and reduced price benefits is available in multiple
languages, and other language assistance for persons with limited English
proficiency is also available.

7. Households that have applied and initially qualified for free and
reduced-price benefits may later be required to participate in a verification
process regarding the information that was provided on an application.
Failure to respond on a timely basis to a request for verification results in the
loss of free or reduced-price benefits for the applicable children. Verification
can occur at any time during the school year.

8. If the District makes a determination of ineligibility for free or reduced-price
benefits, or if the District determines that either free or reduced-price benefits
must be discontinued following a verification of eligibility, the affected
household may appeal the decision by requesting a formal hearing using the
District’s fair hearing procedures. The household may also request and
participate in an informal conference to further discuss the situation prior to
any formal hearing.

Initial Eligibility and Carryover and Transfer Eligibility

For any child whose eligibility for benefits is not established through direct
certification, the District must make an eligibility determination based on an

© 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/4/17



application. Once the District makes a determination of eligibility based on an
application, the effective date of the child’s eligibility for free or reduced-price
meals is the date the District received the completed application. A retroactive
adjustment will be applied to address any payments made or charges accrued
by the household for qualifying meals [or milk] after the date of submission.

If the District determines that any child is eligible for free or reduced-price meals,
the determination is generally valid within the District for the entire remainder of
the current school year, even if the household’s circumstances change after the
initial application and determination of eligibility. At the start of the subsequent
school year, such children retain their previous year’s eligibility status for 30
operating days or until a new determination is made, whichever comes first.

When a student transfers or transitions between two schools within the District
and the previous school had determined that the student was federally-eligible
for free or reduced-price meals, the District automatically transfers the prior
eligibility determination. However, students who change schools within the
District are still required to re-establish their eligibility on an annual basis and
when otherwise required by law.

When a student transfers into the District from a school outside the District and
there is documentation that the non-district school determined that the student
was federally-eligible for free or reduced-price meals, the District accepts a
previous school’s valid eligibility determination for the maximum period of time
required or permitted under applicable federal regulations and state
procedures. However, in order to avoid the expiration of such carryover/transfer
eligibility, households with students who are transferring into the District should
pursue a District determination of eligibility (e.g., by submitting a competed
application) as soon as possible.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 115.34 [school lunch program, generally]
Section 115.341 [school breakfast program, generally]
Section 115.343 [Wisconsin school day milk program, generally]
Section 115.347 [direct certification of eligibility for school nutrition programs]

Federal Law

© 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/4/17

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.34
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.341
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.343
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.347


42 U.S.C. §1758(b)(2)(A) [school district duty to publicly announce the income eligibility
guidelines for free and reduced-price meals]

42 U.S.C. §1758(b)(6) [confidentiality of federal meal program application information and
eligibility status; disclosure limitations]

7 C.F.R. §210.12 [district duty to involve families in the school meal programs and to
inform families about the availability of federal food programs]

7 C.F.R. Part 245 [determining eligibility for free and reduced-price meals and free milk
in schools; multiple regulatory sections within this part are relevant]

Adoption Date: 10/18/21

USDA Nondiscrimination Statement and Complaint Information

In accordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture
(USDA) civil rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and
employees, and institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are
prohibited from discriminating based on race, color, national origin, sex,
disability, age, or reprisal or retaliation for prior civil rights activity in any program
or activity conducted or funded by USDA. 

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for
program information (e.g. Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign
Language, etc.), should contact the Agency (State or local) where they applied
for benefits. Individuals who are deaf, hard of hearing or have speech disabilities
may contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. 
Additionally, program information may be made available in languages other
than English.

To file a program complaint of discrimination, complete the USDA Program
Discrimination Complaint Form, (AD-3027) found online at:
http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html, and at any USDA office,
or write a letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the
information requested in the form. To request a copy of the complaint form, call
(866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW

© 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/4/17

http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title42-section1758&num=0&edition=prelim
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid:USC-prelim-title42-section1758&num=0&edition=prelim
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=376b04e90f9ed386c65bda5fc186c94e&mc=true&node=se7.4.210_112&rgn=div8
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=418883e9da8eaf5b5aba90d522e67d7b&mc=true&n=pt7.4.245&r=PART&ty=HTML
http://www.ocio.usda.gov/sites/default/files/docs/2012/Complain_combined_6_8_12.pdf
http://www.ocio.usda.gov/sites/default/files/docs/2012/Complain_combined_6_8_12.pdf
http://www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html


Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2)      fax: (202) 690-7442; or

(3)      email: program.intake@usda.gov.
This institution is an equal opportunity provider.

© 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/4/17

mailto:program.intake@usda.gov


Current



JH 

STUDENT USE OF HANDICAPPED LIFTS AND /OR ELEVATORS 

The lifts located in the middle school and elevator in the high school are 
designed for the use of disabled _persons only. Students identified as 
orthopedically impaired will be afforded use of these meo.1.anical devices. 

A orthopedically impaired student is one who has some physical defect such as 
affection of the joints or bones, disturbances of the neuromuscular mechanism, 
congenital deformities, cardiac condition, spastic and other acquired deformities. 

The Special Needs Administrator or building principal will determine who 
· qualifies based ori. the abov�. definition and/or individual circumstances.

. . 

The school district shall not discriminate in accessibility to any school, class,
program, or activity on the basis of sex, race, religion, national origin, ancestry,
creed, pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual orientation or physical,
mental, emotional or learning disability or handicap in its education programs or
activities. Discrimination complaints shall be processed in accordance with
established procedures.

Initial Adoption: 04/23/90 
. Final Adoption: 05/09/90 

Amended: 01/17 /00 

Current



Current



Current



STUDENT ACADEMIC STANDARDS 313

The District’s student academic standards identify, at a general level, what
students should know and be able to do within a given content area or subject.
Academic standards serve as important goals and guideposts for classroom
instruction, student learning, and student assessment, but academic standards
should not be confused with a complete curriculum. Stated another way,
academic standards attempt to identify the most essential and fundamental
aspects of student learning, but they do not attempt to describe all that can or
should be taught or precisely how instruction should be delivered. In addition,
the adoption of academic standards in no way prevents adjustments in
programs, curriculum, or individual learning goals or activities for students who
have exceptional educational needs and interests, such as students with
disabilities, English learners, and gifted students.

The Superintendent must ensure that the District has adopted student academic
standards in appropriate content/subject areas. However, the District also
recognizes that the expertise in the identification and evaluation of appropriate
prioritized standards lies primarily, but not exclusively, with the District’s licensed,
professional academic staff under the ultimate supervision and management of
the Director of Curriculum and Instruction. Identifying priority standards and
developing curriculum and assessments that align to these standards is a
professional role and responsibility of academic staff.

The Director of Curriculum and Instruction is to adopt and modify, and assumes
primary administrative responsibility for monitoring and reviewing, student
academic standards in:

1. Each content/subject area where applicable law mandates the adoption of
local standards; and

2. Such other content/subject areas as may be directed by the Superintendent
or as the Director otherwise deems advisable.

Subject to any other express directive or contrary decision that is made by the
Board, student academic standards that the Superintendent approves for

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/20/18



implementation pursuant to this policy shall be deemed adopted by the Board
by virtue of the authority that is delegated by this policy.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 118.01 [state-mandated educational goals applicable to school districts]
Section 118.30(1g)(a)1 [mandatory local adoption of academic standards in specified

subjects]
Section 120.12(13) [annual identification and notice of student academic standards]
Section 121.02 [state-mandated school district standards; generally]
Section 121.02(1)(L)7 [mandate to adopt academic standards in financial literacy]

Wisconsin Administrative Code
Chapter PI 8 [school district standards]

Adoption Date: 09/27/2021

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/20/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.01
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.30(1g)(a)1.
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.12(13)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.02
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.02(1)(L)7.
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/code/admin_code/pi/8


ANNUAL SCHOOL CALENDAR 321

The School Board’s goal is to approve an annual school calendar that
establishes at least the days that are planned for direct student instruction and
on which students are expected to attend school, as well as any days on which
parent conferences are planned.

The Superintendent shall prepare a proposed annual school calendar and
present the proposed calendar to the Board for approval in a timely fashion. In
addition to identifying at least the days on which students will be expected to
attend school and any breaks that occur within the school term.

The administrative calendar proposal may identify one or more items which are
more tentative in nature and which, therefore, may also include scheduled
events that might be subject to change: term endings, special school year
events, graduation date, and / or staff in-service days.

In preparing a proposed annual school calendar, the Superintendent shall
consider and attempt to balance multiple relevant factors, such as the
following:

1. Promoting the overall effectiveness of the District’s instructional and other
programs;

2. Meeting or exceeding state-defined requirements for hours of direct
student instruction;

3. Operational efficiency, including planning for inclement weather days
and other possible emergency closures;

4. Coordinating District operations and instructional programs across
instructional levels (e.g., if the proposed calendar differs among one or
more schools or instructional levels);

5. Coordinating the District calendar with known activities that may affect
student attendance and learning.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 115.001 [definitions; including “school year,” “school term,” etc.]
Section 115.01 [classifications; including the definition of “school day”]

© 2016 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/30/16

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.001
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.01


Section 118.045 [commencement of school term; September 1st start date]
Section 120.12(15) [board duty to establish the hours of a normal school day]
Section 120.12(27) [school closings and re-openings]
Section 121.02(1)(f) [school district standards; required hours of direct student instruction]

Wisconsin Administrative Code
PI 8.01(2)(f) [school district standards; required hours of direct student instruction]
PI 8.01(4) [waivers from school hours]
PI 27 [commencement of school term]

Adoption Date: 11/17/80
Amended: 11/07/16

09/27/21

© 2016 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/30/16

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.045
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.12(15)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.12(27)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.02(1)(f)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%208.01(2)(f)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%208.01(4)
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/ch.%20PI%2027


REQUIRED SCHOOL OBSERVANCE DAYS 323.1

The administration is directed to prepare and oversee the implementation of a
plan for the annual special observance days that are designated in state law.
The District does not require that each such day be recognized/observed in the
same manner or at every grade level. Examples of possible activities include:

1. Special announcements that identify and provide background about the
designated day;

2. Classroom-based activities in particular schools, grades, or classes, that are
intended as a means of recognizing an observance day;

3. Instructional activities integrated into the relevant curriculum that are
intended as a means of recognizing a designated observance day;

4. A school assembly or program that recognizes an observance day and that
is offered by or for some or all students in a school.

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 118.02 [designated special observance days]
Section 118.025 [availability of trees to plant for the observance of Arbor Day]

Cross Reference
Rule 323.1

Adoption Date: 09/27/2021

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/20/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.02
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.025


PARENT RIGHTS IN RELATIONS TO DISTRICT 333
PROGRAMS / ACTIVITIES AND STUDENT PRIVACY

Parents may request a change in or exemption to their child's participation in
certain District educational programs or activities in accordance with state
and federal laws. These laws also grant parents and guardians the right to
inspect certain materials that are part of the District’s curriculum or other
activities.

1. The parent of a student may, upon submitting a written request to the
applicable teacher, opt their child out of participation in:

a. Instruction in human growth and development.

b. Instruction in certain health-related subjects (physiology and hygiene,
sanitation, the effects of controlled substances and alcohol upon the
human system, symptoms of disease and the proper care of the body).

2. The parent of a student may, upon submitting a written request to the
principal, opt their child out of participation in:

a. The state-mandated achievement examinations annually administered to
students in grades 4, 8, 9, 10, and 11 that are part of the Wisconsin Student
Assessment System (WSAS).

3. If the District conducts mental health assessments of any child or arranges to
provide mental health services to any child, then, to the extent required by
applicable law or as otherwise deemed appropriate by the administration,
the District shall provide written notice to the child’s parent describing such
assessments or services and obtain the written consent of a parent for the
child’s participation.

4. The District shall provide to the parent of each affected student advance
notice of the District’s intent to engage any of the following activities
(including notice of the scheduled or approximate date of the activity),
and, except where applicable law or this policy expressly requires the District
to obtain affirmative consent, the parent shall have, at a minimum, the right

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/9/18



to opt their child out of participation in each such activity:

a. Any activity involving the collection, disclosure or use of personal
information collected from students for the purpose of marketing, or
otherwise providing that information to others for that purpose.

b. Any non-emergency, invasive physical examination or screening that is:
(a) required as a condition of attendance, (b) administered by the
school and scheduled by the school in advance, and (c) not necessary
to protect the immediate health and safety of the student, or of other
students; except that this paragraph shall not be interpreted to apply to
any such examination or screening that is required or expressly authorized
by state law. However, as to any non-emergency, invasive physical
examination to which this paragraph applies, the District shall obtain the
advance written consent of a parent before performing the examination
on any child.

c. Any survey that contains or reveals information concerning any of the
following:

▪ political affiliations or beliefs of the student or the student’s parent;

▪ mental or psychological problems of the student or the student’s
family;

▪ sex behavior or attitudes;

▪ illegal, anti-social, self-incriminating or demeaning behavior;

▪ critical appraisals of other individuals with whom students have
close family relationships;

▪ legally recognized privileged or analogous relationships such as
those of lawyers, physicians and ministers;

▪ religious practices, affiliations or beliefs of the student or student’s
parent; or

▪ income, other than that required by law to determine eligibility for

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/9/18



participation in a program or for receiving financial assistance
under such a program.

However, if the District intends to require students to participate in any
survey, analysis or evaluation that would reveal information concerning
any of the eight protected-information categories above, and if the
activity in question is funded in whole or in part by any program of the
U.S. Department of Education, then the District shall first obtain the
affirmative, written consent of a parent for the student’s participation
(or, for an adult student, the advance, affirmative consent of the adult
student).

District staff shall take additional precautions to protect student privacy
when engaging in any of the above-mentioned activities.

4. Upon request to the District, the parent of a student may inspect:

a. Any instrument used in the collection of personal information from
students for the purpose of marketing, or otherwise providing that
information to others for that purpose.

b. Any survey the District intends to administer or distribute to students that
contains or that would reveal information in any of the eight
protected-information categories listed within this policy, above.

c. Any survey created by a third party (regardless of content) before the
survey is administered or distributed by a school to a student.

d. Any instructional materials (exclusive of tests or assessments) used as part
of the educational curriculum for the student, which shall be interpreted
to include, for example, (1) the curriculum and instructional materials
used in any human growth and development instructional program; and
(2) the instructional materials used in connection with any survey, analysis
or evaluation (including any research or experimentation program or
project designed to explore new or unproven teaching methods) that is
funded in whole or in part by any U.S. Department of Education program.

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/9/18



Parents shall make any of the above requests regarding inspection of
materials or student participation in certain activities in writing to the
applicable building principal or his/her designee. Other parent requests
dealing with student participation in other curricular, instructional or
programmatic activities that are not expressly identified in this policy may be
made in the same manner. All requests will be judged individually and shall
be based upon any applicable state or federal requirements or guidelines.
The principal or his/her designee shall respond to such requests in a timely
manner.

For purposes of this policy, the terms “survey,” “parent,” “invasive physical
examination,” and “personal information for the purpose of marketing” shall
be defined as those terms are defined (including applicable exceptions) in
the federal Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment (PPRA).

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 118.01(2)(d)2.c [student exemption from certain health education activities]
Section 118.019 [human growth and development instruction]
Section 118.30(2)(b)3 [parental right to excuse child from taking state-mandated assessments

in grades 4, 8, 9, 10 and 11]

Federal Laws
20 U.S.C. §1232(h)  [Protection of Pupil Rights Provision of General Education Provisions; student

privacy policies required and other privacy and parent’s rights mandates]
20 U.S.C. §7101 [obligation to obtain informed parental consent in connection with certain

federally-funded mental health assessments and mental health services]
34 C.F.R. Sections 98.3 and 98.4 [U.S. Department of Education Regulations; last issued/revised

under prior versions of the PPRA]

Adoption Date: 11/21/16
Amended: 09/27/21

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/9/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.01(2)(d)2.c.
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.019
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.30(2)(b)3.
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?req=granuleid%3AUSC-prelim-title20-chapter70-subchapter4-partA&saved=%7CU2FmZSBhbmQgRHJ1Zy1GcmVlIFNjaG9vbHMgYW5kIENvbW11bml0aWVzIEFjdA%3D%3D%7CdHJlZXNvcnQ%3D%7CdHJ1ZQ%3D%3D%7C2%7Ctrue%7Cprelim&edition=prelim
http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/waisidx_10/34cfr98_10.html


PROCUREMENT, CONTRACTING, AND PURCHASING 672

The procurement and purchasing process generally involves (1) budgeting and
other planning for expenditures, (2) evaluating needs and identifying general
options that would address a need, (3) selecting a method of procurement and
following other procurement procedures for a specific purchase or contract, (4)
making an actual purchase or entering into a binding procurement-related
contract on behalf of the District, and (5) authorizing and making an actual
disbursement of funds from the District treasury in order to pay for a purchase or
contractual procurement of services, supplies, equipment, or other property.

Assuming an authorized method of procurement has been followed (as
established by applicable law and under District policies and procedures), the
School Board authorizes the District to make purchases and supervise the
purchasing of all goods and services for the District in accordance with state
law and good purchasing practices. The building principal shall supervise
purchasing at the school level and approve requisitions for goods and services
that have been approved by the Board in the District’s annual operating
budget.
Limitations on District administration purchasing authority are as follows:

1) Administration will use a competitive bid process on all purchases of
supplies, materials, equipment, and any contracted services -- except
professional services -- for all transactions that exceed $50,000.00.

2) Any single transaction that is $200,000 or more shall be approved by the
Board of Education.

3) A transaction that involves the District’s purchase, lease, or other
acquisition of real estate, a building/facility, or some other interest in real
estate also generally requires authorization by a vote of the electors at an
annual or special meeting.

In a situation involving a public exigency or emergency, the Superintendent
may approve an emergency procurement and promptly notify the Board of his
or her emergency action.

For all procurement transactions that do not require specific, advance Board
approval under this policy and for which the Board has not provided any more

© 2019 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/4/19



specific direction, the Director of Finance and Operations may make a final
purchase, execute a binding procurement contract, or authorize a designee to
make such a purchase or execute such a contract on behalf of the District.

No order check, share draft, or other draft or actual disbursement of District
funds can be made from the District treasury and the depositories in which the
treasury’s funds are maintained except in compliance with state law and with
the District’s policies and procedures governing such disbursements.

It shall be the goal of the District to secure goods and services at the lowest
price available whenever possible. In addition to price, consideration shall be
given to such factors as the quality of the product or service, vendor conformity
to specifications, service record, delivery terms and general suitability to the
requirements and needs of the District. The District may reject the lowest price or
bid if any of these factors prove unsatisfactory.

All things being equal and as permissible by law, the District will give preference
to agents, vendors, or manufacturers residing in the school district who maintain
an office in the school district and employ at least one full-time employee. The
District reserves the right to prequalify all bidders, agents or vendors, and to
determine whether or not the designation as a local business is met. It is the
intention of the Board that all purchases be made in such a manner that all
qualified vendors have an equal opportunity.

The District’s procurement agents have authority under this policy to make
certain purchases and to enter into certain procurement contracts on behalf of
the District without obtaining specific, advance approval from the Board –
including especially those relatively routine purchases that are within the budget
appropriations that have been previously approved by the Board. Nonetheless,
the Board also expressly encourages the administration to communicate any
procurement decision to the Board whenever the administration determines
that the procurement decision is particularly important or non-routine. Further,
the authority granted to the administration and to District purchasing agents
under this policy does not exempt such individuals from being evaluated on
their exercise of sound judgment in connection with the use of such authority.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 66.0135 [contracts and orders, receipt of invoices, and payments]

© 2019 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/4/19

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/66.0135


Section 66.0607 [withdrawal or disbursement from local treasury]
Section 120.10 [powers of the annual meeting, including authorizing or directing the district

to purchase/provide certain property or services]
Section 120.16 [school district treasurer duties, including procedures for disbursements from

treasury and funds transfers]

Federal Law
2 C.F.R. Part 200 Subpt. D [post-award requirements under the federal Uniform Guidance]
2 C.F.R. §200.318 [general standards for procurement supported by federal funds]
2 C.F.R. §200.319 [written procurement standards required]

Adoption Date: 11/17/83
Amended: 10/20/14

09/27/21

© 2019 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/4/19

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/66.0607
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.10
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.16
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=4c76fe86448869d28ef73fffb084102b&mc=true&node=sp2.1.200.d&rgn=div6
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=08cdf953f015f945b2f5e8764384ab28&mc=true&node=se2.1.200_1318&rgn=div8
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=08cdf953f015f945b2f5e8764384ab28&mc=true&node=se2.1.200_1319&rgn=div8


HEALTH AND SAFETY IN DISTRICT FACILITIES AND PROGRAMS 720

The School Board has, as one of its primary concerns, the safety, health, and
physical well being of students and employees of the District. To meet this
concern, the administration shall develop and implement appropriate
safety-related initiatives and procedures, across all District facilities, programs,
and operations, that are consistent with applicable legal requirements and
Board policies.

The purpose and goals of the District’s overall safety program include all of the
following:

1. Provide a safe and healthy school and work environment for students and
employees;

2. Protect the safety of students, employees and other persons present on
District property and at school-sponsored events to the extent reasonably
possible;

3. Facilitate compliance with applicable health and safety laws, codes, and
regulations;

4. Minimize mechanical hazards and unsafe conditions in school facilities and
on school grounds so as to prevent accidents;

5. Facilitate appropriate responses to safety-related incidents and to the
discovery of conditions that present a danger to safety.

6. Inform students and employees of acceptable safety procedures and
practices;

7. Develop an attitude of safety-mindedness among students; and

8. Develop an attitude of safety-mindedness among staff that will help ensure a
safe and healthy school and work environment, appropriate safety
instruction, and enforcement of safe practices among students.

The Director of Finance and Operations shall serve as the district-wide safety
officer. The Director of Buildings and Grounds shall serve as the facility health
and safety coordinator who has primary responsibility for the coordination and
management of all activities related to safety and health considerations

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/5/18



affecting District buildings and other District facilities. Building principals and
other supervisory-level staff shall assume such safety-related responsibilities as
may be directed by applicable law, by applicable District policies, plans, and
procedures, or by the Director of Finance and Operations, the facility health
and safety coordinator, or their designee.

The District shall have in place a Board-approved school safety plan that, in
addition to meeting other legal requirements, is appropriately individualized with
respect to each school building and facility that is regularly occupied by
students. The Board shall review and approve the school safety plan at least
once every three (3) years. The Director of Finance and Operations shall
coordinate the periodic assessment, updating, approval, and dissemination of
the District’s statutory school safety plan.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 101.055 [public employee safety and health]
Section 101.11 [employer’s duty to furnish safe employment and workplace]
Section 115.33 [state inspections of school buildings]
Section 118.07 [health and safety requirements, including school safety plans, safety drills

and related staff training]
Section 118.075 [indoor air quality]
Section 118.08 [school zones; signage and designated street crossings]
Section 118.09 [school safety zones for loading/unloading of students]
Section 120.12(1) [board duty; care, control and management of district property]
Section 120.12(5) [board duty; repair of school buildings]
Section 121.02(1)(i) [school district standard; safe and healthful facilities]
Section 167.32 [safety at sporting events]
Section 175.32 [mandatory reporting of threats of school violence]
Sections 254.11 to [toxic substances in buildings]

254.178
Section 255.30 [safety eye protective goggles]

Wisconsin Administrative Code
PI 8.01(2)(i) [safe and healthful facility rules]

Adoption Date: 08/16/21

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/5/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/101.055
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/101.11
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.33
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.07
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.075
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.08
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.09
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.12(1)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.12(5)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.02(1)(i)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/167.32
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/175.32
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/254.11
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/254.178
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/255.30
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%208.01(2)(i)


REPORTING INJURIES AND UNSAFE CONDITIONS 722

For purposes of this policy, reportable injuries shall include at least any injury
which restricts an individual’s activities in more than a fleeting and incidental
manner or which required, or which can reasonably be expected to require,
medical care.

Students. If a student is injured or an accident endangering student health
occurs at school or in connection with any school-sponsored or
school-supervised activity, the incident shall be reported and documented, as
soon as reasonably practicable, pursuant to the procedures defined within the
District’s emergency nursing services program and any other established safety
protocols. If an employee or supervisory agent of the District is aware of such an
injury or accident and is unsure of the specific reporting procedures that may
apply in the particular situation, the employee or agent shall, at a minimum,
promptly notify (1) the student’s parent, guardian, or emergency contact; and
(2) the relevant building principal, the relevant school health office, or a
District-level administrator of the injury and the relevant circumstances.

Employees. Work-related illnesses and injuries affecting District employees and
work-related incidents that create a danger to employee health shall be
reported and documented, as soon as reasonably practicable, as further
provided in the District’s Employee Handbook and pursuant to any other
established employment procedures. If a work-related illness or injury occurs and
the affected employee is not aware of other procedures that may apply in the
particular situation, the employee shall, at a minimum, promptly notify his/her
immediate supervisor, via a written communication, of the work-related
incident.

Other Persons. Injuries to other persons occurring on District property or in
connection with any District-sponsored activity shall be promptly reported to the
relevant building principal or to the Director of Finance and Operations by (1)
any District employee or supervisory agent of the District who witnesses the
injury; or (2) an employee or supervisory agent of the District who is otherwise
notified or made aware of the injury. If, under the relevant circumstances, it is
not practical to promptly notify the building principal or the Director of Finance
and Operations or supervisor, the report may be made to the individual who has
primary on-site responsibility for supervising the particular site or activity on
behalf of the District. The injured person is also strongly encouraged to personally

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/9/18



contact the relevant building principal or the Director of Finance and
Operations to report any such injury as soon as reasonably practicable after the
incident occurs.

Property Damage and Other Unsafe Conditions. Damage to District property or
other conditions related to a District facility or other District property facility that
create a clear risk to health or safety, regardless of the cause, shall be promptly
reported to the relevant building principal or to the Director of Finance and
Operations by (1) any District employee or supervisory agent of the District who
witnesses or personally discovers the damage or other unsafe condition; or
(2) an employee or supervisory agent of the District who is otherwise notified or
made aware of the issue. If, under the relevant circumstances, it is not practical
to promptly notify the building principal or the Director of Finance and
Operations, the report may be made to the individual who has primary
responsibility for coordinating or supervising the relevant building, facility, or
operational activity on behalf of the District at the relevant time.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 101.055 [public employee safety and health]
Section 101.11 [employer’s duty to furnish safe employment and workplace]
Section 115.33 [state inspections of school buildings]
Section 118.075 [indoor air quality]
Section 120.12(1) [board duty; care, control and management of district property]
Section 120.12(5) [board duty; repair of school buildings]
Section 121.02(1)(g) [school district standard; emergency nursing services requirement]
Section 121.02(1)(i) [school district standard; safe and healthful facilities]
Sections 254.11 [toxic substances in buildings]
to 254.178
Section 255.30 [eye protective safety goggles]

Wisconsin Administrative Code
PI 8.01(2)(g) [school district standard; emergency nursing services policy/procedure

requirements]
PI 8.01(2)(i) [safe and healthful facility rules]

Adoption Date: 09/27/21

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/9/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/101.055
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/101.11
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.33
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.075
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.12(1)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.12(5)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.02(1)(g)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.02(1)(i)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/254.11
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/254.178
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/255.30
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%208.01(2)(g)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%208.01(2)(i)


SCHOOL SAFETY PLANS 723

The District shall develop and maintain a school safety plan that includes all of
the following:

1. General guidelines specifying procedures for:

a. Emergency prevention and mitigation
b. Emergency preparedness
c. Emergency response
d. Recovery from emergencies

2. Guidelines and procedures to address at least each of the following
situations:

a. Fire and weather-related emergencies;
b. School violence and attacks;
c. Threats of school violence and attacks, including bomb threats affecting

any District facilities or activities;
d. Threats to non-classroom events, including recess, concerts and other

performances, athletic events, and any other extracurricular activity or
event;

e. Intruder situations;
f. Parent-student reunification;

3. An individualized safety plan for each school building and facility that is
regularly occupied by students. The individualized safety plan shall also
address any real property related to the relevant school building or facility
that is regularly occupied by students.

4. The process for reviewing the methods for conducting drills required to
comply with the plan, including but not limited to procedures that facilitate
the School Board’s review of written evaluations of each drill of students in
the proper response to a school violence event.

PERIODIC UPDATING, REVIEW AND BOARD APPROVAL OF THE SCHOOL SAFETY
PLAN

The Board shall review and formally approve the District’s school safety plan at
least once every three (3) years. The Superintendent shall, on a timely basis,

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/6/18



ensure that the review and possible approval of the plan is placed on a Board
meeting agenda as needed to meet the requirements of state law.

Prior to presenting the District safety plan for Board approval or re-approval
(including any amendments to the plan) the Superintendent shall coordinate
and oversee an administrative review of the plan and, if deemed necessary or
appropriate, propose updates to the plan, in compliance with the following:

1. The Superintendent may seek Input into the administrative review and
updating process from appropriate stakeholders and subject matter experts
as needed.

2. As part of the review and updating process, the Director of Finance and
Operations, along with the Director of Buildings and Grounds, shall, in
consultation with a local law enforcement agency, conduct an on-site safety
assessment of each school building, site, and facility that is regularly
occupied by students, as required under state law.

SAFETY PLAN TRAINING

The Board authorizes the Director of Finance and Operations, in consultation
with the Superintendent, to define school safety plan training requirements and
opportunities that meet the following minimum requirements and any additional
training requirements that may be specified directly in the school safety plan:

1. Building principals and any designated site-specific school safety officers shall
participate in school safety plan training that address any prioritized needs,
risks, and vulnerabilities of the schools:

a. Upon initial employment or initial assignment to their role;
b. At least once annually following such initial training; and

2. Newly hired employees, other than short-term substitutes, shall receive an
orientation to the relevant school safety plan(s) within their first six (6) months
of service. The administration shall determine the safety and emergency
information that will be provided to short-term substitutes.

3. In addition to participating in any safety and violence response drills that are
required by law or conducted pursuant to the relevant school safety plan,
employees shall also participate in any other additional inservice or other
training opportunities related to the school safety plan and/or safety-related

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/6/18



procedures, as may be authorized or directed by the Director of Finance and
Operations or Superintendent. Any such additional training related to the
school safety plan shall address any prioritized needs, risks, and vulnerabilities
of the schools.

4. Authorized volunteers who are serving in a role that is substantially similar to a
role that is also often filled by a District employee, such as a volunteer coach
or activity advisor, shall receive an initial orientation to relevant portions of
the District’s school safety plan and participate in such other training
activities as directed by the administration.

DISSEMINATION OF THE DISTRICT SCHOOL SAFETY PLAN

The Director of Finance and Operations shall ensure that:

1. A copy of the District’s current school safety plan is filed with the state Office
of School Safety, as required by law; with appropriate law enforcement, fire,
and other emergency response agencies; and with any other persons or
entities that may be specified in state law or within the plan.

2. Blueprints or other acceptable schematic of District buildings/facilities are
filed with law enforcement personnel and with the state Office of School
Safety, as required by law.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 115.01(10) [school days and school closings due to inclement weather or other

conditions affecting health or safety]
Section 118.07 [health and safety requirements, including school safety plans, safety drills,

and related staff training]
Section 175.32 [mandatory reporting of threats of school violence]

Adoption Date: 09/27/21

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/6/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.01(10)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.07
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/175.32


EMERGENCY SCHOOL CLOSINGS 723.3

The Superintendent, or an administrative-level designee in the temporary
absence or unavailability of the Superintendent, shall make decisions regarding
school closings, delayed starts, early releases, and any program or activity
cancellations due to inclement weather or due to other health or safety
concerns. Examples of other health or safety concerns include a communicable
disease outbreak, a credible threat to safety, or a utility failure.

In certain circumstances, a decision to close school due to a health or safety
concern for a full or partial day may apply only to one or more individual
schools. If any District school is closed by an order of a local health officer or by
an order of the Wisconsin Department of Health Services, the administration shall
implement the order.

When any District school is closed under this policy for a reason other than
inclement weather, the administration shall ensure that the Department of
Public Instruction is promptly notified of the closing and reopening of the
school(s) and of the reason(s) for the closure(s).

Make-Up Days/Hours for Students

When any District school has been closed for a full or partial day under this
policy and scheduled instructional time has been lost, additional school days or
extended hours for students will be added to the school calendar/schedule if at
least one of the following applies:

1. Additional instructional time is required to meet a state or federal
requirement; or

2. A specific procedure or standard for making up days or hours was
incorporated into the school calendar/schedule that was adopted for the
school year in question.

The Superintendent may designate virtual learning time for some or all schools in
order to avoid loss of instructional time.

© 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/31/17



Before-School and After-School Activities and Programs

When any District school is closed for a full or partial day due to inclement
weather:

1. For a delayed start, all before-school activities and programs at the
affected schools shall be cancelled for the day. After-school and evening
activities and programs will be held as scheduled unless specifically
cancelled by a separate announcement.

2. For an early release, all after-school and evening activities and programs
scheduled to take place at the affected school(s) shall normally be
cancelled for the day, except that the administration shall clearly specify
any exceptions in the announcement(s) of the early release (e.g., for an
after-school child care program).

3. For a full school day cancellation due to inclement weather, all
before-school activities and programs shall be cancelled for the day.
After-school and evening activities and programs shall normally be
cancelled for the day, except that the administration shall clearly specify
any exceptions by notification(s) and announcement(s) as early in the
day as practicable. An exception to hold an after-school or evening
event on such a day should only be made if weather conditions have
substantially improved, the administration determines that there is a strong
justification for holding the event, and affected persons can reasonably
be notified of the decision to hold the event.

The standards listed immediately above for inclement weather situations apply
to all District-sponsored activities and programs involving students, all community
education and community recreation activities or programs that are scheduled
to take place at a District facility, and to all previously-approved third-party use
of District facilities.

When a school building or other District facility is closed for a reason other than
inclement weather, the holding of previously-scheduled activities and programs
shall be addressed by the administration on a case-by-case basis. In addition,
regardless of whether school was held for students on a particular day, the
administration may decide to cancel any District-sponsored activity or program,
or any event that is scheduled to take place at a District-controlled facility, in

© 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/31/17



order to address a concern with health or safety or with the condition of specific
property.

This policy does not address or apply to the cancellation of School Board
meetings.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 115.01(10) [school days and school closings due to inclement weather or other

conditions affecting health or safety]
Section 118.07 [school safety plans]
Section 120.12(27) [duty to notify the department of public instruction of certain school

closures]
Section 121.02(1)(f) [standards for annual hours of instruction]
Section 252.02(3) [authority of public health officials to close schools to control

outbreaks and epidemics]

Wisconsin Administrative Code
PI 8.01(2)(f) [standards for annual hours of instruction]
PI 8.01(4) [criteria for waivers from required hours of instruction]

Adoption Date: 09/27/21

© 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 3/31/17

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/115.01(10)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/118.07
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.12(27)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/121.02(1)(f)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/252.02(3)
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%208.01(2)(f)
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/PI%208.01(4)


PRIVACY IN LOCKER ROOMS 731.1

The District shall observe measures intended to protect the privacy rights of
individuals using school locker rooms. The following provisions outline the extent
to which that protection can and will be provided:

(1) Locker rooms are provided for the use of physical education students,
athletes and other activity groups and individuals authorized by the building
principal or by District policy. No one will be permitted to enter into the locker
room or remain in the locker room to interview or seek information from an
individual in the locker room at any time. Such interviews may take place
outside of the locker room consistent with applicable District policies and/or
school rules.

(2) No cameras, video recorders or other devices that can be used to record or
transfer images may be used in the locker room at any time.

(3) No person may use a cell phone to capture, record or transfer a
representation of a nude or partially nude person in the locker room or to
take any other photo or video image of a person in the locker room.

Students and staff violating this policy shall be subject to school disciplinary
action and possible legal referral, if applicable. Other persons violating the
policy may be subject to penalties outlined in state law.  The building principal
or his/her designee shall be responsible for enforcing this policy.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 120.13(35) [access to school buildings]
Section 175.22 [privacy in locker room policy]
Section 942.08 [invasion of privacy]
Section 942.09 [representations depicting nudity]
Section 995.50 [right of privacy]

Adoption Date: 09/27/21

© 2011 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 2/1/11

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.13(35)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/175.22
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/942.08
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/942.09
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/995.50


USE OF UNMANNED AIRCRAFT (DRONES) 732

For purposes of this policy, an unmanned aircraft, or drone, is defined as any
powered, aerial vehicle that does not carry a human operator that (1) when
operated outdoors, is subject to federal regulation as an unmanned aircraft,
including as a “model aircraft”; or (2) uses aerodynamic forces to provide
vehicle lift and can fly autonomously or be piloted remotely. A drone may be
expendable or recoverable.

To the extent that the District has local authority to restrict the operation of
drones under applicable state and federal law and except as otherwise
permitted or authorized under this policy, the following shall apply:

1. No person may operate a drone or provide direct assistance to a
pilot-operator of a drone while such person is present on District property,
whether owned or leased.

2. No person may use District property for the launch/take-off of a drone or
for the planned landing of a drone, regardless of whether the drone is
flown primarily above non-District property.

3. No person may operate a drone while he/she is present at any
District-sponsored event or activity that is not being held on District
property, where, as the event sponsor and occupant of the property in
question, the District controls access/attendance and has the discretion
to permit, deny, or revoke access/attendance based on this
drone-related restriction.

4. No District employee may operate a drone in the course of, or while
acting in the scope of, his/her employment.

5. No authorized agent of the District, such as an authorized volunteer, may
operate a drone in the course of, or while acting in the scope of, his/her
District-authorized role.

6. No student shall operate a drone while at school, while under the
supervision of a District authority, or in a manner that would otherwise be
cause for possible suspension or expulsion from school under the District’s
statutory disciplinary jurisdiction.

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/18/18



7. When a Wisconsin Interscholastic Athletic Association (WIAA) tournament
event is being hosted at a District-owned or District-controlled facility and
the WIAA’s applicable policy regarding unmanned aircraft requires
separate WIAA and host-district approval for any request to operate a
drone at the event, the District shall deny any such request regardless of
whether the WIAA has approved, or may approve, the request.

The following are exceptions to the above-stated restrictions:

1. Public safety agencies and their personnel, including federal, state, and
local law enforcement officers and fire and rescue personnel, who are
lawfully operating a drone for an authorized governmental purpose (as
determined by federal law) are not subject to the above restrictions.
However, the District appreciates advance coordination and advance
communication regarding any such operations that are of a
non-emergency or non-essential nature.

2. If the Director of Finance and Operations gives advance permission to a
person or business providing commercial services to or for the benefit of
the District, such person or business may operate a drone to the extent
consistent with the scope of the District’s permission and with applicable
laws and regulations. The person, business, and any actual operator(s) are
solely responsible for knowing and adhering to all state and federal laws
related to the ownership, registration, marking, and operation of the
drone.

3. If the Director of Finance and Operations, or a building principal acting in
consultation with the Director of Finance and Operations on an
as-needed basis, grants advance permission to a responsible supervising
adult, District students may be authorized to operate a drone in
connection with an activity that has a specifically-identified educational
purpose, whether curricular or co-curricular.

a. A District employee or other responsible adult who is supervising any
drone operations authorized under this exception shall limit his/her
involvement in the outdoor operation of a drone to providing only
limited assistance to the student operator(s), unless the responsible
adult demonstrates to the satisfaction of the administrator who
authorizes the activity that the adult’s more substantial involvement in

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/18/18



the operation of a drone would be in compliance with the
then-applicable federal statutes and regulations. Such person’s
involvement in any indoor operation of a drone shall be consistent with
the educational purpose of the activity.

4. The Director of Finance and Operations, or a building principal acting in
consultation with the Director of Finance and Operations on an
as-needed basis, may authorize a District employee or an authorized
school volunteer to operate a drone, including in situations that will not
also involve any student use of a drone, provided that the individual who
will be responsible for the operation of the drone first demonstrates to the
satisfaction of the authorizing administrator that (a) the proposed use of
the drone will be in compliance with the then-applicable federal statutes
and regulations (if outdoor operations are proposed); and (b) the
individual agrees to lawfully operate the drone in a manner that is also
consistent with any additional limitations that the administrator may place
on the individual or activity in the interest of safety, privacy, or liability.

5. Any other exception that may be approved by the Director of Finance
and Operations, in advance of the activity, as an exercise of
case-by-case discretion.

District permission or authorization to operate a drone that is given to any
non-District third party shall not be construed to involve (1) the transfer of any
liability to the District, or (2) the waiver of any District immunity from or any
defenses to claims that the District otherwise would be permitted to assert.

A person who operates a drone or who attempts to operate a drone on or
above District property, or in connection with a District-sponsored event or
activity, in a manner that violates District policy, that is inconsistent with any
approval or authorization given by the District, or that is unlawful is subject to
appropriate consequences, including but not limited to possible exclusion from
District property or events, possible District-imposed discipline, and/or possible
state or federal prosecution or other enforcement actions.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 114.04 [lawful flight; flying and landing limitations]
Section 114.05 [liability of the owner, lessee, and pilot of an aircraft]

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/18/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/114.04
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/114.05


Section 114.09(1)(b)2 [careless or reckless operation of an aircraft prohibited]
Section 114.105 [regulation of drones by municipalities and counties generally prohibited]
Section 175.55 [drone defined; limitations on use by law enforcement]
Section 941.292(1) [one statutory definition of drone; limited statutory application]
Section 942.10 [prohibited use of a drone to photograph, record, or observe in locations

where person has a reasonable expectation of privacy (other criminal
laws may also apply)]

Federal Law
49 U.S.C. Subtitle VII, Part A, Ch. 401 [federal statutes governing the regulation of air commerce

and safety; general provisions]
49 U.S.C. § 40101 [the notes to this statute refer to Section 333 and Section 336 of the FAA

Modernization and Reform Act of 2012 (Pub. L. 112–95, title III, subtitle B,
Feb. 14, 2012)]

14 C.F.R. Ch. I [federal aviation regulations; generally]
14 C.F.R. Part 48 [federal aviation regulations; registration and marking requirements for small

unmanned aircraft]
14 C.F.R. Part 107 [federal aviation regulations; operation and certification of small unmanned

aircraft systems]
Federal Aviation Administration Website [home page for list of regulations, links to regulations,

policies, and other significant agency interpretation and guidance
related to Unmanned Aircraft Systems]

Adoption Date: 09/27/21

© 2018 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 4/18/18

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/114.09(1)(b)2.
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/114.105
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/175.55
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/941.292(1)
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/942.10
https://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/USCODE-2014-title49/html/USCODE-2014-title49-subtitleVII-partA-subparti-chap401-sec40101.htm
https://www.faa.gov/uas/media/Sec_331_336_UAS.pdf
https://www.faa.gov/uas/media/Sec_331_336_UAS.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=20bd25e1b31eca92c97d0298a030501f&mc=true&tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title14/14chapterI.tpl
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=20bd25e1b31eca92c97d0298a030501f&mc=true&node=pt14.1.48&rgn=div5
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=20bd25e1b31eca92c97d0298a030501f&mc=true&node=pt14.2.107&rgn=div5
http://www.faa.gov/uas/resources/uas_regulations_policy/


USE OF DISTRICT EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 742
BY PERSONS AFFILIATED WITH THE DISTRICT

Students, officials, employees, and agents (e.g., a school volunteer) of the
District shall use District equipment and supplies only for District-authorized
purposes. If any person is uncertain whether a particular use of such equipment
or supplies is District-authorized, the District expects the person to seek
clarification and permission, in advance, from an appropriate administrator or
other supervisor.

1. When authorized by the District and when used in compliance with any
applicable policies, conditions, or restrictions that have been established by
the District, incidental personal use of District equipment or supplies does not
violate this policy.

2. To the extent any student or any District official, employee, or agent of the
District is authorized to use a material quantity of consumable District supplies
for a non-District purpose (i.e., for reasons that do not relate to the
individual’s District-connected role), the person shall be required to reimburse
the District for the reasonable cost of such supplies. However, no such
authorization shall be given for any outside, for-profit activity, including
self-employment.

3. Nothing in this policy prevents a student or any District official, employee, or
agent from requesting use of District facilities and District equipment for
non-District purposes on the same basis that a non-affiliated third party may
request such use, including possible fees, not to exceed the actual costs,
incurred by the District as a result of such use.

Consistent with this policy and any other applicable Board policies, the District
Administrator or an administrative-level designee may create additional rules
and procedures to facilitate the implementation of this policy in specific
contexts and to protect the District’s interests (e.g., check-out and return
procedures for students and employees who are authorized to take temporary
possession of District equipment; financial responsibility agreements; etc.).

In the absence of either (1) a clear, District-related operational or educational
purpose, or (2) an established rule, procedure, directive, or practice,
building-based staff and supervisors who receive requests for
clarification/permission regarding authorized use under this policy shall normally

© 2019 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 5/7/19



either deny the request or refer the inquiry to the District Administrator or his/her
administrative-level designee for further review. Reasons that the administration
may deny permission include, but are not limited to, avoiding special
treatment/favoritism, ensuring appropriate use of publicly-funded equipment
and supplies, and avoiding any unacceptable risk of loss, damage, injury, or
liability.

Violations of this policy may lead to disciplinary action. Examples of
inappropriate use that would violate this policy (and that would not be likely to
be authorized even if permission were requested) include the following:

1. A staff member, without permission, removes District landscaping equipment
and power tools from District property to use for a home project.

2. A staff member with access to the building brings a small group of friends or
family members to privately use a school’s fitness center equipment during a
school vacation period.

3. A student, without permission and unrelated to any authorized school
project, uses a school’s 3D printer and related supplies to create objects for
personal use or sale.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 120.13(17) [temporary use of school property, including equipment]

Adoption Date: 09/27/21

© 2019 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 5/7/19

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/120.13(17)


WASTE MANAGEMENT AND RECYCLING 743

The District recognizes and supports the following policies of the State of
Wisconsin regarding solid waste reduction:

1. That solid waste reduction, reuse, recycling, composting and resource
recovery is in the best interest of the State to protect public health, to protect
the quality of the natural environment and to conserve resources and
energy.

2. That solid waste reduction, reuse, recycling, composting and resource
recovery projects should be encouraged in furtherance of these goals.

3. That the implementation of solid waste reduction, reuse, recycling,
composting and resource recovery systems and operations requires the
involvement and cooperation of all persons and entities comprising this
State’s society, including individuals, governments, schools, private
organizations, and businesses.

All employees are to adhere to applicable state and federal laws and
regulations, and local ordinances, that govern the safe and responsible
disposition and recycling of certain materials. In addition:

1. The Director of Buildings and Grounds shall have primary responsibility for the
overall coordination, implementation, and monitoring of the District’s
procedures for solid waste disposal, recycling of materials, and the handling
of hazardous materials.

2. The Director of Future Ready Learning shall have primary administrative
responsibility for coordinating and monitoring the appropriate disposition of
any District-controlled electronic devices and related peripherals that will no
longer be used by the District. This includes creating and implementing
procedures to ensure the appropriate transfer and/or destruction of records
or data that is stored on any such device, the use of a qualified
disposal/recycling service for such materials (e.g., when the equipment is not
sold or transferred for direct re-use), and the proper handling of any
hazardous materials.

All employees with responsibilities under this policy shall ensure that the District’s
property disposition policies and procedures have been followed prior to
disposing of District property, including the appropriate designation of District

© 2019 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 5/7/19



property for sale or other disposal, the appropriate disposition of property
acquired in whole or in part with federal funds, etc.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Chapter 287 [solid waste reduction, recovery, and recycling, generally]
Section 287.05 [the State of Wisconsin’s policy statements regarding solid waste

reduction, reuse, and recycling]
Section 287.17 [electronic waste recycling]
Chapter 291 [disposal of hazardous materials/substances]

Wisconsin Administrative Code
Chapters NR 660 to NR 679 [regulations related to hazardous waste management]

Federal Regulations
2 C.F.R. Part 200 Subpart D [post-award requirements under the federal Uniform Guidance,

including the disposition of property, equipment, and supplies]

Adoption Date: 09/27/21

© 2019 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 5/7/19

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/287
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/287.05
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/287.17
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/291
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/administrativecode/Chs.%20NR%20600-699;%20Environmental%20Protection%20%E2%80%93%20Hazardous%20Waste%20Management
http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=ca225ca46bfe8f67cf6fb468bf31a3f1&mc=true&node=sp2.1.200.d&rgn=div6


USE OF COPYRIGHTED MATERIALS 771.1

Today's new technologies have made learning and information gathering more
readily available than ever before and have made it easier to use and copy
materials and media. It is the intention of the District that all copyright laws be
observed in the District.

Copyrighted materials or media may be used or copied only when such use or
copying constitutes a "fair use" as defined by law, or with the prior written
permission of the copyright holder. Four factors shall be considered in
determining whether or not a particular use is fair under the federal copyright
law:

1. The purpose and character of the use, including whether such use is of a
commercial nature or is for nonprofit educational purposes.

2. The nature of the copyrighted work.
3. The amount and substantiality of the portion used in relation to the

copyrighted work as a whole.
4. The effect of the use upon the potential market for or value of the

copyrighted work.

Educators and students have access to print, images, Websites, moving-image
media, and sound media in both analog and digital forms. In all cases, a digital
copy is the same as a hard copy in terms of “fair use.”

Also, today’s technology allows for the creation of multi-media presentations by
educators and students. It is the responsibility of course instructors to be familiar
with copyright laws and to instruct students in responsible use of images, audio
and print materials.

The District shall assume no liability for infringement of copyright by individual
employees and others using school equipment in violation of this policy.

Legal References:

Wisconsin Statutes
Section 943.70 [computer crimes]

© 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 7/21/17

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/943.70


Federal Laws
Title 17 U.S.C. [use and copying of copyrighted materials, including “fair use”]
Digital Millennium Copyright Act [digital rights management]

Adoption Date: 01/11/90
Amended: 08/06/07

09/27/21

© 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards, Inc. 7/21/17

http://www.copyright.gov/title17/
http://www.copyright.gov/legislation/pl105-304.pdf


Communicating Outside Events 852

Communicating Outside Events to Staff
Any non-district organization wanting to communicate on district property or
using district means may only distribute information in non-workspaces such as
restrooms, staff lounges. Email, staff mailboxes, and workrooms are considered
district workspaces.

Allowance of outside information in these non-workspaces does not
communicate district support of such activities.

Communicating Outside Events to Students or Parents
Any non-district organization wanting to communicate events to students or
families may request approval from the building principal (building-specific
population) or Superintendent (district-wide population). Consideration will be
given when the event is directly related to a course of study or school program.

The Superintendent will create administrative rules for allowing such
communicating of outside events to students or parents.

Allowing Outside Organizations Access to Student Populations
Only in circumstances directly related to the priority standards in a course of
study or school program will outside organizations access student audiences.
The Superintendent will create administrative rules defining conditions of those
circumstances.

Adoption Date: 09/27/2021





















OE-6

Policy Type: Operational Expectations

Financial Administration

The Superintendent shall not cause or allow any financial activity or condition that
materially deviates from the budget adopted by the Board. Neither shall the
Superintendent cause or allow any fiscal condition that is inconsistent with
achieving the Board’s Results priorities or meeting any Operational Expectations
goals; or places the financial health of the district at risk.

The Superintendent will:

1.    Ensure that payroll and legitimate debts of the district are promptly paid when
due.

2.    Ensure that all purchases are based upon comparative prices of items of
similar value, including consideration of both cost and long-term quality.

3. Ensure that the purchase of supplies, materials and equipment, and any
contracted services except professional services, for all transactions in excess
of $50,000 are based on a competitive bid process.

4. Coordinate and cooperate with the Board’s appointed financial auditor for an
annual audit of all district funds and accounts.

5. Make all reasonable efforts to collect any funds due the district from any
source.

6. Keep complete and accurate financial records by funds and accounts in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

7. Publish a financial condition statement annually.

1



OE-6

The Superintendent may not:

8. Approve any single transaction for supplies, materials and equipment in excess
of $200,000.

9. Expend more funds than have been received in the fiscal year unless revenues
are made available through other legal means.

10. Indebt the organization.

11. Expend monies from reserve funds.

12. Permanently transfer money from one fund to another.

13. Allow any required reports to be overdue or inaccurately filed.

14. Receive, process or disburse funds under controls that are insufficient under
generally accepted accounting procedures.

Adopted:
Amended: September 27, 2021

Monitoring Method: Internal Report
Monitoring Frequency: Annually

School District of Altoona Board of Education

2



OE-8

Policy Type: Operational Expectations

Communicating with and Support for the Board

The Superintendent shall assure that the Board is fully supported and adequately
informed about matters relating to Board work and significant district concern.

The Superintendent will:

1. Submit required monitoring data (see policy B/SR-5–Monitoring
Superintendent Performance) in a thorough, accurate and understandable
fashion, according to the Board’s annual work plan schedule, and including
both Superintendent interpretations and relevant data to document
compliance or reasonable progress.

2. Provide for the Board, in a timely manner, information about trends, facts and
other information relevant to the Board’s work.

3. Inform the Board of significant transfers of money within funds or other
changes substantially affecting the district’s financial condition.

4. Assure that the Board has adequate information from a variety of internal and
external viewpoints to assure informed Board decisions.

5. Inform the Board of anticipated significant media coverage.

6. Inform the Board, the Board President or individual members if, in the
Superintendent’s opinion, the Board or individual members have encroached
into areas of responsibility assigned to the Superintendent or if the Board or its
members are non-compliant with any Governance Culture or
Board/Superintendent Relations policies.

7. Present information in simple and concise form, indicating clearly whether the
information is incidental, intended for decision preparation, or for formal
monitoring.

8.    Treat all members impartially and assure that all members have equal access
to information.

1



OE-8

9.     Inform the Board in a timely manner of any actual or anticipated
noncompliance with any Board Operational Expectations policy or any
anticipated failure to achieve reasonable progress toward any Results policy.

10.   Provide for the Board adequate information about all administrative
actions and decisions that are delegated to the Superintendent but required by
law to be approved by the Board.

11.   Inform the Board in a timely manner of the administrative disposition of
complaints referred to the Superintendent by the Board.

12.   Inform the Board in advance of any deletions of, additions to or significant
modifications of any instructional programs.

13.   Annually inform the Board of the staffing plan prior to the start of the school
year, including any changes from the previous year and the reason for those
changes.

14. Inform the Board of reductions, additions to or significant modifications of the
district staffing plan, including the reason for the changes.

Adopted:

Monitoring Method: Internal Report
Monitoring Frequency: Annually

School District of Altoona Board of Education

2






	1 AGENDA 2021_09_27 September Regular Meeting Agenda
	6c 1 Board Approved Expenditures
	6c 2 Board Approved Revenues
	6c 3 Expense Graph
	6c 4 Revenue Graph
	6c 5 Cash Position Graph
	6c 6 Board explanations
	ACP Annual report
	ACP Annual report
	Slide Number 2
	Early Touchpoints
	Middle School
	High School
	Special Attention to Dual Credit
	Vision
	We’re All In…
	Outcomes

	20210927 Board Packet COMBINED
	OE 6_ Financial Administration (1)
	R3 Application of Knowledge and Skills 2021-2022
	10b MINUTES 2021_08_16 August Regular Board Meeting
	11c Treas report August
	11d 1 General and Activity Fund Checks
	11d 2 July P-Card Transactions
	225EvalSupt
	OLD.453.11pdf
	453.11 (sample1) (1)
	656 OLD
	656 New
	724 (Sample 1)
	725 (Sample 1)
	731.3 (sample1)
	751 (sample2)
	751.5(sample1)
	OLD760
	760 (sample1)
	761 (sample2)
	JA
	JH
	JHC
	JK
	313
	321(sample1)
	323.1(sample1)
	333(sample1)
	672(sample1)
	720(samplepolicy1)
	722 (sample1)
	723(sample1)
	723.3(sample1)
	731.1 (sample1)
	732 (sample1)
	742 (Sample )1
	743 (Sample 1)
	771.1 (sample2)
	852 (locally developed)
	11g 66.0301 Cooperative Agreement with Augusta SD for Math Consultation 2021 2022
	11h 66.0301 Cooperative Agreements with ECASD for PT 2021-22
	12c OE-06 Financial Administration.docx
	12d OE-08 Communicating With the Board.docx
	12E WASB Region 4 Vote Board Seletion


